Board of Selectmen

The Wellfleet Board of Selectmen will hold a public meeting on Tuesday;y F'eb,rm 2018, at 6:30 p.m.
at the Wellfleet Senior Center, 715 Old Kings Highway, Wellfleet, MA 02667 It s anticipated that the
meeting will be recorded by the Town. Anyone else desiring to recor ng etj cq» d(‘-l%) only after
notifying the chair and may not interfere with the conduct of the me gg g I
0 FRY
L Announcements, Open Session and Public Comment§ " . (" Y LEET
Note: Public comments must be brief. The Board will not dehberate ot vote on any matter raised
solely during Announcements & Public Comment.

II. Budget review
A. Education Budget — Nauset Regional School District, Wellfleet Elementary School

III.  Public Hearing(s) 7:00pm

IV.  Licenses
A. Food Truck
e Banghart Food Truck contract renewal
B. Common Victualler:
¢ Wellfleet Beachcomber
V. Contracts
A. Discussion and approval of concession contract with Leeside Caf¢ at White Crest Beach
B. Discussion and approval of concession contract with Joey’s Food Truck at Baker Field
C. Discussion and approval of contract renewal with Purrfect Cleaning Services

VI.  Appointments/Reappointments
A. C. William Sullivan — Zoning Board of Appeals

VII. Use of Town Property

VIII. Business

Approval of Host Community Agreement with Atlantic Medicinal Partners, Inc. [TA]
Town Meeting proposed article for Septic System Easement Access at 15 Harding Lane
[ATA]

Approval of tax bill insert for the Wellfleet Taxation Aid Committee [Gary Sorkin]
Approval of tax bill insert for Shellfishing mailing [Asst. Shellfish Constable]
Approval of draft BOS “Thank You” letter to SPAT [Asst. Shellfish Constable]
Discussion of Plan for Town Owned Properties [TA]

Vote to open the 2018 Annual Town Meeting warrant and articles review [TA]
Discussion of possible Annual Town Meeting warrant articles [TA]

ZQEEDPO W

Town Administrator’s Report

Topics for Future Discussion

XI. Correspondence and Vacancy Report
XII. Minutes [January 23, 2018]

XIII. Adjournment & Executive Session
A. Pursuant to G.L. c. 30A, §21(a)(3), to discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining and
litigation if the Chair declares that an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the Town’s
bargaining and litigating position, the Board will review the current collective bargaining status and
strategy recommendations for the Wellfleet Police Officers Union.

# 5

Town of Wellfleet 1 BOS Agenda
Meeting materials are available on the Town of Wellfleet web site: hitp://www.wellfleet-ma.gov. Motions may be offered and votes
may be taken by the Board on any agenda item except for Announcements & Public Comment




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I I
February 13, 2018

Budget Review — Nauset Regional School, Wellfleet

Elementary School

REQUESTED BY: TA
DESIRED ACTION: | Approval of 2019 Nauset Regional School WES Budget.
PROPOSED I move to approve the FY 2019 Nauset Regional School Wellfleet
MOTION: Elementary School Budget as presented.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay  Abstain




Region Only — NHS/NMS Office FY2019 Budget
Line Item Descriptions & Justification

February 1, 2018
Ver 1

8741 Transportation MS RD

The District will be entering into a five year contract with the Cape Cod Collaborative for the District’s
regular day transportation needs. The FY19 budgeted amount has been level funded based on the

FY 18 budgeted amounts and reduced for projected savings of $130,000 for the Region’s portion of the
total projected savings of $200,000 District-wide.

8742 Transportation MS Early Bus

Transportation MS Early route is for 5 days. The District will be entering into a five year contract
with the Cape Cod Collaborative for the District’s transportation needs. The FY19 budgeted amount
has been level funded based on the FY 18 budgeted amounts.

8743 Transportation MS Late Bus
Transportation MS Late route is for 100 days. This represents two buses (200 runs) for this service at
the Middle School for FY19.

The District will be entering into a five year contract with the Cape Cod Collaborative for the District’s
transportation needs. The FY19 budgeted amount has been level funded based on the FY 18 budgeted
amounts

8744 Transportation HS RD

The District will be entering into a five year contract with the Cape Cod Collaborative for the District’s
regular day transportation needs. The FY19 budgeted amount has been level funded based on the

FY 18 budgeted amounts

8745 Transportation HS Late Bus
Transportation HS Late route is for 104 days. This represents two buses (208 runs) for this service at
the High School.

The District will be entering into a five year contract with the Cape Cod Collaborative for the District’s
transportation needs. The FY19 budgeted amount has been level funded based on the FY 18 budgeted
amounts.

8754 Transportation Fuel Escalation Charges HS

The District will be entering into a five year contract with the Cape Cod Collaborative for the District’s
transportation needs. This line item is not applicable for FY19 and no funding is requested for this line
item for FY19.

Page 1 of 6



8751 Transportation Fuel Escalation Charges MS

The District will be entering into a five year contract with the Cape Cod Collaborative for the District’s
transportation needs. This line item is not applicable for FY 19 and no funding is requested for this line
item for FY'19.

8758 Transportation-McKinney Vento
Represents costs to transport homeless students to other schools. FY'19 based on a two year average of
the actual amount spent,

8728 School Choice Tuition
Reviewed the actual costs for two, three, four year average and the actual costs for FY'18 and projected
based on the actual costs for School Choice Tuition paid by the District.

8729 Charter School Tuition

Reviewed the enrollment over a three year average for the Lighthouse Charter and Sturgis Charter
Schools. Three year average for Lighthouse Charter is 67 and three year average for Sturgis Charter is
17. FY19 projected per pupil costs are as follows: Lighthouse Charter $17,208; Sturgis Charter
$22,396.

8730 SN Salaries Tutors
Provides short-term tutoring services for students in out-of-district programs. Amount is level funded.

8731 SN Contracted Services Tutors
Provides tutoring services for special needs students. Amount is level funded.

8732 SN Contracted Services Psychological
Provides for outside psychological consulting services for special needs students for assessment.
Amount is level funded.

8740 SN Salaries Speech Therapeutic, OT, PT

Represents the Elementary portion of Speech Therapeutic, OT & PT services which are billed to the
four elementary schools. Amounts are based on a three year averaging of actual hours spent in each
building. The High School and Middle School portion is reflected in their budget.

8733 SN Contracted Services Transportation
Represents contracted services for Out-of-District Collaborative Placements of special needs students’
transportation through the Collaborative. Amount level funded and increased by 4% based on current
FY18 student needs and FY 19 projected needs.

Page 2 of 6



8734 SN Contracted Services Trans Parent Reimburse
Represents amounts paid to parents for transportation reimbursement. Line item is level funded.

8746 SN Transportation MS

This amount represents amounts for Middle School Special Needs transportation costs for in District
transportation expenses. The increase is due to a projected increase of 4% as provided by the
Collaborative. The District is charged per actual mileage as opposed to per bus per day fee. This line
item is based on the student need for this service.

8748 SN Transpertation HS

This amount represents amounts for High School Special Needs transportation costs for in District
transportation expenses. The increase is due to a projected increase of 4% as provided by the
Collaborative. Included in this expense are costs for field trips, and transportation costs for the

various programs inclusive of the following: Best Buddies Program, Life Skills Program, After School
Program and Breakfast Café Program. The District is charged per actual mileage as opposed to per
bus per day fee. This line item is based on the student need for this service.

8735 SN Tuition Non-Public Schools

Tuition paid for Special Needs tuition to non-public schools for out-of-district residential/day
placements for students with special needs which cannot be serviced in the District. This line item
reflects a decrease of .37% for FY 19 compared to costs for FY'18. This is based on current student
enrollment and projected enrollment for FY'19.

8736 SN Tuition Collaborative

Tuition paid for Special Needs tuition to the Cape Cod Collaborative placements for students with
special needs which cannot be serviced in the District. This line item reflects an increase of 34.76% for
FY 19 compared to costs for FY'18. This is based on current student enrollment and projected
enrollment for FY'19.

8701 Salaries Committee/Council Secretary
Compensation for the recording secretary to cover various meetings. Amount is contractual and is
based on the projected expenses for FY19.

8702 Supplies Treasurer
Line item covers costs for supplies for our Treasurer. Line item is increased based on actual amount
spent in FY'17.

8703 Meet/Dues/Subscriptions

Funds for meetings, dues and subscriptions. Line item is increased based on the actual amount
spent in FY17.

Page 3 of 6



8704 Salary Treasurer
Line item covers the salary for the District’s Treasurer. Amount is contractual.

8705 Annual Fiscal Audit/Actuarial
Amounts expended for auditing services. Amounts reviewed for last year and current year costs and
the level of services to be provided in FY 19 and increased by 2.68%.

8706 Banking Services
Anticipated costs for banking services for FY19 is level funded.

8707 Medicaid Collection Services

Amounts paid to a third party vendor to submit applicable paperwork for Medicaid reimbursements on
behalf of the District and the four Towns. Amount budgeted based on current actual expenditures.
Amount to be expended in FY 19 is based on the amount collected from Medicaid by the vendor on the
District’s behalf and is increased by 9.18% from prior year FY18.

8708 Advertising
Amount budgeted based on current actual expenditures. Amount is level funded for FY19.

8709 Legal Services School Committee
Amount has been level funded for FY19.

8768 Tech Technician Salary
This line item funds the salary for a technology support staff person who maintains the technology
infrastructure of the High School campus, Middle School campus and Central Office.

8711 Salary Professional Development
Reviewed the prior year actual costs. Amount level funded from previous year. Additional costs to be
funded through various grants.

8712 Substitutes Professional Development
Reviewed prior year actual costs. Amount level funded from previous year. Additional costs to be

funded through various grants.

8713 Contracted Services Professional Development
Amount level funded. Additional costs to be funded through various grants.

8714 Professional Development Growth Reimbursement
Amount is per contract language. Line item level funded from previous year.

Page 4 of 6



8771 Professional Development Ed Assistants
Amount is per contract language. Line item is level funded from previous year.

8767 Professional Development Supplies
Line item is level funded. Additional costs to be funded through various grants.

8716 County Retirement Assessment

Amount is based on FY 2018 Appropriation Information provided by the Barnstable County
Retirement Association. Amount represents full payment of the District’s portion of the retirement
expense on July 1, 2018. Savings of $16,229 will be realized by paying in one payment versus two
payments. Previous year’s budget amount reflected one payment.

8719 Medicare NRSD Share

Amount is based on the projected FY 19 salaries and is the employer’s portion of the Medicare costs at
a tate of 1.45%. Amount has increased from prior year as a result of an increase in the projected
salaries for FY19. Also reviewed prior year actual costs and current year projected amounts and
adjusted accordingly.

8720 Employer’s share Health Insurance

This represents the Employer’s portion of health insurance costs. This amount reflects an increase of
6.0% in premium costs for the Blue Cross PPO Plan and for the Blue Cross Net Blue, Harvard Pilgrim
PPO Plan and the Harvard Pilgrim HMO based on the final published rates by the Cape Cod Municipal
Health Group.

The District participates in the Cape Cod Municipal Health Group. (Employer’s portion is 70%)
Prior budgeting practices included the retirees’ portion in this line item as well. Retirees’ portion is
separated and included in line item 8724.

8772 OPEB Contribution

Line item funds the District’s OPEB contribution. This is based on 1% of the FY19 costs of the
following budget line items: #8720 Employer’s Share of Health Insurance; #8724 Employer’s Share
of Retired Health Insurance; and #8764 Section 18 Health Insurance Expense.

8721 Employer’s share of Life Insurance
Line item is level funded from previous year.

8722 Worker’s Compensation Insurance
Amount represents current year premium for FY18 actual costs plus audited premium for FY17.

8723 Unemployment Insurance

Line item level funded. Amount may fluctuate based on the number of employees who file for and
receive unemployment insurance benefits. Amount is level funded for FY19.

Page Sof 6



8725 Buildings contents/liability/auto insurance

Amount based on actual expenses incurred for FY17. The District increased the deductible in FY 14
realizing additional savings in premium cOSts. Amount is increased by 12.00% for FY19 based on our
recent claim history.

8726 Officer Bonds
This line item covers the Treasurer and two School Committee Members. Amount is level funded for
FY19.

§727 Interscholastic Athletic Insurance

Amount increased due to actual amount for FY18. Amount was previously level funded based on
three years’ actual costs. Amount budgeted in FY19 is based on the increase in cost for FY 18 and the
number of students.

8724 Employer’s Share Retired Health Ins.

This line item represents the Employer’s share of retirees’ health insurance costs. Amount reflects an
increase of 1.91% of overall costs for retirees reflecting the final published rates by the Cape Cod
Municipal Health Group. Changes to the retiree plans for retiree drug subsidy (RDS) in FY15 resulted
in savings in the FY16 budget. The District participates in the Cape Cod Municipal Health Group.

8764 Section 18 Health Ins. Expense.
This line item represents the penalty assessed to the District. Amount is an actual amount based on the
number of retirees who did not elect Medicare upon attaining the age 65.

8770 Architectural/Engineering Design Services

This line item assists the Finance Office with the various interior and exterior repair/renovation capital
projects such as window replacements, classroom modifications, handicap accessibility, science lab
upgrades, elevators, roof replacements, brick restorations, HVAC modifications, etc., required for the
Nauset Regional School District buildings.

Proposed work is inclusive of investigating problematic areas in site infrastructure, architectural,
structural and building systems as well as recommendations of detailed repairs and the development of
cost estimates for such repairs for the Nauset Regional School District.  Assignments may include
documenting existing conditions, investigating the nature and diversity of the problems and proposing
alternate methods of repair for resolution of the problems. Detailed projects would be inclusive of the
development of recommended solutions which may include pre-schematic design and outline
specification with cost estimates and/or prepare construction documents and administer the
construction contract for the solution. This architectural/engineering design services would inspect
each of the locations to determine the specific work required and provide the Nauset Regional School
District with a report prior to the preparation of design and bid plans for construction.

No funding is being requested for FY 19 for this line item.

Page 6 of 6



-(u-1a3suRL]) 92JN0S aNUAAAI puny [B1auab e sk pajebpng snusaal spuny BulA|oaal asoy) 1oy
suoneldoadde jo peajsul spung Buiajoasy 0 Jno Apoalp sainypuadxs jo uoipod e 3a6pnq ||Im 3asneN gLAd ul Buipie)s 353Q 19d

«xSPuUNg BuiajoAsy YA papund sasuadx3] jejol
pung BuiAjoAay Juapnig [euoljeulajul

pung asn Buipjing SH

pung asqn Buipjing S

pung BuiAjoAdy pJigali4

pund BuiajoAsy Y221 po ade)

pung Buiajoaay as104ys |o0YoS

pung Buiajoaay Joyealg 3NN

ASN3dX3

SANNH DNINTOATYH WOYH a3.L39dNd ISNIJIXT ONILYHIdO

%260l £12'98¢2 ¥.8'806'Cc 109'229'Cc €2Z'LEE'C vrE'€s9'C  6S9'DL¥'C
%000 - - - 000'002 000'0S -
%00°00L-  (000°01) - 000'0L - - -
%00°00L-  (000°09) - 00009 - - .
%00°00L- (000'02) S 00002 - - -
%.9°99- (oo0'ee) 005°91L 005'6¥ - - :
%2091 009'v62 00L'82L'2 00G'€E8'L  00G'¥EG'L  000°002°L  8OED09°L
%G9 /1 €29'7L1L v12'v9.7 109'6%9 £2.'965 ¥¥E'€06 1GE'0L8
(eseassnq) (eseasdsaq) 61-810Z 81-2102 219102 91-510Z SlL-¥102

aseasou] jasealouy| 196png jobpng 10bpng 1o6png jobpng

% pasodold psyie)  payIuea) payIIa) payie)
| 49A
8L0Z°'L'T STOOHIS TYNOID3Y 13SNVN



NAUSET REGIONAL SCHOOLS Ver 1

* Provincetown Tultion - F¥11 income not countsd in total. Tultion was approved after budget was certified.
“Population = The number of resident students attending Nauset, other schools as "cholce students”, or public charter schools.
***Per DESE starting in FY18 Nauset will budget a portlon of expenditures dirsctly out of Revolving Funds Instead of appropriations

for those

9 funds

as a general fund revenue source (Transfer-n).

OPERATING BUDGET 2.1.2018
%
Certified Budget Certifled Budget Certified Budget Certified get Proposed Budget Increase Increase
EXPENSE 2014-15 201516 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 Decrease (Decrease)
MS 7,251,616 7,432,783 7,642,453 7,727,788 7,990,235 262,447 3.40%
HS 10,702,040 10,968,281 11,131,812 11,086,421 11,468,531 382,110 3.45%
Region Only 10,107,934 10,425,132 11,109,971 9,200,923 9,185,401 (15,522) -0.17%
Region's Share of Central Office 938,399 1,007,868 995,246 1,004,653 1,034,296 29,643 2.95%
Total 28,999,988 29,834,063 30,879,481 29,019,785 29,678,463 658,678 2.27%
INCOME
State Base Ald 3,327,529 3,346,989 3,346,989 3,444,939 3,444,939 0 0.00%
Charter School Aid 135,735 76,637 74,005 74,005 74,005 0 0.00%
State Transportation Ald 557,444 528,982 594,252 765,016 827,315 62,299 8.14%
Truro & Provincetown Tuition 1,975,730 1,776,780 2,257,625 2,028,028 2,024,960 (3,068) -0.15%
El tary A its for Therapists 131,038 149,853 178,456 187,954 189,913 1,959 1.04%
Estimated Receipts 50,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 185,000 85,000 85.00%
Transfer from E&D 250,000 500,000 783,500 630,000 590,000 (40,000} -8.35%
Prior Transfer-in from Revolving Funds** 2,410,659 2,653,344 2,331,223 0 0 0 0.00%
8,832,135 9,082,585 9,616,050 7,229,942 7,336,132 106,190 1.47%
Total Operating Budget 20,167,853 20,751,478 21,263,431 21,789,843 22,342,331 552,488 2.54%
Construction Debt Service 664,220 481,700 264,744 255,063 251,563 (3,500) -1.37%
Transfer from E&D 1] 0 4,106 4,106 4,108 0 0.00%
SBAB Reimbursement 654,591 0 [ 0 0 0 0.00%
DEBT TO BE FUNDED 9,629 481,700 260,638 250,957 247,457 (3,500) -1.39%
[ TOTAL ASSESSMENT 20,177,482 21,233,178 21,524,069 22,040,800 22,589,788 548,988 2.49%
BREWSTER EASTHAM ORLEANS WELLFLEET TOTAL
FY 18 Population** 539 250 232 159 1,180
Assessment % 45.68% 21.19% 19.66% 13.47% 100%
Debt Assessment 114,632 53,169 49,341 33,815 250,957
Qperating Assessment 9,953,157 4,616,492 4,284,105 2,936,089 21,789,843
L Total Assessment 10,067,789 4,669,661 4,333,446 2,969,904 22,040,800|
FY 19 Population** 531 237 229 144 1,141
Assessment % 0.465381 0.207713 0.200701 0.126205 100.00%
Debt Assessment 115,162 51,400 49,665 31,230 247,457
Operating Assessment 10,397,696 4,640,793 4,484,128 2,819,714 22,342,331
[ Total Assessment 10,512,858 4,692,193 4,533,793 2,350,944 22,589,788 |
Increase (Decrease) 18 to 19
Population** (8) (13) (3) (15) (39)
Assessment % 0.86% -0.42% 0.41% -0.85% 0.00%
Debt Assessment 530 (1,769) 324 (2,585) (3,500)
Operating Assessment 444,539 24,301 200,023 (116,375) 552,488
Total Assessment 445,069 22,532 200,347 {118,960) 548,988
2019 Caplitatl Plan Projects
Towns' Shares 241,705 107,880 104,238 65,547 519,371




%00°0 0% 0% 0$ 0% 03 0$ 04 0$ 0$
%000 0% 0% 0$ 0% 0% 0$ 03 0% 0% 59/8 seuEe|eg BUSlBjED
%20} 656°L$ £99'¢6L$ | v02'L6LS | £12°13LS | 90Z'28LS pi8'LSL$ | £09'tsl$ | Zos'ecl$ | 88Z'pELS
%000 0% 0$ 0% 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0s 0% 1948 seue|eg Joyoea) 113
%00°0 0% 05 08 0s [ 05 0% 0$ 05 €648 spuadiyg JoJusy NS
%00°0 0% 0$ 03 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 7648 1d/LO Sedsg pejoeuo) NS
%r0’L 656°LS £16'68TS ¥56°'£8TS €19°2L18 9S¥'3LTS ¥S8'6YTS £58'6715 TTT'LETS RE0'TETS ov8 1d '10 ‘onnadessy yoeedg seuejes NS
%00°0 0% 0% 08 0s 0s 03 0s [ 0$ 9948 sape|eg |eajBojoydhsd NS
%000 0 0057$ 005°TS 00v'zZs 00S'T$ 008°T$ 0052$ 18275 00S'TS T€L8 |e01B0j0NDAS ] SOAS PBIOBRUAD NS
%000 0% 0§28 0S$ 00L°TS 0548 0ezs 0528 0$ 0sL$ T€L8 2I0jn) S63IAIBS POIOBHUOD NS
%000 0% 0053 005$ 0$ 005% 03 0058 0% 0$ 0£L8 siojn ] seueles NS
%0S’¥ 8£L'8.8 669'21L8'1$ L9s‘veL'l$ ¥16°289'L$ | Zov'128‘Ls | BOE'6r9‘LS | 968°ZrL LS | 950°069°L$ | 004988°LS
%L0°8 8£L°6S$ 669°€€S'TS T9S'VLr' TS | TPO'ETV'TS | 2Ov'T/9'TS EPR'66E'TS | 96E°TTSTS 9SE'9ZY'TS TL6°9L9'TS 6248 uoginy, [00Y9S JeHeyo
%LEL 000°6L$ 000'6£2$ 000°09Z% ELT'VTCS 000'052$ 525°6172$ 00S°0£Z$ 0046928 62L'6028 82/8 uomn | AI0YY (004
%EZ 0} (oos'2zig) | vzL'8LL L8 | vez'ove'Ls | L6Z°c6L 1S | 856°95Z°LS N{...@ao. 1§ | 2p5°822°1$ | 098°826¢ | 8OS'VSO°LS
%00°08 0052$ 0052¢ 000's$ 775’68 000'T$ £7EGS 000'T$ 6E€E TS 000'T$ 8548 ojusA Asuulyol - uogepodsurl |
%000 0% 0$ 0$ 0% 88£'6$ 0s LLL'RTS 9£9'5S THP LTS 1548 SH sbyD uopeleos3 jend uojepodsuel |
%00°0 0% 0$ 0$ [ £04°8S 05 vIP LTS 0ET'28 SLT'9TS vsL8 SW sByD uoye|eas3 jeng uopenodsuel)
%00°0 0% 08L'Z1$ 08L2TS WTY'ETS ETEETS 9pEVTS (8T'ETS 508778 TOE'9YS Sv/8 sng aje §H uogepodsued|
%06°0L- (000°59%) TTS'1ESS 7259655 £19°198$ 0LYS65S 0170255 UY'TLSS 0E5'SERS 095‘thvS vri8 Oy SH uonepodsues|
%00°0 (03) 16Z'€TS T67'ETS 6.8'TT3 86T'CTS 889'€TS SLT'TTS T€8'0CS T0E'97S £v/8 sng eje S| uoyspodsues |
%000 (0s) 601'2ZS 601'27S 026'1Z% 166°07$ ovseTs 056028 8S0°LES 0LT'8ES wis sng Ape3 giy uopepodsuel |
%0604~ (000°9%) TCS'TESS 7259655 1191988 0Lt'5688 G85°6TSS TUY'TUSS 0£S'SEYS 095 s 198 QY Sy uopepodsuel
%00°0 0% 0S 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ STL8 f00y2g Jouey uopepodsuely
OSE_NIU] aseajouj 6102-8L0C | 8102-210Z | L102-91L0Z | 2102-9L0C | 9L02-S10Z | 9L0Z-SLOZ | SLOZ-¥LOC | S10Z-¥L0C
% lejjoq pesodoid | jehpng [enoy jebpng lenjay jebpng lemyay 198png
b 188 13IHSHHEOM 139adNnd 61L0Z Ad
810Z/LiT

12141810 T00HIS TVNOIOIY LISNVN




%E8E 90Z°c$ 198'98$ GE£9°c8$ £15°18% £15°18% £1964$ 889°0.% 0% 0%

%E8°E 90Z°c$ Lv8'e8$ 5£9'€8% £26'18% £46'188 €19'6.8 889'9.$ 0% 0$ 898 Alejeg ueDIUYaS )| YIe L
%00°0 0% 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 03 0% 0$ £9/8 pusdys [eaus)d

%ry°€ 82,28 2.0'28$ re'6L$ 650'v2$ £1£'08$ £89'66$ 808°62$ £v8'ves yee'l98

%0070 0% 0% 0$ 0$ 0S 0$ 0s 0s 0% 6€/8 sJuaWBNas [efat sauees
%00°0 08 0% 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 0s 0$ 8c/8 aduesnsu) 3y Juapuajuuadng
%00°0 0% 0% 0$ [ 0% 0% 0% 0$ 0% 0148 SjuBWaMas [eFa1
%000 0% 000'sTS 00051T$ PrTVIS 000'STS LES'6ES 00001$ LEE'6TS 0009% 6048 321WWO) |00LIS SIS [ea]
%00°0 0% 000S$ 000's$ EET'ES 00065 LBEDS 00065 8vE'sS 000'6$ 8048 Buisipaapy

%816 Ly8s 000018 65T'68 £22'68 £CL'8S £7L'8S €24'85 £228% 005'9% £048 $301/13 UOINIBY|0D) PIEIIPBIA
%00°0 0$ 00525 00578 SYES PI6°TS SPSTS vI6‘TS £89'TS 005S 9048 SIS Bupjueg

%89°Z L26% 9TZ'LES SPT9ES 78E°CES 0SZ'vES 6TSVES 0STvES 005°£28 0ST¥ES 9048 JelieNIOY /ANy |e3sid [enuuy
%00°0 0% 0zz'L$ 0zT'Ls 0zT'Ls 0ze'Ls r0'LS v¥0'LS 688'9S ¥SL9% v0L8 1ainseal| Aiejeg
%00°0Y 009% 001°2$ 00ST8 0807$ 00sTS PSES 000'TS 86£°TS 000T$ €048 suondiisqns/sang/1aan
%00°0& 00£$ 00€‘T$ 000'T$ £62°TS 000'1$ 5995 008°TS 1625 00S'TS 0.8 JaJnseal] sayddng
%E6°0 918 9€LTS 0eL'Ts 6EL'ES 90£T$ 66878 LIETS ¥L9'ES 0ZETS 108 Aie1a.23g |12UNO)/WwW o) saue|es
%8LY 650°828 | 218'v¥6'LS | 852°098°LS | SPO'PZ6LS | 182°625°LS | 860°9LL°)$ | 252°04¥°1S | 156629°L$ | 668'6VL°1$

%00°0 0% 0s$ 0s$ 03 05 05 0$ 03 0$ 958 91B)S 40 INQ UCHINL NS
%000 0% 0$ 0s 08 0$ 0% 0% 0s 08 058 uonINL 121L38Id 40 INO NS
%00°0 0% 03 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 03 0% 0$ LE48 $92IAIDS JURIBUN| NS
%92°VE 860'r8% 150'92€S$ £S6'TPTS ¥56'7625 9869679 £55°TreS 8T0'LLTS 091'202$ EET'ELTS 9€L8 SAREIOQE.||0D UCMINL NS
%480 (6£0°98) 99£'819'T$ S08°7Z9°TS 680°TE9TS | 962'TECTS | avSWv'TS | veL'e67'1s T6T'EZY' TS | 992'9L5°TS SEL8 S|00Y2S J1|QNd-UON UORINL NS
%86°¢ 692028 L66'6Zs$ | 8z.'605% | 9ss'oev$ | sez'osvs | zas'ozr$ 8Le'sips | 95Z'L6ES | 226'GOp$

%000 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 0s 0s 0$ 8548 s6y uogejeas3 jand uopepodsuri) NS
%00°0 0% 0$ 0$ 0s 0$ 08 0% 0% 0% 6v/8 laluwng gH uoepodsues) NS
%00°r 068°9% SET'6LTS SPTTLTS L67'69TS 079's9T$ 8ZT'TOTS 96.°09TS 61S'8KTS 6ETESTS 8vi8 SH uonepodsuelj NS
%00°0 0% 0% 0s 0% 0$ 0S 05 0$ 08 048 lswwng gy uoepodsuel] NS
%00y §95°L$ 8890vS ETT'6ES 8T9'8ES 8T9'LES Z09°9€S TTS'9ES 20T'LES £BLVES 9r/8 SW uonepodsuelt NS
%000 0% 000°ES 000°€$ wi'Ts 000°c$ £85'T8 000€S vI8'Es 000'€$ vELS 8SINQUIISY JUBIEJ SUBJL DAS PBIOBAUCD NS

| %00°F vL8LLS vLT'LOES 09£°5625 005°£2¢S 000'¥828 6L2'T228 000'5LT$ 1¢8'107$ 000°5LZ$ £€/8 uofjepodsuel| SIAG PAJOENUOD NS
9sealdy, asealoy, 6102-8102 | 8L02-2L102 | Z102-9L0Z | LLOZ-910¢ | 9L0Z-S10Z | 9L02°S)10C | SLOZ-PLOC | SLOZ-VLOC
% Jejoqg pasodoid | jebpng [emoy “jebpng lemoy jebpng |enjay jebpng




%622 152°022% 6LZ'v60'CLS | vZs'eZa’LlS | LP0'8S0°LLS | Z26'60L°LLS | B0L'Z6Z'0LS | ZEL'STY'OLS | ¥66°655°68 | ££6°20L°0L$ |
%0S°¥ 8cL'8.8 669°ZI8°'LS | 19S'VSL'LS | PIG'LEO'LS | Z0¥'1Z8'LS | 89E'6P9'LS | 968°TriL$ | 950°969°'LS | 002°088°1L$ |Jemeynyestoyn
%EZ0L- {005'2z1$) veL'sLL'LS | pTT'OVZLS | L62'€6L°LS | 886°9GZ'LS | TLL'960'LS | LpS'8ZZLS 098‘8.6% 80S'VS0°LS suel)
%06°€ 282°00L$ L1y'899°28 | 061'895°Z8 | Zie'zbs'zS | STL'L0TTS | pes'8sz’T$ | €29'660°Z$ | 60L°091L°'2¢ | 601L°0S€°T$ a3ds
%08 . 9Z8'612$ SLEP6Y'9$ | 6¥S'viZ9$ | ¥ZS'YBY'SS | L0€'0£8'S$ | vEPISZ'GS | 9L0'PSE'SS | 696'V0L'YS | 919°018VS suojjesado
_
%62°C _ 1520428 SIZ'v60'TLs | ves'cee'LLs | 2b0'850'LLS | 2L6°60L°LLS | 80L'Z62°0LS | ZSL'seri0bLs | vo6'ecses | £€6'L0L'0LS IVLOL GNVYHO
%00°0 0$ [} 0$ 000°0€$ 000°0€$ 000°0£$ 000°0¢$ 028'22$ 000'0€$
| %000 0% 03 0% 000'0£$ 000'0£$ 000'0£$ 000°0€$ 028'.2$ 000'0¢$ 0.L8 $32195 UB1saQ SuiiaduIBua/|_INIBUYDIY
%06°L LL0'ELS 086°'10.8 | 605'889$ | vig8'6¥9$ | €00'cG9$ | 96€'665% | G¥6'865$ | 6LZ'v09$ | 650°699%
%00°0 0% Lr6'e$ L¥6'e$ €0L'YS Lr6'e$ 206'e$ L76'c$ 206'c$ LY6'E$ 9.8 “dxg "su| y3jeaH 81 uonIS
%L6°L 120°cLS 6£9'269% 895'¥89% 122'519% 290'6¥9% ¥61°G65% #00'666$ 11£'009$ 811°699$ vzL8 “SU| Y3|eaH pauney sJeys s,jakodul
%18°¢ 128°00z¢ | 288'29p'S$ | 190°292'G$ | 60Z'P69'FS | 8LY'6Z8'YS | £09°SOE'YS | SZ8'LZY'YS | vEI'YPB'ES | £8V'8Z6'CS
%LZEL veo°'L$ v98'8% 0£8°'LS €094 vE9°LS £IVLS S9v'L$ 69028 S9V'LS 128 30UBINSU| INB|YIY DHSE|OYISISU]|
%000 | 0% 990'c$ 990'T$ T9C'TS 99023 192'T$ 990'7S 190'TS 990'7S 97L8 spuog JadIY0
%0071 65+°0L% 079°26% T9T'£8% 87E'18S 191183 aTy'v8s 197'28$ 6EE'LLS 896°T8S szL8 'sul 0Iny/Al|1qer1/uslu0)/Buip|ing
%00°0 0% 000°05$ 000'05$ 005'L1$ 000'0S$ 268'7S 000°05$ 000'€€$ 000°055% €248 33ueInsu| uawAojdwaun
%88°¢ §6Z‘c$ 9ES0VTS 187'SETS vL9'TETS €6T°LOTS 66ETITS 0TL'STTS 901°00TS$ 000°0TTS (4%} uonesuaduio) s Ja3I0M
%00°0 0% 0052$ 005'2$ £81'9$ 005'L$ PEE'9S 005'L$ vL7'9$ 005'£$ 1248 adueinsu| ap aieys s 1akojdwg
%el¥ Z88°'L$ TErS 0TSvv$ 269°07S 869°0¢% 0s 0S 05 0% 7418 uoiNqUIU0) 8340
%ZS'P 610248 6E9'7€6'ES | vrp'7oL'€s | Tro'zeees | ooL'oty'es | Tze'szo'es | S0S'v90°es | 899°€89'zS | 0£6'669°TS 0z/8 aueansu] Wpjeay aeys sakoidwy
%990 | 00023 000'20€S 000'S0€S v0£'692% 000°00€$ 861847 000'08Z$ 8957525 000'0£ZS 6148 a1eys QSHN 21edIpaN
%000 (/1] 0% 0% 0$ 0% 0% 0% 0s 0% 81/8 3.eys aSYN YOI
%9LL 970°0LS STE'SL8S 697°998$ LT6'V6LS 90v°018% vIE'E8LS 80v°L08$ 675°789% ¥55'6695 91/8 JUBWISSAsSY JuaWaIRY Auno)
%000 0% 000°951$ 000°951L$ 608'v51L$ 000°951L$ 661°chi$ 0S.°'0SL$ esh'ebLs 062°LZL3
%00°0 0% 0053 005% S8TS 00S$ 667 05¢$ ShyS 0575 £918 salddng dojeas( [euaissajoid
%000 | 0% 00055 000°5$ 000°s$ 0006$ 000'SS 000's$ 000'5$ 0$ 1418 sjue}sissy p3 dojaAs(] [euOISSa0id
%000 | 0% 000°0rTS 000°0VTS 000'0VTS 000'0VTS 000°SETS 000'SETS 000'0ETS 000°01TS viL8 ‘quiiay Ymous) dojaaa(] [euolssajold
| %000 0% 005'L$ 005'L$ £60'TS 005'L$ 006'7$ 005°2$ TOV'LS 005'2$ £1.8 Jwdiaasq [BUOISSJ0Id SIAS PIJIRIUOD
%000 0s 00S$ 005$ 0s 00s$ 0% 00s$ 0$ 000°TS [4¥2:) swdojaas( [eUOISSRJ0Id SAINISANS
%000 0% 00s°7$ 005°TS 1E5°8S 00S'CS 0% 005°S £095 005°TS 118 juswdojera( jeuoissajoid Aiejes
aseasu] asealay| 6102-8L0C | 8102-L102 | ZL02-9102 | 1102-910Z | 9102-S10¢ | 9L02-SL0C | SLO2-¥LOZ | SLOZ-¥L0Z
% Jejjog pasodoilqd | jebpng [endy jebpng fenjoy jebpng {enyoy jebpng




NAUSET REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

February 1, 2018

NAUSET MIDDLE SCHOOL Dollar %
Increase Increase

Budget December 6, 2016 version 1 $ 8,036,661 $ 308,873 4.00%
Reduction Cafeteria Salaries 8109 $ (16,100)
Retirement Salaries Guidance 8034 (30,326)

Total Updated Bud_get February 1, 2018 Version 2 $ 7,990,235 $ 262,447 3.40%
NAUSET HIGH SCHOOL
Budget December 21, 2017 version 1 $11,361,751 § 275,330 2.48%
Addition: iPad Lease $ 106,780

Total Updated Budget February 1, 2018 Version 2 $11,468,531 $ 382,110 3.45%
REGION ONLY BUDGET
Budget February 1, 2018 version 1 $ 9,185,401 § (15,522) -0.17%
Various Reductions $ -

Total Updated Budget February 1, 2018 Version 1 $ 9185401 $ (15,522) 0.17%
REGION'S SHARE OF CENTRAL OFFICE
Budget November 16, 2017 version 1 $ 1,034,296 $ 29,643 2.95%

C:\Users\vendittig\Desktop\FY18 BUDGET\FY19 NMS Budget Input Sheets ver 2 February 1 2018.xls FINAL DRAFT 1.xls



NAUSET REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

February 1, 2018

Combined Budgets Dollar %
Increase Increase
NAUSET MIDDLE SCHOOL $ 7,990,235 262,447 3.40%
NAUSET HIGH SCHOOL 11,468,531 382,110 3.45%
REGION ONLY 9,185,401 (15,522) -0.17%
REGION'S SHARE OF CENTRAL OFFICE 1,034,296 29,643 2.95%
Total Combined Updated Budgets February 1, 2018 Ver 2 $ 29,678,463 658,678 2.27%
INCOME $ 7,336,132 106,190 1.47%
Total Operating Budget $ 22,342,331 552,488 2.54%
DEBT $ 247,457 (3,500) -1.39%
TOTAL ASSESSMENT $ 22,589,788 548,988 2.49%

C:\Users\vendittig\Desktop\FY19 BUDGET\FY19 NMS Budget Input Sheets ver 2 February 1 2018.xls FINAL DRAFT 1.xls



NAUSET REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

February 1, 2018

NAUSET MIDDLE SCHOOL Dollar %
Increase Increase

Budget December 6, 2016 version 1 $ 8,036,661 §$ 308,873 4.00%
Reduction Cafeteria Salaries 8109 $ (16,100)
Retirement Salaries Guidance 8034 (30,326)

Total Updated Budget February 1, 2018 Version 2 $ 7,990,235 $ 262,447 3.40%
NAUSET HIGH SCHOOL
Budget December 21, 2017 version 1 $11,361,751 $ 275,330 2.48%
Addition: iPad Lease $ 106,780

Total Updated Budget February 1, 2018 Version 2 $11,468,531 $ 382,110 3.45%
REGION ONLY BUDGET
Budget February 1, 2018 version 1 $ 9,185401 § (15,522) -0.17%
Various Reductions $ -

Total Updated Budg_;et February 1, 2018 Version 1 $ 9,185,401 $ (15,522) -0.17%
REGION'S SHARE OF CENTRAL OFFICE
Budget November 16, 2017 version 1 $ 1,034,296 $ 29,643 2.95%

C:\Users\vendittig\Desktop\FY19 BUDGET\FY 18 NMS Budget Input Sheets ver 2 February 1 2018.xls FINAL DRAFT 1.xIs



NAUSET REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

February 1, 2018

Combined Budgets Dollar %
Increase Increase
NAUSET MIDDLE SCHOOL $ 7,990,235 262,447 3.40%
NAUSET HIGH SCHOOL 11,468,531 382,110 3.45%
REGION ONLY 9,185,401 (15,522)  -0.17%
REGION'S SHARE OF CENTRAL OFFICE 1,034,296 29,643 2.95%
Total Combined Updated Budg_;ets February 1, 2018 Ver 2 $ 29,678,463 658,678 2.27%
INCOME $ 7,336,132 106,190 1.47%
Total Operating Budget $ 22,342,331 552,488 2.54%
DEBT $ 247,457 (3,500) -1.39%
TOTAL ASSESSMENT $ 22,589,788 548,988 2.49%

C:\Users\vendittig\Desktop\FY19 BUDGET\FY19 NMS Budget Input Sheets ver 2 February 1 2018.xls FINAL DRAFT 1.xls



SXLAVHA VNI SIX SjUSWSSIsSSY UMO | o) Juswijjouus uoibay gL'gl'| 61LA\L3DaNg 6L ANdopiseq\BiipuaAsiosn\:D

8102-04°} jose

JS30) uoneINpy AIepucd8s y We[F jO 3000 ¢ H0doY JUslfj0IuS UOepundg J10Z 'L 186G0d0 .00IN0S

£8 9l 0 L4 S € 14 19 92 1 £ L) <<TViOol
L 0 0 0 0 0 0 L ] Z 0 1991l
| X4 14 0 l 4 0 l Ll g G 14 suesyO
6l € 0 0 l L L 9l YA 9 € weljseq
9¢ 6 0 € 4 4 4 y x4 9 L (o] J8)smelg
avioL C"6 1D | dS 3AVH9D | ZL 3AVHO | L1 3aVEO | 01 3AVYO 6 3AVHO | 8949 [83AViO |/ 3AVEO |9 3avuD NMOL

ANYYHD | Tejo) gns _ |ejo} qns
STTOOHJS ¥3LYVHOD - STOOHIOS HOIH % 31dAIN H3HLIO ONIANILLY SINIANLS AN3AIS3Y

o

L0¢-0L°} Jo Se (353Q]) Uon

008y JUsLI0JUT UORBPUNO] ] L0Z | 19G0Jo0 .09JNn0g |

9¢ 6L 0 9 g L4 Ll S FA S <<7V10OL

E] L 0 l 0 0 0 L4 4 Z 0 Jo8{{lIo M

14 [4 0 0 l 3 0 Z l l 0 suesjQ

9 L 0 0 0 L 0 S l 0 14 ueljseq

¥4 Sl 0 S 14 4 14 9 l 14 l Jolsmalg
Iviol "6 19 | dS AV | ZI 3avES | L1 JAVYO | 0L 3aVHO (6 3AVHD | 891D |g 3dvy9 |1 3AvES |9 3avES NMOL

ONVYO | T®jolgns {ejo} qns

‘I0I0HD A9 STOOHDS HOIH ® 31aaIN ¥3H10 9

NIONILLV SIN3AN1S LN3ais3y

ZX odey JUsWjjoiuz J9UISIG ZL0Z 'L 9GO0 90408

Zcol €09 L4 8¢l €91 1415 144) 6Ly 8¢l Sel 1d] <<Tv.10L

(413 64 € 4 gl 6l ¥e €5 €¢ Ll €l 198jlIe M

voz il l §¢ 43 4% e 06 o¢ 6¢ 13 suesnQ

(424 14 0 £e 14 8¢ 123 7 14 144 [44 weyiseg

biv 69¢ 0 09 (44 74 [4°] §0¢ 09 g9 08 Jejsmaig

| 1viol €619 | dS 3AVAO | Z1 3AVAO | L1 3AvED | 01 3AVHD |6 3AVED | 89 49 |8 3aVH9 | Z 3AVH9 9 3aVO NMOL
aNVYO | Tej03 qns N IB}0} qns

“TOOHJS HOIH 13SNVN ® TOOHOS T 1AIN 13SNVN ONIGNILLY SLINIANLS LNIQISIH

_ _ _ | ﬁ |
SLNIWSSISSV NMOL 6LAd ¥OJ AMVINWNS LNIWTIOUNT NOIDIY

8L0z0L’L




S|X" L4VHQA TVNI4 SIXSIUSWISSasSy umo | Joj Juswjjoiug uoibey gL'9L’L 6LA\LIODANE 6LANdopisaa\BiIpUSASIESN\:D

0000001 000000'L 4
%6¥/9.°9- [1¥S8000- [9¥.L¥EL 0 502921°0 = LyL'L/SwepniS vyl 133747713IM
%ZP8E0'Z [160¥00°0 [01L9961°0 102002°0 | =| Lyl'L / SIUSpnIS 622 SNV3THO
%99866 L~ [LSL¥00°0- [#98112°0 €L2102°0 | =| 1Ll / suepnis /€2 WVHLSY3
%l28¥8'L |109800°0 [08/95%°0 L8ESOV0 | =] Lyl‘L / SWepnis LES yA1SMINd
%| :AONVHO 139aNa 8L Ad Y04 SAOVLINIDHId INIWSSISSY 13909 6L A4 804 STDVLINTOHId INFWSSISSY
8LA4 OL 6LAd m _ M
| m _
IVIOL | Z16°4D [dS IAAVHO | 2 3AVHO | 11 3avyO |01 3aVHO (6 3aVHD | $-9°19 (8 3AVAD | Z 3AVYD |9 IAVYO
LrLL 8¢9 ¥ 8yl ell 191 Zsi £0S 691 991 sol << STV1OL
A ANv9
rrL 08 £ X3 €l 6L ¥ ¥9 ot 12 €l << TV10L
L 0 0 0 0 0 0 L s Z 0 Jopey) - 1888 M
g I 0 n 0 0 0 v 4 Z 0 301040 - J931j|ISM
zel 6L 3 0z gl 6l ¥z €5 €2 Ll el j9sneN - Jeajiis M
|
622 0zL L 92 [T 3 gz 601 6¢ [ [T << 101
¥4 v o L Z 0 L m 8 S ¥ Jayey) - suespQ
2 z 0 0 L A 0 z l L 0 ao10Y) - suesiQ
702 PLL L 52 z€ z€ ¥z 06 0¢ 6C LE JosneN - suesjo
182 Syl 0 3 IT; (3 s¢ z6 'ee 0¢ 62 | <<V10L
6l 3 0 0 L l l 9l /] 9 € 1eyey) - weyjsey
9 I 0 0 0 I 0 G ! 0 v 2010yD - weyjseq
Ziz Ll 0 ee ov 8z e Ll T4 vz zz jesnep - weyjse]
L£S £62 0 89 8L 6L 89 88 19 08 16 << 1V101
9¢ 6 0 £ Zz z Z 12 ) M ol 1a)ey) - 18)smelg
1z Sl 0 S 2 Zz [ ) ! 2 l aol0y] - Jejsmesd
vlvy 692 0 09 Zl Gl 29 502 09 g9 08 JasneN - Jejsmaig
IVIOL | Z16 49 |dS 3AVHO (21 3aveo | L1 3avy9 | 0L 3aVHD |6 3AVED | 89719 |8 3AVHD | L 3AVYD |9 IAVID NMOL
aNv¥o |1ejoigns [ej0} qns w
! |
8L0Z 0L’} SLNIHNSSIASSY NMOL 6LAd HOd AUVYINNNS LNTNTTOHNT NOIDIA




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I I I

February 13, 2018

PUBLIC HEARING(S)

REQUESTED BY: None

DESIRED ACTION:

PROPOSED
MOTION:

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I v

February 13, 2018

LICENSES — A. Food Truck

REQUESTED BY: ATA
DESIRED ACTION: | Banghart Food Truck Contract Renewal
PROPOSED I move to renew the annual contract for Banghart Food Truck.
MOTION:
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):
VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 13, 2018

MEMORANDUM

TO: BOARD OF SELECTMEN

FROM: ASSISTANT TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

SUBJECT: FOOD TRUCK CONTRACT AND PERMIT RENEWAIL — MICHAFEL BANGHART - MAGUIRE LLANDING
DATE: 2/8/2018

CC: TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

Mr. Banghart is in good standing with the Town of Wellfleet. He would like to request the Town to exercise its
option to renew his Food Truck permit to operate and to renew his contract to provide services at Maguire
Landing parking lot for 2018. The fee for this renewal is set at $2,001.

Here is the part of the contract regarding the Town option to renew: “The Town, at its option, shall have the
right to renew this contract annually for up to two additional years at the same bid price. In determining
whether to exercise said extension at the same price for an additional year the Town will consider the
performance of the lessee during the prior year. Payment of the concession fee by the lessee shall be made
within ten (10) calendar days of the notice of renewal.”



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 13, 2018

TOWN OF WELLFLEET

BEACH CONCESSION
Newcomb Hollow Beach
2018 Renewal

This agreement is made this day of , 2018, by and between the Town of Wellfleet and its Board
of Selectmen, hereinafter referred to as the lessor, and Michael Banghart, d/b/a 349 Events/Solace with a mailing
address of PO BOX 3005, Wellfleet, MA 02667 and hereinafter referred to as the lessee; WITNESSETH:

The LESSOR agrees to let and lease to the LESSEE a 15’ x 20’ (300 sq. ft.) area, at the northeast corner of the parking
lot at Maguire Landing.

Concession Unit must meet all requirements including but not limited to those of the Board of Health, Building Inspector
and Board of Selectmen (i.e. roadworthy, safe, insured, sanitary).

The term of the lease shall be for the period commencing May 25, 2018 and expiring November 3, 2018 and shall

conform to the following specifications:

Specifications
1. The concession vehicle must meet the State Sanitary Code Chapter X Minimum
Standards for Food Establishments, 105 CMR 590.009 Mobile Food Units and Pushcarts and
be legally road worthy. Towed concession vehicles are permitted.
2. The Concession Unit must meet all local requirements including but not limited to
those of the Board of Health. The lessee will need to complete a Beach Concession Food
Permit Application and a separate Food Service Establishment Application.
3. The Concession Unit shall be large enough to meet the demand of the area that it
intends to serve but in no case shall be larger than area described in property description.
4, This agreement authorizes Lessee to vend only in the area outlined in the property
description and not in any other areas of the Town.
5. Lessee shall furnish electricity and other utilities. The Lessee shall have their electrical
usage metered and cost to be paid directly by Lessee to the electric company for all
electrical usage at the beach locations.
6. Lessee shall also furnish trash and provide recycling receptacles for customers. Lessee
shall remove trash and recycling at the end of each day and shall not dispose of trash and
recycling in the town barrels.
7. One parking space (in addition to the lessee location described above in "Property
Description" shall be available to Lessee or his/her designated employee. Access to parking
space for Lessee and concession unit shall be held open until 10:00a.m. After that time
access will be dependent upon current parking situation.
8. Lessee shall have service available on all fair weather days during the contracted
season as stipulated below. The Town Director of Community Services (or designee)
shall be called if there is a question about whether it is a "fair weather day." The Town's
determination is final.



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 13, 2018

a. Service is optional between May 28th and June 7™ . The truck may be there between
10am and 4pm but may also elect to be there from 7am to 10am and from 4pm to 7pm.

b. Service is required between June 18th and Labor Day. The truck must be there between
10am and 4pm but may be there from 7am to 10am and from 4pm to 7pm.

C. Service is optional from September 6 through November 1st. The truck may be there
between 10am and 4pm but may also elect to be there from 7am to 10am and from
4pm to 7pm.

9. The concession vehicle shall be removed at the end of the day.

10. Lessee shall not sublet the concession without the prior written approval of the Town.
11. All lessees must operate from a fixed food establishment.

12. All lessee vehicles are subject to inspection by local officials.

At all times during the term of the lease, the Lessee shall carry Concessionaire's liability/products
liability insurance in the about of $1,000,000 and worker's compensation insurance in the amount of
$500,000 with the Town named as an additional insured. Evidence of the insurance policies shall be
provided to the LESSOR.

In consideration of the privileges extended to the LESSEE by this lease, the LESSEE shall pay to the
LESSOR $2,001 for Maguire Landing.

The LESSOR shall have the right to cancel the lease at any time for reasonable cause and the
LESSEE shall forfeit the lease payment.

FOR THE LESSOR: (Board of Selectmen)

FOR THE LESSEE: (Michael Banghart)




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I v

February 13, 2018

LICENSES — B. Common Victualler

REQUESTED BY: Principal Clerk

DESIRED ACTION: | Common Victualler Business License

PROPOSED I move to approve the Common Victualler Business License for
Wellfleet Beachcomber.

MOTION:

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST I v

February 13, 2018

CONTRACTS — A. Leeside Café

REQUESTED BY: ATA

DESIRED ACTION: | Discussion and approval of concession contract with Leeside
Café at White Crest Beach.

PROPOSED I move to approve the concession contract with Leeside Café at

MOTION: White Crest Beach.

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 13, 2018
MEMORANDUM
TO: BOARD OF SELECTMEN
FROM: ASSISTANT TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

SUBJECT: FOOD TRUCK CONTRACT AND PERMIT RENEWAL -MURRO VAN METER - WHITE CREST BEACH
DATE: 2/8/2018
CC: TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

Mr. Van Meter submitted a bid to operate a concession at White Crest Beach and was the successful bidder.
The accepted bid price is $3,100. Included in your packet is a contract for discussion and action.



TOWN OF WELLFLEET

300 MAIN STREET WELLFLEET MASSACHUSETTS 02667
Tel (508) 349-0300 Fax (508) 349-0305
www.wellfleetma.org

Project: Concessions Services
Bid Pricing Sheet

In accordance with the Scope of Services desctibed in the bid specifications for the above project
1 bid the following price(s).

1. White Crest Beach Bid price @ $ g / / 00

Baker Field Bid price @)

Town Marina Bid price O

Mureo \lan Mefer \fau )18

Name of Authorized Person (print) Date
[V — Moscoe @hoTmail.c o m
Signature of Authorized Person email address

The Leeside Cafe [LC

Name of Company/Corporation/Partnership

Q0 _boy /5 EoR)2o 759
Address (# Street or PO Box telephone #
\Nellfler MA 020C7
Town/State/Zip Code
5 Town of Wellfleet
Concession Bid Specifications

Summer, 2018
Rev:12/13/17



APPLICATION FOR FOOD SERVICE ESTABLISHMENTS 2018
\!APPLIC TION MUST BE FILLED OUT COMPLETELY
Name 1‘4\)((0 an Me ke

Mailing Address £20- 8oy 115~

Town/State/Zip We“'«!e{’ MA QT

usiness Address_175" Beosg HIl B3 Welfloe MA 020,67

Owner's Name Muifo \lcmMC&ff Home Tel, TESOTUSTeMail_proo0e @ hotmail. coan

Mansger's Neme Mu@\BMele £ Home Address 105 Avﬂ'\'Sa“\?( \pq.’. welllleet 03067

If Corporation or Partnership, give name, title and home address of officers or partners.
Name Title Home Address

Mot Nun Meder owne[ piesdent (o5 Aud QUL g Loy Welfuer 02067

Establishment is open ﬂ months a year. Total seating capacity Q@ Take-oult service dnly?__\fe <
Name of Certified Food Handler (5 MutreNenMete/_ pic.

Does establishment have outside seating? NO Seating Capacity __ O _is area enclosed? __N© Capacity __©

If seating capacity are over 25, person Choke saver Certified h/ o

Applications for all licenses/permits required by the Board of Selectmen have been filed for the year 2018
yes_X__ no

PLEASE CHECK PERMIT (S) YOU ARE APPLYING FOR:

( ) Temporary Food Service ( ) Caterer
( ) Retail Food - ( ) Food Service
(9 Mobile Unit ( ) Residential Kitchen

( ) Bed & Breakfast
FOR FOOD SERVICE ESTABLISHMENTS: Are you compliant with the new Food Allergen Requirements: yes
x_ no___ I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to my best knowledge and belief, have filed all state tax

returns and paid ?ﬁd all state taxes required under law.

* Signature of Individual or Corporate Name (mandato By: Corporate Officer (mandatory, if applicable)

**Social Security/ Federal Identification Number. (MANDATORY)

* This license will not be issued unless this certification clause is signed by the applicant.

#* Your Federal Identification Number will be furnished to the Massachusetts Department of Revenue to determine
whether you have met tax filing or tax payment obligations. License¢s who fail to correct their non-filing or delinquency
will be subject to license suspension or revocation.

This request is made under the authority of M.G.L. Chapter 62C Section 49A.

ke 19y ey 1 [19/18

= Health Agent Date

Date Received By (initials) Fee Date Issued

Required Business Application to be completed and submitted with Bid Application.
9 Town of Wellfleet
Concession Bid Specifications

Summer, 2018
Rev:12/13/17



List of References

Prepared for: The Town of Wellfleet, MA
Prepared by: Murro Van Meter
In reference to: Beach concessions application

1/25/18

Suzanne Grout Thomas
Wellfleet MA

508 349 0300

Todd LeBart
Wellfleet MA

508 349 6055

Sophia Fox
Wellfleet MA

774 5217216



TOWN OF WELLFLEET

300 MAIN STREET WELLFLEET MASSACHUSETTS 02667
Tel (508) 349-0300 Fax (508) 349-0305
www.wellfleet-ma.org

Project: Concessions Services
Acknowledgement of Principal

I M\.K(O \JQV\ MQSFQ 4 principal of
N\ Leeside Gae LLC ,
holding the office of __ OW\e/ / ‘¢( es c\.e/\'% with said

Company is hereby authorized to submit a bid/proposal on behalf of said Company for the White

Crest Beach Concession bid/proposal to the Town of Wellfleet.

N

Signature of Authorized Person

Mu(ro\]mMe‘l' e’ Qur~/ | Plest Sent
Name of Authorizing Person Position/Office '

T Leeside GG LLC \ [ 2¢, 18
Name of Business Date

T Leesid (e LLC

Name of Company/Corporation/Partnership

70 Soy N5 (5030 LS
Address (# Street or PO Box telephone #

\Ne\\qeejf' MA 03(CT mw(oe@lr\o+ﬂ\ﬂi/'(om
Town/State/Zip Code email address

This form must be included with the bid/proposal.

Required Food Establishment Permit to be completed and submitted with Bid Application.
8 Town of Wellfleet
Concession Bid Specifications
Summer, 2018
Rev:12/13/17



TOWN OF WELLFLEET

300 MAIN STREET WELLFLEET MASSACHUSETTS 02667
Tel (508) 349-0300 Fax (508) 349-0305
www.wellfleet-ma.org

Project: Concessions Services
Statement of State Tax Compliance

Description of Bid/Proposal (ence Sioms Serdl eSS 0“’ U}A:‘('CC{ [ SL'

Date of Bid | IQ—(; }18

Pursuant to Chapter 323 of the Acts of 1983, Section 49A, 1,
M (o \] an Me X‘ef authorized signatory for
e Levcide Cof < LLC ’ , whose
principal place of business is
7% (Gooss Hil ( Qoaé, ‘ P.O. &3)67[( 03-(0(07 do hereby certify under

1
the pains of perjury that TLL LC(S; A.g_ Ca(e, LLC has complied with all laws of

the Commonwealth relating to taxes.

Morco Nan Mete/ SIRTICESS

Name of Person Signing Bid/Proposal SSN or FID #

ﬂl Le@s[ée G U ‘/-"'U/'g

Name of Business Date

This form must be included with the bid/propesal.

6 Town of Wellfleet
Concession Bid Specifications

Summer, 2018

Rev:12/13/17



610000

Commonwealth of Massachusetts Letter ID: L1187097856
Department of Revenue Notice Date: December 29, 2017
Christopher C. Harding, Commissioncr Casc ID; 0-000-276-461

mass.gov/dor

CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING AND/OR TAX COMPLIANCE

MURRO VAN METER IV
105 AUNT SALLYS' WAY
WELLFLEET MA 02667

Why did I receive this notice?

The Commissioner of Revenue certifies that, as of the date of this certificate, MURRO VAN METER IV
is in compliance with its tax obligations under Chapter 62C of the Massachusetts General Laws.

This certificate doesn't certify that the taxpayer is compliant in taxes such as unemployment insurance
administered by agencies other than the Department of Revenue, or taxes under any other provisions of
law.

This is not a waiver of lien issued under Chapter 62C, section 52 of the Massachusetts General
Laws.

What if I have questions?

If you have questions, call us at (617) 887-6367 or toll-free in Massachusetts at (800) 392-6089, Monday
through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m..

Visit us online!

Visit mass.gov/dor to learn more about Massachusetts tax laws and DOR policies and procedures,
including your Taxpayer Bill of Rights, and MassTaxConnect for easy access to your account:

»  Review or update your account

= Contact us using e-message

*  Sign up for e-billing to save paper
e Make payments or set up autopay

S i 1

Edward W. Coyle, Jr., Chief
Collections Bureau




TOWN OF WELLFLEET

300 MAIN STREET WELLFLEET MASSACHUSETTS 02667
Tel (508) 349-0300 Fax (508) 349-0305
www.wellfleet-ma.org

Project: Concessions Services
Certificate of Non-Collusion

Description of Bid/Proposal _( ey \(2S9MNSG  So (vilt S a.lt W\'\: (C([\! s'l’

Datcorgid | [20[18

The undersigned certifies under penalties of perjury that the above bid or proposal has been
made and submitted in good faith and without collusion or fraud with any other person. As used
in this certification, the word “person” shall mean any natural person, business, partnership,
corporation, union, committee, club or other organization, entity or group of individuals.

Motro NonMete/”

Name of Person Signing Bid/Proposal

T Leesihe Ge LLC

Name of Business

This form must be included with the bid/proposal.

7 Town of Wellfleet
Concession Bid Specifications

Summer, 2018

Rev:12/13/17



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 13, 2018

TOWN OF WELLFLEET

BEACH CONCESSION
White Crest Beach
2018 Renewal

This agreement is made this day of , 2018, by and between the Town of Wellfleet and its Board
of Selectmen, hereinafter referred to as the lessor, and Murro Van Meter d/b/a The Leeside Café with a mailing address
of 105 Aunt Sally’'s Way, Wellfleet, MA 02667 and hereinafter referred to as the lessee; WITNESSETH:

The LESSOR agrees to let and lease to the LESSEE a 15’ x 20’ (300 sq. ft.) area of the parking lot at White Crest Beach
for the sole purpose of operating a concession. The Director of Community Services shall designate the area with the
LESSEE.

Concession Unit must meet all requirements including but not limited to those of the Board of Health, Building Inspector
and Board of Selectmen (i.e. roadworthy, safe, insured, sanitary).

The term of the lease shall be for the period commencing May 25, 2018 and expiring November 3, 2018 and shall
conform to the following specifications:

Specifications

1. The concession vehicle must meet the State Sanitary Code Chapter X Minimum Standards
for Food Establishments, 105 CMR 590.009 Mobile Food Units and Pushcarts and be legally
road worthy. Towed concession vehicles are permitted.
2. The Concession Unit must meet all local requirements including but not limited to
those of the Board of Health. The lessee will need to complete a Beach Concession Food
Permit Application and a separate Food Service Establishment Application.
3. The Concession Unit shall be large enough to meet the demand of the area that it
intends to serve but in no case shall be larger than area described in property description.
4. This agreement authorizes Lessee to vend only in the area outlined in the property
description and not in any other areas of the Town.
5. Lessee shall furnish electricity and other utilities. The Lessee shall have their electrical
usage metered and cost to be paid directly by Lessee to the electric company for all
electrical usage at the beach locations.
6. Lessee shall also furnish trash and provide recycling receptacles for customers. Lessee
shall remove trash and recycling at the end of each day and shall not dispose of trash and
recycling in the town barrels.
7. One parking space (in addition to the lessee location described above in "Property
Description" shall be available to Lessee or his/her designated employee. Access to parking
space for Lessee and concession unit shall be held open until 10:00a.m. After that time
access will be dependent upon current parking situation.



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 13, 2018

8. Lessee shall have service available on all fair weather days during the contracted
season as stipulated below. The Town Director of Community Services (or designee)

shall be called if there is a question about whether it is a "fair weather day." The Town's
determination is final.

a. Service is optional between May 28th and June 7™ . The truck may be there between
10am and 4pm but may also elect to be there from 7am to 10am and from 4pm to 7pm.

b. Service is required between June 18th and Labor Day. The truck must be there between
10am and 4pm but may be there from 7am to 10am and from 4pm to 7pm.

C. Service is optional from September 6 through November 1st. The truck may be there
between 10am and 4pm but may also elect to be there from 7am to 10am and from
4pm to 7pm.

9. The concession vehicle shall be removed at the end of the day.

10. Lessee shall not sublet the concession without the prior written approval of the Town.
11. All lessees must operate from a fixed food establishment.

12. All lessee vehicles are subject to inspection by local officials.

At all times during the term of the lease, the Lessee shall carry Concessionaire's liability/products
liability insurance in the about of $1,000,000 and worker's compensation insurance in the amount of
$500,000 with the Town named as an additional insured. Evidence of the insurance policies shall be
provided to the LESSOR.

In consideration of the privileges extended to the LESSEE by this lease, the LESSEE shall pay to the
LESSOR $3,100 for White Crest Beach.

The LESSOR shall have the right to cancel the lease at any time for reasonable cause and the
LESSEE shall forfeit the lease payment.

FOR THE LESSOR:

FOR THE LESSEE:




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST \/
February 13, 2018

CONTRACTS - B. Joey’s Food Truck

REQUESTED BY: ATA

DESIRED ACTION: | Discussion and approval of concession contract with Joey’s Food

Truck at Baker Field.
PROPOSED I move to approve the concession contract with Joey’s Food
MOTION: Truck at Baker Field.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 13, 2018
MEMORANDUM
TO: BOARD OF SELECTMEN
FROM: ASSISTAN'T TOWN ADMINISITRATOR

SUBJECT: TFOOD TRUCK CONTRACT AND PERMIT RENEWAL - JOEY RUGO - BAKER FIELD RECREATION ARTA
DATE: 2/8/2018

CC: TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

Mr. Rugo is seeking renewal of his Food Truck Permit. He also submitted a bid to operate a concession at
Baker Field Recreation Area and was the successful bidder. The accepted bid price is $2,500. Included in your
packet is a contract for discussion and action and his food truck permit renewal request.



TOWN OF WELLFLEET

300 MAIN STREET WELLFLEET MASSACHUSETTS 02667
Tel (508) 349-0300 Fax (508) 349-0305
www.wellfleetma.org

Project: Concessions Services
Bid Pricing Sheet

In accordance with the Scope of Services described in the bid specifications for the above project
I bid the following price(s).

1. White Crest Beach Bid price

Baker Field Bid price 52  50°

Town Marina Bid price
Jesepin Ruge Ijre /s
Name of Authorized Pé&son (print) Date
Jeets Foc O TAY cac@) ﬁ a1

Signature gf Authorized Person email address

Foep TRACe Cy 5y LASC
Name of Company/Corporation/Partnership

T RBe ¥ 69¢ 274573 «$29
Address (# Street or PO Box telephone #
wel(Flee +
Town/State/Zip Code

5 Town of Wellfleet
Concession Bid Specifications

Summer, 2018
Rev:12/13/17



TOWN OF WELLFLEET

300 MAIN STREET - WELLFLEET MASSACHUSETTS 02667
Tel (508) 349-0300 Fax (508) 349-0305
www.wellfleet-ma.org

Project: Concessions Services
Acknowledgement of Principal

_Jeseru  Rueo principal of
Jﬁ%‘{j FoonD T/{MCI/_,/ Foco 2y (w G“\‘/F’f“'/ 5
holding the office of Paes ReaT ,/ 0 g VvV E = with said

Company is hereby authorized to submit a bid/proposal on behalf of said Company for the White
Crest Beach Concession bid/proposal to the Town of Wellfleet.

O2_

Signature of ?:ﬁthorized Person

JG)E‘?LJ A 66 Gar o & A
Name of Authorizing Person Position/Office
JeiN S Toon 7w [/ 2ref1 Y
Name of Business Date !
Fae TRY W PSSy (/g
Name of Company/Corporation/Partnership
Ps  Baox 64¢ 7724 -573 £529
Address (# Street or PO Box telephone #
Yellftee d Jer s pos0TRw (@) fona, (
Town/State/Zip Code email address

This form must be included with the bid/proposal.

Required Food Establishment Permit to be completed and submitted with Bid Application.
8 Town of Wellfleet
Concession Bid Specifications

Summer, 2018
Rev:12/13/17



TOWN OF WELLFLEET

300 MAIN STREET WELLFLEET MASSACHUSETTS 02667
Tel (508) 349-0300 Fax (508) 349-0305
www.wellfleet-ma.org

Project: Concessions Services
Statement of State Tax Compliance

Description of Bid/Proposal Briees & ¥ i G~ O )

Date of Bid__[[2&/1§

Pursuant to Chapter 323 of the Acts of 1983, Section 49A, I,

J 0} € Tt Ry 90 authorized signatory for

Fosp  TRU sy inse , whose
principal place of business is

Well fle  f [ M A do hereby certify under

the pains of perjury that Jieqds Fvo0 T w (#Z  has complied with all laws of

the Commonwealth relating to taxes.

.Ju}t P (A {'1(,"72_.’7_§-3‘k/
Name of Person Signing Bid/Proposal SSN or FID #

Je€NS Food TRA(KZ [/ 24/ (S8
Name of Business Ddte !

This form must be included with the bid/proposal.

6 Town of Wellfleet
Concession Bid Specifications

Summer, 2018
Rev:12/13/17



TOWN OF WELLFLEET

300 MAIN STREET WELLFLEET MASSACHUSETTS 02667
Tel (508) 349-0300 Fax (508) 349-0305
www.wellfleet-ma.org

Project: Concessions Services
Certificate of Non-Collusion

Description of Bid/Proposal Baw 25 Fiw D ol eSS Scon—j

DateofBid /20 [ ¥

I 1
The undersigned certifies under penalties of perjury that the above bid or proposal has been
made and submitted in good faith and without collusion or fraud with any other person. As used
in this certification, the word “person” shall mean any natural person, business, partnership,
corporation, union, committee, club or other organization, entity or group of individuals.

Jeserd  Rico
Name of Person Signing Bid/Proposal

Seed s [Feen TR (K

Name of Business

This form must be included with the bid/proposal.

7 Town of Wellfleet
Concession Bid Specifications

Summer, 2018

Rev:12/13/17



BUSINESS PERMIT APPLICATION 2013
APPLICATION MUST BE FILLED OUT COMPLETELY

Fee:
BOH Fee
Processing Fee
TOTAL
Business Name/Map/Lot _j o Fos P TRU Cle
Mailing Address o GaoK 696
Town/State/Zip e (( Fleef m A
Business Street Address o { 9V w6 £ stilm m m oA
Business Telephone No. 7174§72¢52 f _Federal ID Number (Mandatory)“
Manager \JQE"{ L A g 2 E-Mail Address Jda—{'s“ £ocO chm‘@(maﬁL
1. Applicant is (a) an: INC — S_ ColP
2. If applicant is an individual or partnership please answer below:
Applicant #1
aTlNo._ 7724573 (§2 ¢
b. Name Ja (gPH R wGy
c. Street Address L(g 35 us-6 [‘T)-Th an m G
d. Mailing Address 1 789 -4 fathan ~M A
Applicant #2
a. Tel. No.
b. Name
c. Street Address
d. Mailing Address
3. Ifapplicant is a corporation or trust please answer below:
List the titles of all officers and manager: Include a separate sheet if necessary.
Title Full Name Home Address
Tacsidead [foontr Jesere  RuU&o0 782545 L festhen
4. Corporateor TrustName _Foo © TR Y (i€ A W ( AL
10 Town of Wellfleet
Concession Bid Specifications
Summer, 2018

Rev:12/13/17



Corporate Mailing Address ? / S b (r o { '/ p it ETO1- D

Corporate Tel. No. 774-5273 - &5 29

5. Anticipated Opening Date: Year Round Seasonal __ M A+ - SEFT

6. Fully describe type of business conducted (i.e. retail, restaurant, food, gallery): Fooa L A e

7. Seating Capacity Hours of Operation ___// — 7

8.  Special conditions or Restrictions required by Zoning Board of Appeals, Board of Selectmen or Board of
Health. Please attach copies:

EAre RS FEWP  (ynsesc. o

9. TFully describe premises to be licensed including number of rooms and square footage:

10. Has any person in this application ever had his/her license revoked or cancelled? I‘Hfj@state for each
name the date and reasons why the license was revoked or cancelled: lou+ 4Gz a Ce-—insdated

-C‘—e.r n o4 MoV D £o - 2nous b 2 mta ot — mased
QCross Alhe  Stvved Fo I{ree — Lot
11. T certify under the penalties of perjury that 1, to the best knowledge and belief, have filed all state tax returns
and paid all state taxes under law. I further certify that in the conduct of this business I will abide by all Town

bylaws and regulstions.

L i . -
é Presde 4 4 Foe® T u & &-V/;Y
*Signaifire of Individual or Signature of Corporate Name (Mandatory if Applicable)

gn

Conpbrate Officer w/Title (Mandatory)

|/ 2L/ 5

Federal Identification No. MANDATORY Date of !Application

*Approval of a contract or other agreement will not be granted unless this certification clause is signed by the
applicant.

#* Your social security number will be furnished to the MA Dept. of Revenue to determine if you have met tax
filing or payment obligations. (This is required by the state.) Providers who fail to correct their non-filing or
delinquency will not have a contract or other agreement issued. renewed or extended. This request is made under

the authority of M.G.L. ¢. 62C s. 49A.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Department Head or Designee Signatures
Police Dept. Date Comment
Fire Dept. Date Comment
Tax Collector Date Comment
Bldg Inspector Date Comment
Bd. Of Health Date Comment
Date Received Fee Received By (initials) Date Tssued
11 Town of Wellfleet
Concession Bid Specifications
Summer, 2018

Rev:12/13/17



APPLICATION FOR FOOD SERVICE ESTABLISHMENTS 2018
APPLICATION MUST BE FILLED OUT COMPLETELY
Name )e%(sfkt Ry O~ 0

Mailing Address__ T 2 J o ¥ b4 ¢

Town/State/Zip_ v [ Flee A 020 ¢ T

Business Address &/ /0 0 v -6 SnstHRrRAN o g 03.449Q
Owner's Name JGE K“-ﬁ G Home Tel. ZZ!-S?Z-GSZ?E-Mail Jazy; Foop Ty C a:,@j PO |

Manager's Name Home Address

If Corporation or Partnership, give name, title and home address of officers or partners.

Name Title Home Address

Foeo TRACK g yPLy ¢wc puwrek 2( sbley ¢f Crafiw A
Establishment is open 2 ! months ayear. Total seating capacity, Take-out service orlxly?
Narme of Certified Food Handler (s)__Jo £& Ptk &4 ¢ ¢ PIC. <

Does establishment have outside seating? NO Seating Capacity. is area enclosed? Capacity

If seating capacity are over 25, person Choke saver Certified

Applications for all licenses/permits required by the Board of Selectmen have been filed for the year 2018
yes _X 7o

PLEASE CHECK PERMIT (S) YOU ARE APPLYING FOR:

( ) Temporary Food Service ( ) Caterer
( )Retail Food ( ) Food Service
Mobile Unit { ) Residential Kitchen

( ) Bed & Breakfast
FOR FOOD SERVICE ESTABLISHMENTS: Are you compliant with the new Food Allergen Requirements: yes

X__ no I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to my best knowledge and belief, have filed all state tax
returns and (l%d all state taxes required under law.

* Signature of hdividual or Corporate Name (mandatory) By: Corporate Officer (mandatory, if applicable)
**Social Security/ Federal Identification Number. (MANDATORY)

* This license will not be issued unless this certification clause is signed by the applicant.

#% Your Federal Identification Number will be furnished to the Massachusetts Department of Revenue to determine
whether you have met tax filing or tax payment obligations. Licensees who fail to correct their non-filing or delinquency
will be subject to license suspension or revocation.

This request is made under the authority of M.G.L. Chapter 62C Section 49A.

Health Agent Date

Date Received By (initials) Fee Date Issued

Required Business Application to be completed and submitted with Bid Application.

9 Town of Wellfleet
Concession Bid Specifications

Summer, 2018

Rev:12/13/17



References

for

Joeys Food Truck

Hillary Greenberg — | have worked with Hillary and the Wellfleet Health Dept. since | started
business 5 years ago for several summer seasons and events

Becky RosenBerg — Becky helped create the concessions location @ Mayo Beach when | first
started, | have worked directly with the Recreation Dept. often working at their events

Zia Auch — Brine (774.722.0317) : Zia and | worked together at the playground during my first
summer, we have worked together on several project since

Steven Rome — Kung Fu Dumplings (941.350.1194) We worked side by side at “The Fleet” and |
have catered several events for him

Raphael Richter — Funk Bus / Cape Cab (774.722.1422) Catered multiple company parties and his
Wedding



TOWN OF WELLFLEET

BEACH CONCESSION
Baker Field 2018

This agreement is made this day of , 2018, by and between the Town
of Wellfleet and its Board of Selectmen, hereinafter referred to as the lessor, and Joseph Rugo
dba Joeys Food Truck with a mailing address of P.O. Box 696, Wellfleet, MA 02667 and
hereinafter referred to as the lessee; WITNESSETH:

The LESSOR agrees to let and lease to the LESSEE a 25’ x 20" (500 sq. ft.) within an area of the
parking lot as determined by the Recreation Director and Department of Public Works for the sole

purpose of operating a concession.

Concession Unit must meet all requirements including but not limited to those of the Board of
Health, Building Inspector and Board of Selectmen (i.e. roadworthy, safe, insured, sanitary).

The term of the lease shall be for the period commencing June 1, 2018 and expiring November

1, 2018 and shall conform to the following specifications:

Specifications
1. Minimum concession fee is $2,500.

2. Lessee shall operate this concession subject to the general direction of the Recreation
Director and enforcement of contract provisions shall be administered by the Assistant

Town Administrator.

3. Questions about contract specifications shall be directed to the Assistant Town
Administrator.

4. Questions about logistics such as arrival and departure times and general use of the
parking area, etc., shall be directed to the Recreation Director.

5. Questions about the Health Code requirements shall be directed to the Health Agent.

6. The concession vehicle must meet the State Sanitary Code Chapter X Minimum

Standards for Food Establishments, 105 CMR 590.009 Mobile Food Units and
Pushcarts and be legally road worthy. Towed concession vehicles are permitted.

7. The Concession Unit must meet all local requirements including but not limited to those
of the Board of Health. The lessee will need to complete a Food Service Establishment
Application and Business Application. (Attached).

8. The Concession Unit shall be large enough to meet the demand of the area that it
intends to serve but in no case shall be larger than area described in property
description.

9. Lessee may vend only in the area outlined in the property description and not in any

other areas of the Town.

10. Lessee shall be permitted to use the restroom facilities at the Recreation Department
building with permission from the Recreation Director.

11.  Regarding electricity, water and management of wastewater. Lessee shall be allowed
to connect to the Town of Wellfleet electric service. This service may become metered



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

during the length of this contract and the Lessee shall assume responsibility for costs
associated to electric use once meter is installed and operational. The Town of
Wellfleet shall assume all costs relative to the installation of the meter. Lessee shall
supply their own water for their operations. Lessee shall not be permitted to use water
from the Town Recreation offices or buildings. Lessee shall provide an executed
contract with a lawfully permitted septic hauler to service the Lessee’s equipment for the
duration of the contract. All wastewater generated by operations of the Lessee shall be
disposed of at a legally permitted waste disposal site.

Lessee shall also furnish trash and provide recycling receptacles for customers. Lessee

shall remove trash and recycling at the end of each day and shall not dispose of trash

and recycling in the town barrels.

One parking space (in addition to the lessee location described above in “Property

Description” shall be available to Lessee or hisfher designated employee. Access to

parking space for Lessee and concession unit shall be held open until 10:00a.m. After

that time access will be dependent upon current parking situation.

Lessee shall have service available on all fair weather days during the contracted

season (June 1 through September 7, 2018) from the hours of 10:00a.m. to 4:00p.m.

The Director of Community Services (or designee) shall be called if there is a question

about whether it is a “fair weather day.” The Town’s determination is final.

Lessee shall have access from (September 8 through November 1, 2018) from the

hours of 10:00a.m. to 4:00p.m and may have service available on all fair weather days

at the Lessees option.

Food items soid shall be primarily of a healthy and whole food nature. Guidance for

these types of food can be found at www.choosemyplate.gov and see sample menu

attached. The following foods of minimal nutritional value shall not be offered for sale:

a. Water Ices—As defined by 21 CFR 135.160 Food and Drug Administration
Regulations except that water ices which contain fruit or fruit juices are not included
in this definition.

b. Chewing Gum—Flavored products from natural or synthetic gums and other
ingredients which form an insoluble mass for chewing.

c. Certain Candies—Processed foods made predominantly from sweeteners or artificial
sweeteners with a variety of minor ingredients which characterize the following
types:

d. Hard Candy—A product made predominantly from sugar (sucrose) and corn syrup
which may be flavored and colored, is characterized by a hard, brittle texture, and
includes such items as sour balls, fruit balls, candy sticks, lollipops, starlight mints,
after dinner mints, sugar wafers, rock candy, cinnamon candies, breath mints, jaw
breakers and cough drops.

e. Jellies and Gums—A mixture of carbohydrates which are combined to form a stable
gelatinous system of jelly-like character, and are generally flavored and colored, and
include gum drops, jelly beans, jellied and fruit-flavored slices.

f. Marshmallow Candies—An aerated confection composed as sugar, corn syrup,
invert sugar, 20 percent water and gelatin or egg white to which flavors and colors
may be added.

g. Fondant—A product consisting of microscopic-sized sugar crystals which are
separated by thin film of sugar and/or invert sugar in solution such as candy corn,
soft mints.

h. Licorice—A product made predominantly from sugar and com syrup which is
flavored with an extract made from the licorice root.




17.
18.

19.

20.
21.

22.

23.

24.

i. Spun Candy—A product that is made from sugar that has been boiled at high
temperature and spun at a high speed in a special machine.

j. Candy Coated Popcorn—Popcorn which is coated with a mixture made
predominantly from sugar and corn syrup.

The concession vehicle shall be removed at the end of each day.

Lessee shall not sublet the concession without the prior written approval of the Town,

which may be withheld at the town’s sole discretion.

All lessees must operate from a fixed food establishment.

All lessee vehicles are subject to inspection by local officials.

On Mondays through Fridays from July 2nd through August 17™, set up shall take place

around drop off and pick up for the Morning Recreation Program which is between the

hours of 9:30am and 11:30am or after 12:30pm. The Recreation Director shall be the

point of contact to coordinate this provision.

Applicant shall follow the Town of Wellfleet drug and alcohol policy prohibiting use of

drugs or alcohol on town property.

All applicants and their employees shall be subject to a Criminal Offender Records

Information (CORI) check and a Sexual Offender Records Information (SORI) check.

Smoking is prohibited on any part of the Baker Field Recreation Area. Smoking is not

permitted on any Town owned property.

At all times during the term of the lease, the Lessee shall carry Concessionaire’s liability/products
liability insurance in the about of $1,000,000 and worker’'s compensation insurance in the amount
of $500,000 with the Town named as an additional insured. Evidence of the insurance policies

shall be provided to the LESSOR.

In consideration of the privileges extended to the LESSEE by this lease, the LESSEE shall pay to
the LESSOR $2,500 for Baker Field.

The LESSOR shall have the right to cancel the lease at any time for reasonable cause and the
LESSEE shall forfeit the lease payment.

FOR THE LESSOR:

FOR THE LESSEE:




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST \/
February 13, 2018

CONTRACTS - C. Purrfect Cleaning Services

REQUESTED BY: ATA

DESIRED ACTION: | Discussion and approval of contract renewal with Purrfect

Cleaning Services

PROPOSED I move to approve the contract renewal with Purrfect Cleaning
MOTION: Services.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 13, 2018

February 1, 2018

Dennis Bryant

Purrfect Cleaning Service, Inc.
PO BOX 57

East Harwich, MA 02645

Re: Renewal of Service Contract 2018
Dear Mr. Bryant:

The Town of Wellfleet wishes to exercise its option to renew the contract with Purrfect Cleaning Service, Inc., to provide
cleaning of specific Town Building Restrooms for the 2018 summer in the amount of $29,320. | have enclosed a copy of
last year's bid specifications for your reference. Please note that the 2018 dates for service are June 16, 2018 —
September 3, 2018.

In addition, the Town would like to contract for the cleaning of the portable restroom facility at Baker Field as advertised in
the original bid listed as “Add On Baker Field Public Restroom” at 7 days a week 2 times daily by 8:00am and by 1:00pm
for the received bid price of $280.

The new total contract amount for 2018 is $29,600.

Enclosed please find three copies of the contract to provide these services. Please sign all three copies and return all to
this office; a copy of the fully executed contract will be returned to you for your records.

The Town also requires evidence of coverage for general liability (limit $1,000,000), automobile bodily injury (limit
$1,000,000), property damage (limit $250,000) and workers' compensation (limit $500,000) insurance in relation to this
contract. Please forward a copy of your certificate of insurance with the Town listed as an additional insured.

If you need additional information or if | can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Brian Carlson
Assistant Town Administrator

Town of Wellfleet
Cleaning of Specific Town Building Restrooms

Contract Renewal 2018

This agreement made the day of 2018 by and between: Purrfect Cleaning Services, Inc.,
hereinafter called the “Contractor” and the Town of Wellfleet hereinafter called the “Town”. Witnesseth, that the
Contractor and the Town for the consideration hereinafter agrees as follows:

Article 1. Scope of Work

The Contractor shall furnish all of the materials/services called for in the specifications for: “Town of Wellfleet Seasonal
Cleaning of Specific Town Building Restrooms.” The Town has added the cleaning of the portable restroom facility
located at Baker Field for the bid amount received.



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 13, 2018

Article 2. Time Period
The contract is for the period of June 16, 2018 — September 3, 2018.

Article 3. The Contract Sum
The Town shall pay the contractor as follows: Sums as detailed in the contractors bid equaling the total amount of
$29,600.

Article 4. Time of Payment

The Town shall pay the Contractor on original invoices only. Invoices shall be submitted on a monthly basis for services
provided during the prior month. If all amounts are in order payment shall be made within thirty (30) calendar days.
Amounts for June, 2018 and September, 2018 shall be pro-rated and included with the invoices for July, 2018 and
August, 2018 respectively.

Article 5. The Contract Documents

The Bid together with this agreement and cover letter, form the Contract, and they are as fully a part of the Contract as
attached and incorporated herein by reference.

Article 6. Termination for Cause

The Town may terminate this Agreement, for cause, at any time upon written notice to the other party designating the
reason for said termination. Termination shall be effective immediately.

In Witness Whereof the respective parties hereto have cause this instrument to be duly subscribed and sealed.

Town of Wellfleet Contractor

Daniel Hoort, Town Administrator Name of Business/Corp
Date: Date:



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST v I

February 13, 2018

APPOINTMENTS/REAPPOINTMENTS

REQUESTED BY: C. William Sullivan

DESIRED ACTION: | Appoint C. William Sullivan to the Zoning Board of Appeals

PROPOSED I move to appoint C. William Sullivan to the Zoning Board of
MOTION: Appeals for a term ending in June 2018.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




TOWN OF WELLFLEET
APPLICATION FOR TOWN BOARDS & COMMITTEES MEMBERSHIP

Wellfleet depends on its citizens to carry out many of our government’s activities. Your community
needs your help. Please volunteer.

FILL OUT THE FORM BELOW and mail or bring it to:
Wellfleet Selectmen’s Office, Town Hall, 300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667

o Name C h):l Sen Sulliumn Date 12-~22~ 20/

Mailing Address PORos 2.1 2 Deozilia Lahey R o
Weubleet 0dCe P

Phone (Home) nove, (cel) O 4GB J&io

E-mail Isew s U ;

0 Please describe briefly any work experience, including volunteer service, that you feel would be
useful to the Town:

%MJMM@ o He. Aomhumat VH Z28A
Mm_@_%.%ga@

o Please add any other information that you think may be useful, including education or other
formal training, specialized courses, professional licenses or certifications, etc.:

ao .
ZRn' s decodlag s (&),

o Committees/Boards of Interest:1) 9 Ssocia 12 meLﬂ % Z BQ
2)
3)

DEC 22 2017



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST P\ / II

February 13,2018

USE OF TOWN PROPERTY

REQUESTED BY: None

DESIRED ACTION:

PROPOSED
MOTION:

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST v I II

February 13, 2018

BUSINESS — A. Atlantic Medicinal Partners

REQUESTED BY: Town Administrator

DESIRED ACTION: | Approval of Host Community Agreement with Atlantic

Medicinal Partners, Inc.

PROPOSED I move to approve the Host Community Agreement with Atlantic
MOTION: Medicinal Partners, Inc. and authorize the Town Administrator
to sign the contract.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




ATLANTIC MEDICINAL PARTNERS, INC., HOST COMMUNITY AGREEMENT
FOR THE SITING OF A MEDICAL MARIJUANA TREATMENT CENTER AND/OR A
ADULT-USE MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENT IN THE TOWN OF WELLFLEET

This Host Community Agreement (the “Agreement”) is entered into this 13% day of February,
2018 (the “Effective Date”) by and between the Town of Wellfleet, acting by and through its
Board of Selectmen (or as delegated to the Town Administrator), with a principal address of 300
Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667 (hereinafter the "Municipality") and Atlantic Medicinal
Partners, Inc. with a principal office address of c/o Vicente Sederberg, LLC, Seaport East, 2
Seaport Lane, Boston, MA 02110 (hereinafter "Company")(Municipality and Company,
collectively the “Parties”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Company intends to locate a licensed Medical Marijuana Treatment Center
(“MMTC?) at 1065 State Highway (Route 6), Wellfleet, MA 02667 (hereinafter the "Facility")
for the dispensing of medical marijuana in accordance with Chapter 369 of the Acts of 2012, as
such state regulations have been amended by Chapter 55 of the Acts of 2017 (the “Act”) and
may be further amended (“State Law™) and such approvals as may be issued by the
Municipality, and other applicable regulations, as may be amended (“Local Law”);

WHEREAS, when permitted under Local and State Law, Company intends to locate a licensed,
adult-use, Recreational Retail Marijuana Establishment (“RME?) at the Facility in accordance
with State Law and Local Law; - 305

WHEREAS, Company desires to provide community impact fee payments to the Municipality
pursuant to M.G.L. ¢. 94G, § 3(d) and 105 CMR 725 Chapter 369 of the Acts of 2012, and any
successor statutes and regulations, in order to address any reasonable costs imposed upon the
Municipality by Company’s operations in the Municipality;

WHEREAS, the Municipality supports Company’s intention to operate a MMTC for the
dispensing of medical marijuana and a RME for the retail sale of recreational, adult-use
marijuana in the Municipality; and

WHERAS, the Parties intend by this Agreement to satisfy the provisions of M.G.L. ¢.94G, §3(d),
as established by the Act, applicable to the operation of a MMTC and a RME in the
Municipality;

Now THEREFORE, in consideration of the provisions of this Agreement, the Parties agree as
follows:

|

ATLANTIC MEDICINAL PARTNERS, INC. || TOWN OF WELLFLEET
HoST COMMUNITY AGREEMENT (V.1.16.18)



AGREEMENT

1. Community Impact. Company anticipates that the Municipality will incur additional
expenses and impacts upon the Municipality’s road system, law enforcement, fire
protection services, inspectional services and permitting services, public health services,
and potential additional unforeseen impacts upon the Municipality. Accordingly, in
order to mitigate the financial impact upon the Municipality and use of the
Municipality’s resources, the Company agrees to make a donation or donations to the
Municipality, in the amounts and under the terms provided herein (the “Annual
Payments”)

2. Host Community Payments.

a. MMTC Annual Payments. In the event that Company obtains a Final
Certificate of Registration, or such other license and/or approval as may be
required under State Law, for the operation of a MMTC from the Massachusetts
Department of Public Health (“DPH™) or the Cannabis Control Commission
(“CCC™) or such other state licensing or monitoring authority, as the case may be
(each a "Licensing Authority," collectively the “Licensing Authorities™), , and
receives all required approvals from the Municipality to operate a MMTC, then
Company agrees to make the following Annual Payments to the Municipality:

i. The Company shall make annual payments to the Municipality in an
amount equal to three percent (3%) of the gross annual sales of medical
marijuana (“Medical Marijuana™) at the Facility (the “MMTC
Payment™), 2o

ii. The initial MMTC Payment shall be due on the first day of the fourteenth
(14th) month following the date that the Company begins dispensing
Medical Marijuana to qualifying patients and their caregivers at the
Facility (the “Initial MMTC Payment”).

jii. Subsequent MMTC Annual Payments shall be due on each anniversary
date of the Initial MMTC Payment for the term of the Agreement.

b. RME Annual Payments. In the event that Company obtains a license, or any
other such license/or approval as may be required under State Law, for the
operation of a RME in the Municipality from the CCC or any other such state
licensing or monitoring authority, as the case may be, and receives all required
approvals from the Municipality to operate a RME, then Company agrees to the
following:

i. The Company shall make annual payments to the Municipality in an
amount equal to three percent (3%) of the gross annual sales of
recreational marijuana and recreational marijuana products (collectively
“Recreational Marijuana”) at the Facility (the “RME Payment”).

ii. The initial RME Payment shall be due on the first day of the fourteenth
(14th) month following the date that the Company begins retail sales of
adult-use marijuana in the Municipality (the “Initial RME Payment”).

2
ATLANTIC MEDICINAL PARTNERS, INC. || TOWN OF WELLFLEET
HoST COMMUNITY AGREEMENT (v.1.16.18)



iii. Subsequent RME Annual Payments shall be due on each anniversary date
of the Initial RME Payment for the term of the Agreement.

c. With regard to any year of operation for the Facility which is not a full calendar
year, the applicable Annual Payments shall be pro-rated accordingly.

d. In the event of a relocation out of the Municipality, an adjustment of the Annual
Payment due to the Municipality hereunder shall be calculated based on the
period of occupation of the Facility with the Municipality, but in no event shall
the Municipality be responsible for the return of any Annual Payment or portion
thereof already provided to the Municipality by the Company.

e. Adjustment of Payments. In the event that the Cannabis Control Commission
issues regulations that further address or restrict such community impacts fees in
a manner that alters or conflicts with the payments required under subparagraphs
a and b above, the parties agree to re-negotiate this provision of this Agreement
only.

3. Annual Filing. Company shall notify the Municipality when it commences sales at
the Facility and shall submit annual financial statements to the Municipality on or
before May 1, which shall include certification of itemized gross sales for the
previous calendar year, and all other information required to ascertain compliance
with the terms of this Agreement. Upon request, the Company shall provide the
Municipality access to its financial records and copies of its periodic financial filings
to the relevant Licensing Authority(ies), as the case may be, documenting gross
revenues, and also a copy of its annual filing as a non-profit, if any, to the
Massachusetts Office of Attorney General.

The Company shall maintain its books, financial records and any other data related
to its finances and operations in accordance with standard accounting practices and
any applicable regulations and guidelines promulgated by the Commonwealth of

Massachusetts. All records shall be retained for a period of at least seven (7) years.

4. Term and Termination. The Term of this Agreement shall be five (5) years from the
Effective Date (the “Term”). This Agreement shall automatically terminate at the end of
the Term. In the event Company ceases all operations in the Municipality, the Company
shall immediately notify the Municipality in writing, including the effective date of
cessation of operations, whereupon this Agreement shall become null and void, except
that the Company shall make any payments owed to the Municipality under Paragraph 1
above through the date of termination of the operation. In the event Company loses or
has its license(s), approvals, and/or permits to operate in the Municipality revoked by the
relevant Licensing Authority(ies) or the Municipality, this Agreement shall become null
and void. The Municipality may terminate this Agreement at any time during the Term
of this Agreement. The Company shall not be required to cease operations following the
termination of this Agreement. The Parties shall agree to renegotiate or renew this
Agreement prior to the end of the Term in accordance with the provisions of G.L. ¢.94G,
§3(d), which requires a host community agreement for continued operations of the
Facility within the Municipality.

3
ATLANTIC MEDICINAL PARTNERS, INC. || TOWN OF WELLFLEET
HOST COMMUNITY AGREEMENT (V.1.16.18)



5. Payments. The Company shall make the Annual Payments to the Municipality as set
forth in Section 1 of this Agreement. The Municipality has the sole discretion for
determining how to spend the MMTC Payment(s) and/or RME Payment(s) (the
“Payments”). The Treasurer of the Municipality shall hold the Annual Payments in a
separate fund, to be expended by the Board of Selectmen without further appropriation
pursuant to G.L. c.44, §53A, or otherwise in trust, for the purposes of addressing the
potential health, safety, and other effects or impacts of the Facility on the Municipality
and on municipal programs, services, personnel, and facilities. While the purpose of this
payment is to assist the Municipality in addressing any public health, safety, and other
effects or impacts the Facility may have on the Town and on municipal programs,
services, personnel, and facilities, the Municipality may expend the Annual Payments at
its sole and absolute discretion, as determined by the Board of Selectmen.
Notwithstanding the Annual Payments, nothing shall prevent the Company from making
additional donations from time to time to causes that will support the Municipality,
including but not limited to local drug abuse prevention/treatment/education programs.
The Municipality understands and acknowledges that, as required by M.G.L. c. 94G, §
3(d), the Payments shall be reasonably related to the costs imposed upon the
Municipality by Company’s operation of a MMTC and/or a RME in the Municipality.
Furthermore, the Municipality understands and acknowledges that, pursuant to M.G.L.c.
94G, § 3(d), any cost to the Municipality imposed by Company’s operation of a MMTC
and/or a RME in the Municipality shall be documented and considered a public record
pursuant to MA Law. S

6. Additional Companies. If the Municipality permits other MMTCs or RME:s to operate
in the Municipality and the other MMTC(s) or RME(s) commence operations, the
financial obligations of the Company to the Municipality shall be reduced. Upon the
commencement of operations of a second MMTC or RME (in addition to the Company)
which dispenses marijuana to the public within the municipality, then the applicable
payment formula as set forth in Paragraph 2.a.(i) and 2.b.(i) shall be reduced by one
percent (1%). Upon the commencement of operations of each additional MMTC or
RME which dispenses marijuana to the public thereafter, the payment formula set forth
in Paragraph 2.a.(i) and 2.b.(i) shall be reduced by an additional one-half percent (.5%).
In no event shall the payment formula result in a percentage below one percent (1%).

7. Acknowledgements. The Municipality understands and acknowledges that Payments
due pursuant to this Agreement are contingent upon the Company’s receipt of all state
and local approvals to operate a MMTC at the Facility and a RME in the Municipality.
In the event that Company is only able to obtain State and local approvals for the
operation of a MMTC, but not a RME, in the Municipality, the Municipality
acknowledges and agrees that the payments due under this Agreement shall be solely
based on Company’s gross sales of Medical Marijuana in the Municipality. In the event
that Company is only able to obtain State and local approvals for the operation of a
RME, but not a MMTC, in the Municipality, the Municipality acknowledges and agrees
that the payments due under this Agreement shall be solely based on Company’s gross

4

ATLANTIC MEDICINAL PARTNERS, INC. || TOWN OF WELLFLEET
HOST COMMUNITY AGREEMENT (Vv.1.16.18)




sales of adult-use marijuana in the Municipality. However, in such circumstances that
the requisite state and/or local approvals are not received, the Company agrees that it
shall reimburse the Municipality for its legal fees associated with the negotiation of this
Agreement, provided that such fees do not exceed $2,500.

8. Review. During the Term of this Agreement, the Municipality may review the
Company’s financial statements and aforementioned filings every twelve (12) months to
ensure that the Payments are in an amount equal to three percent (3%) of the gross sales
of medical marijuana, recreational matijuana and marijuana products at the MMTC
and/or RME.

9. Local Taxes. At all times during the Term of this Agreement, property, both real and
personal, owned or operated by Company shall be treated as taxable, and all applicable
real estate and personal property taxes for that property shall be paid either directly by
Company or by its landlord, and neither Company nor its landlord shall object or
otherwise challenge the taxability of such property and shall not seek a non-profit
exemption from paying such taxes. Notwithstanding the foregoing, (i) if real or personal
property owned, leased or operated by Company is determined to be non-taxable or
partially non-taxable, or (ii) if the value of such property is abated with the effect of
reducing or eliminating the tax which would otherwise be paid if assessed at fair cash
value as defined in G.L. ¢. 59, §38, or (iii) if Company is determined to be entitled or
subject to exemption with the effect of reducing or eliminating the tax which would
otherwise be due if not so exempted, then Company shall pay to the Municipality an
amount which when added to the taxes, if any, paid on such property, shall be equal to
the taxes which would have been payable.on such property at fair cash value and at the
otherwise applicable tax rate, if there had been no abatement or exemption; this payment
shall be in addition to the payment made by Company under Section 2 of this

~ Agreement. : o, ‘

10. Coﬁlmlmitv Support vand Additional Obligations.

a. Local Vendors — To the extent such practice and its implementation are consistent
with federal, state, and municipal laws and regulations, Company shall use good faith
efforts in a legal and non-discriminatory manner to give priority to qualified local
businesses, suppliers, contractors, builders and vendors in the provision of goods and
services called for in the construction, maintenance, and continued operation of the
Facility. Company has previously engaged a contractor for the construction work at
the Facility and such contractor is not local to Wellfleet. Municipality acknowledges
that such engagement is not a violation of this Agreement.

b. Employment/Salaries — Except for senior management, and to the extent such practice
and its implementation are consistent with federal, state, and municipal laws and
regulations, Company shall use good faith efforts in a legal and non-discriminatory

5
ATLANTIC MEDICINAL PARTNERS, INC. || TOWN OF WELLFLEET
HOST COMMUNITY AGREEMENT (v.1.16.18)



manner to give priority to hire qualified residents of the Municipality as employees of
the Facility.

c. Approval of Manager - If requested by the Municipality, the Company shall provide
to the Municipality, for review and approval, the name and relevant information,
including but not limited to the information set forth in 105 CMR 725.030, or such
other state regulations, as the case may be, of the person proposed to act as on-site
manager of the Facility. The submittal shall include authorization and all fees
necessary to perform a criminal history (CORI) check or similar background check.
The Municipality shall consider such request for approval within thirty days
following submittal to determine, in consultation with the Police Chief, if the person
proposed is of suitable character to act as on-site manager. Such approval shall not be
unreasonably denied, conditioned or delayed. This approval process shall also apply
to any change of on-site manager.

d. Education - Company shall provide staff to participate in Municipality-sponsored
educational programs on public health and drug abuse prevention, and to work
cooperatively with any of the Municipality’s public safety departments to mitigate
any potential negative impacts of the Facility.

e. The Company shall, at ieast anhually, provide the Mﬁnicipality with copies cf all
reports submitted to the Licensing Authority(ies) regarding Company’s operations at
the Facility.

f. The Company will work cooperatively with all necessary municipal departments,
boards, commissions, and agencies ensure that Company’s operations are compliant
- with all of the Municipality’s codes, rules, and regulations.

11. Application Support. The Municipality agrees to submit to the required Licensing
Authority(ies) all documentation and information required by the Licensing
Authority(ies) from the Municipality for the Company to obtain approval to operate a
MMTC and/or a RME at the Facility. The Municipality agrees to support Company’s
application(s) for a MMTC and/or a RME with the required Licensing Authority(ies) but
makes no representation or promise that it will act on any other license or permit request
in any particular way other than by the Municipality's normal and regular course of
conduct and in accordance with their codes, rules, and regulations and any statutory
guidelines governing them.

This agreement does not affect, limit, or control the authority of the Municipality’s
boards, commissions, and departments to carry out their respective powers and duties to
decide upon and to issue, or deny, applicable permits and other approvals under the
statutes and regulations of the Commonwealth, the General and Zoning Bylaws of the

Municipality, or applicable regulations of those boards, commissions, and departments,

6

ATLANTIC MEDICINAL PARTNERS, INC. || TOWN OF WELLFLEET
HOST COMMUNITY AGREEMENT (V.1.16.18)



12.

13.

14.

or to enforce said statutes, Bylaws, and regulations. The Municipality, by entering into
this Agreement, is not thereby required or obligated to issue such permits and approvals
as may be necessary for a MMTC to operate in the Municipality, or to refrain from
enforcement action against the Company and/or the Facility for violation of the terms of
said permits and approvals or said statutes, Bylaws, and regulations.

Security. Company shall maintain security at the Facility in accordance with a security
plan presented to the Municipality and approved by the Licensing Authority(ies). In
addition, Company shall at all times comply with State Law and Local Law regarding
security of the Facility. Such compliance shall include, but will not be limited to:
providing hours of operation; after-hours contact information and access to surveillance
operations; and requiring dispensary agents to produce their Program ID Card to law
enforcement upon request. :

To the extent requested by the Municipality’s Police Department, and subject to the
security and architectural review requirements of the Licensing Authority(ies), as the
case may be, the Company shatl work with the Municipality’s Police Department in
determining the placement of exterior security cameras, s0 that at least two cameras are
located to provide an unobstructed view in each direction of the public way(s) on
which the facility is located.

Company agrees to cooperate with the Police Department, including but not limited to
periodic meetings to review operational concerns, security, delivery schedule and
procedures, cooperation in investigations, and communications with the Police
Department of any suspicious activities at or in the immediate vicinity of the Facility,
and with regard to any anti-diversion procedures.

To the extent requested by the Municipality’s Police Department, the Company shall
work with the Police Department to implement a comprehensive diversion prevention
plani to prevent diversion, such plan to be in place prior to the commencement of
cultivation operations at the Facility. Such plan shall include, but is not limited to, (i)
training MMTC employees to be aware of, observe, and report any unusual behavior in
authorized visitors or other MMTC employees that may indicate the potential for
diversion; and (ii) utilizing seed-to-sale tracking software to closely track all inventory
at the Facility.

Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed and construed and enforced in
accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, without regard to the
principals of conflicts of law thereof.

Amendments/Waiver. Amendments or waivers of any term, condition, covenant, duty
or obligation contained in this Agreement may be made only by written amendment
executed by all Parties, prior to the effective date of the amendment.

7
ATLANTIC MEDICINAL PARTNERS, INC. || TOWN OF WELLFLEET
HoST COMMUNITY AGREEMENT (V.1.16.18)



15.

16.

17.

18.

Severability. If any term or condition of this Agreement or any application thereof shall
to any extent be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable by the court of competent
jurisdiction, the validity, legality, and enforceability of the remaining terms and
conditions of this Agreement shall not be deemed affected thereby unless one or both
Parties would be substantially or materially prejudiced. If any term or condition deemed
unlawful concerns the right of the Municipality to the payment and use of any part of the
Annual Payments, the parties agree that such part of the Annual Payments paid and to be
paid to the Municipality hereunder shall constitute a grant or donation for the purposes
set forth herein, and shall be held and used accordingly. Further, the Company agrees it
will not challenge, in any jurisdiction, the enforceability of any provision included in this
Agreement; and to the extent the validity of this Agreement is challenged by the
Company in a court of competent jurisdiction, the Company shall pay for all reasonable
fees and costs incurred by the Municipality in enforcing this Agreement.

Successors/Assigns. This Agreement is binding upon the Parties hereto, their successors,
assigns and legal representatives. The Municipality shall not assign or transfer any
interest or obligations in this Agreement without the prior written consent of the
Company, which shall not be unreasonably delayed, conditioned, or withheld. The
Company shall not assign, sublet or otherwise transfer any interest, its rights nor delegate
its obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the
Municipality, which shall not be unreasonably delayed, conditioned, or withheld.

Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire integrated agreement between
the Parties with respect to the matters described. This Agreement supersedes all prior
agreements, negotiations and representations, either written or oral, and it shall not be
modified or amended except by a written document executed by the Parties hereto.

Notices. Except as otherwise provided herein, any notices, consents, demands, requests,
approvals, or other communications required or permitted under this Agreement shall be
in writing and delivered by hand or mailed postage prepaid, return receipt requested, by
registered or certified mail or by other reputable delivery service, and will be effective
upon receipt for hand or said delivery and three days after mailing, to the other Party at
the following address:

To the Municipality:

Wellfleet Towﬁ Administrator
300 Main Street
Wellfleet, MA 02667

To the Company:

Atlantic Medicinal Partners, Inc.
1400 Hancock Street, 3™ Floor
Quincy, MA 02169

8

ATLANTIC MEDICINAL PARTNERS, INC. || TOWN OF WELLFLEET
HOST COMMUNITY AGREEMENT (V.1.16.18)



1. Third-Parties. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual
relationship with or a cause of action in favor of a third party against either Town or the
Company.

* * * SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS * * *

9

ATLANTIC MEDICINAL PARTNERS, INC. || TOWN OF WELLFLEET
HOST COMMUNITY AGREEMENT (Vv.1.16.18)



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have duly executed this Host Community Agreement on
the date set forth above.

TOWN OF WELLFLEET ATLANTIC MEDICINAL PARTNERS, INC.
Name: Daniel Hoort Name: Stephen Perkins

Title: Town Administrator Title: President & CEO

602513/WELL/000}

SIGNATURE PAGE — HOST COMMUNITY AGREEMENT (V.11.20.17.3)



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST V III

February 13,2018

BUSINESS — B. Septic System Easement

REQUESTED BY: Benjamin Zehnder

DESIRED ACTION: | Recommendation of Town Meeting proposed article for Septic

System Easement Access at 15 Harding Lane.

PROPOSED I move to recommend passage of Town Meeting proposed article

MOTION: for Septic System Easement Access at 15 Harding Lane.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 13, 2018

ARTICLE _ : Septic System Easement for 15 Harding Lane. To see if the Town will vote to convey an easement
for operation, maintenance, repair and replacement of an existing septic system leach pit shown as “Proposed Leach
Pit” on a plan entitled in part: “Site and Sewage Plan prepared for Earl R. Harding, Jr.” which plan is dated April 19,
1994 and prepared by FELCO, INC. The request is for an easement on Town-owned property, being Assessor’s
Map 15, Parcel 52, for the benefit of 15 Harding Lane, being Map 15, Parcel 45, or do or act anything thereon. Two-
thirds vote required.



W ].a Tanzi
Spaulding

& L 3 ’ }“ 8 Cardinal Lane 14 Center Street, Suite 2010 Main Street. Suite 21,
an&re& X Orleans Provincetown Barnstable
Benjamin E Zehnder

Direct Tel: 508.255.2133 ext. 128
bzehnder@!latanzi.com

February 2, 2018

Dennis Murphy, Chair
Wellfleet Board of Selectmen
300 Main Street

Wellfleet, MA 02667

Via first class mail and email to Dan. Hoort@wellfleet-ma.gov

Re: 15 Harding Lane, Wellfleet
Request to Place Article on 2018 ATM Warrant

Dear Mr. Murphy and Board Members:

[ represent Amy Roberts, who is purchasing the property at 15 Harding Lane. This property
abuts the Town Hall parking lot parcel. 1 am requesting that the Board vote to place the enclosed
proposed Article on the Warrant for the upcoming 2018 Annual Town Meeting.

In 1994, the Town granted then-owner Earl R. Harding, Jr. a revocable license for installation
of a title five leach pit on a portion of the Town Hall parking lot. Copies of the septic plan and license
are attached for your review. Also attached is a copy of a recent inspection of the system showing that
it is functioning properly.

Ms. Roberts would like to continue to maintain the septic system as and where it is, and
therefore would like to explore the grant of an easemcnt by the Town via Town Meeting vote and
negotiation of easement terms with the Board.

I would like to present this request in person at your February 13 meeting, and ask that this
matter be put on the agenda for consideration.

Thank you for your time and consideration of these requests. I remain,
Benjamin E. Zehnder

BEZ/
Enc.
cc via email only: Hillary Greenberg-Lemos, Health Agent; Amy Roberts

G /A % .
1 7@2‘,&/{?] eacons Since 1969
4

MAILING: P.Q. Box 2300, Orleans, MA 02653 T: B0R.255.2133  F: H08.255,.8786 www.latanzi.com



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST V I I I

February 13, 2018

BUSINESS — C. Wellfleet Taxation Aid Committee

REQUESTED BY: Gary Sorkin

DESIRED ACTION: | Approval of Tax Bill Insert for the Wellfleet Taxation Aid

Committee
PROPOSED I move to approve the Tax Bill Insert for the Wellfleet Taxation
MOTION: Aid Committee.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Side 1

Do You NEeD FINANCIAL HELP TO PAY YOUR WELLFLEET PROPERTY TAXES?

If you do, the Wellfleet Taxation Aid Fund (TAF) can help! Now entering its fifth year of operation, the Fund makes awards to
eligible Wellfleet resident homeowners who need financial assistance and who are over age 55, or are disabled without regard to
age. Awards are based on your income and your tax bill. A simple application is used to apply for an award. Assistance in
completing the form is available at the Senior Center. Awards in 2017 averaged $744, which was usually a significant percentage of
the total tax bill. All information in the applications as well as the award amounts is held in the strictest of confidence, so your
privacy is completely protected. The Fund is based totally on voluntary contributions from Wellfleet taxpayers; no public money
is involved. The applications are due on July 16, 2018, and are available at Town Hall, the Wellfleet Library, the Council on Aging,
as well as on the Wellfleet website, www.wellfleet-ma.gov. The Taxation Aid Fund is here to help you, and the TAF Committee
strongly encourages all eligible resident homeowners to apply.

All Wellfleet taxpayers are again reminded that their voluntary tax deductible contributions to the Fund are welcomed and most
appreciated, and can be included with their tax payments. If you want to write a separate check it is payable to “Wellfleet Taxation
Aid Fund.”  Please return this form with your donation. Thank you. Sincerely, The Wellfleet Taxation Aid Committee

Name (Please print) Mailing Address Amount Donated

QOver, please

Side 2

YOU CAN HELP SAVE WELLFLEET'S YOUNG PEOPLE!

Here's a frightening statistic from Wellfleet's recent Housing Study: "In the last 25 years, we have LOST 62% of our young people,
those aged 25-44." Why? Because the cost of living in Wellfleet and raising a family is simply unaffordable for many.

The Wellfleet Housing Authority is fighting to close the affordability gap by providing financing for realistic home purchases,
reasonably-priced year round rentals, and offering aid to our neighbors in the most dire housing situations. We need your help to
continue this important work.

Please GIVE to the Wellifleet Affordable Housing Trust Fund. Please make your tax-deductible contrubution by check payable to
Wellfleet Affordable Housing Trust Fund and mail separately from your tax bill to: Wellfleet Housing Authority, 300 Main Street,
Wellfleet, MA 02667. Thank you.

Name (Please print) Mailing Address Amount Donated

Quer, please




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST —\ / III

February 13, 2018

BUSINESS — D. Shellfishing mailing (1)

REQUESTED BY: Assistant Shellfish Constable

DESIRED ACTION: | Approval of Tax Bill Insert for the Shellfishing mailing

PROPOSED T move to approve the Tax Bill Insert for the Shellfishing

MOTION: Department.

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 13, 2018

Are you looking for a fun family activity? Are you a supporter of local foods? Do you love oysters and clams? Why
not harvest your own?! The Town of Wellfleet offers recreational shellfishing permits to the general public so people who love to eat
local shellfish can experience the gratification of gathering their own. Residents and taxpayers (proof required) get reduced rates on
permits: Annual Resident: $60.00, Senior Resident: $20.00, Seasonal Resident: $40.00 (June 1-Sept. 30). From June 1 to Sept. 30,
Indian Neck’s three access points boast lots of oysters and some quahog clams with a smattering of razor clams. Starting in Oct., more
areas in Wellfleet open to recreational harvest, with Chipman’s Cove being a hot spot. Learn more here: http:/www.wellfleet-
ma.gov/shellfish-department Apply in Town Hall, second floor, Principal Clerk’s office or by mail (with a self-addressed, stamped
return envelope) to: Principal Clerk, Town of Wellfleet, 300 Main St. Wellfleet, MA 02667. Include your completed application
(found on the Shellfish Dept. website), check payable to Town of Wellfleet and copies of proof of residency. For more info: 508-349-
0325.




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST V II I

February 13, 2018

BUSINESS - E. Shellfishing mailing (2)

REQUESTED BY: Assistant Shellfish Constable

DESIRED ACTION: | Approval of Draft BOS “Thank You” letter to SPAT

PROPOSED I move to approve the BOS “Thank You” letter to SPAT as
MOTION: drafted.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 13, 2018

Board of Directors

Michele Insley, Executive Director
Wellfleet SPAT

P. O. Box 2156

Wellfleet, MA 02667

January 25, 2018

It is in gratitude and with a renewed spirit of collaboration that we write to thank you for your generous grant of
$12,000 to support the Town of Wellfleet’s plans for shellfish propagation. The town has long worked with
SPAT to create a successful annual OysterFest, and our two entities have long discussed building a stronger,
mutually-beneficial relationship. We think we are on the right track!

In 2016, SPAT provided $15,000 to help fund our benthic mapping project of Wellfleet Harbor with the Center
for Coastal Studies. And in 2017, you awarded this $12,000 grant to help the Wellfleet Shellfish Department
jumpstart its propagation efforts to raise baby oysters and clams destined for both the recreational and
commercial fisheries. Receiving these moneys to supplement our town budget is key to our success in these
discerning fiscal times.

We attach here the Draft Propagation Plan put together by the Shellfish Department, so you can see how your
dollars will go a long way to helping us restock both our commercial and recreational shellfish harvesting areas.
In Wellfleet, more than 850 recreational shellfishing permits are sold to allow residents and visitors to enjoy the
gathering of shellfish for their home tables. Close to 150 local fishing families’ livelihoods will be sustained
through commercial shellfishing in 2018.

We look forward to building future collaborative endeavors that meet our goals of providing a sustainable
fishery into the future and your mission to sustain Wellfleet shellfishing and aquaculture industries. Thank you
for helping Wellfleet provide robust shellfish supplies for our hard-working shellfishermen and shellfish-loving
members of our community.

In closing, we are especially pleased to be bringing our sought-after partnership to fruition.

Sincerely,
Dennis Murphy Janet Reinhart Kathleen Bacon
Chair Vice Chair Clerk

Jerry Houk Helen Miranda Wilson



Wellfleet Shellfish Department

r

a ige ol

300 Main Street, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 02667

DRAFT PROPAGATION PLAN 2017-2019

FY2017-2018

400,000 R8 quahogs $35/1000 $14,000

250 bushels mixed quahogs $23/bu. $ 5,750 (State Relay Program)

100,000 R12 oysters $52/1000 $ 3,200 (We have $2,000 from 2017 County funds)
107,000 R8 oysters $55/1000 (We have 55,888 from 2018 County & State funds)

Total 2017-2018 Funds Required $22,950
Funds in 2017-18 budget incl. SPAT $23,000

Grow QOut and Allocation Plans

400,000 R8 quahogs:

Get seed by June 15, 2018 (?) and all hands effort to plant clams on town bed under
protective netting

Two years of maintenance: keep nets clean and change out nets when necessary
May/June 2020: harvested at a sublegal size (there will be some loss) and stocked into
the wild at reduced densities to finish grow out to legal, harvestable size. At this time,
we forecast Indian Neck recreational area (25%), Chipman’s Cove (50%) and Duck
Creek (25%) as primary destination sites. (This could change based on a variety of
factors, such as fishermen input, environmental changed caused by weather, natural
sets, mortality events, etc.)

250 bushels mixed size quahogs:

Get these in the water before June 15, 2018, and we can open to fishing on September
16, 2018. Need to mark off areas with four orange buoys and signage indicating “Area
planted with contaminated shellfish.” These require a 90-day purge period and
sanctuary restrictions for one spawning cycle. We will distribute these into what we will
call “management closure areas” as follows: 100 bushels at Indian Neck recreational
area, 50 bushels at Loagy Bay, 100 bushels in Chipman’s Cove.

100,000 R12 and 107,000 R8 oysters:

Get seed by June 15, 2018 (?). Set up 100 racks on town bed. Fill approximately 600
bags with approximately 300-350 oysters in each. Attach to racks.

Four months of predator and fouling control and maintenance.

October 2018 seed will be distributed by boat to the following areas, based on need:
Loagy Bay, Indian Neck recreational area, Herring River, Chipman'’s Cove.

(This could change based on a variety of factors, such as fishermen input, environmental
changed caused by weather, natural sets, mortality events, etc. In addition, autumn

wellfleet-ma.gov/shellfish-department
Phone (508) 349-0325 .’”\) Fax (508) 349-0305

Lok
o
2a s




stocking of sub-legal oysters will be concentrated in areas that the Shellfish Department
believes to be less susceptible to ice damage and mortality.)

Looking ahead to FY2018-2019, we have a few initiatives that we will explore to
supplement the propagation efforts we have outlined here. We can reach out to
Wellfleet SPAT with proposals for funding to assist with these efforts as they are
interested in collaborating. Re: labor: Commercial fishermen, grant holders and
recreational permit holders have expressed interested in helping the Shellfish
Department in these types of activities, and they have willingly volunteered in the past.

1. Initiatives for increasing oyster seed introductions to different areas in the
harbor:

a. Creation of state-approved relays of existing seed oysters from non-
fished areas to heavily fished areas in Wellfleet Harbor.

b. Development of public-private business opportunities to remove excess
oyster stock from shellfish grants (we would pay lease holders by the
bushel) and disperse to wild harvesting areas in the harbor.

- Americorps project days to assist with execution of these efforts.

2. Buying Chinese hats to collect spat in Chipman’s Cove like grant holders do.
a. Thisis free oyster seed!
b. Depending on size, some of this seed may be pitted at the sand pit if they
aren’t big enough for immediate distribution in the wild.
- Americorps project days to assemble the hats and deploy them in the summer,
and then again to harvest and process the seed in the fall.

3. Evaluating how we can improve the deep-water populations of oysters and
quahogs. This will require:
a. areview of our catch limits,
b. a frank discussion with dragger captains, and
¢. aplan for concentrated efforts to create both a reef sanctuary and
commercially accessible areas.

4. Reinvigorating cultch program once we get a new barge
a. Increase cultch order and deploying it around all areas of the harbor
b. Supplement with additional oyster seed on cultched areas
- Americorps project days to work the piles, separating oyster clusters so better
reef growth assured and more substrate for future spat to settle on

5. Investigating adoption of upweller: costs, placement, opportunities, staff

FY2018-2019: budget requested = $25,000 *We will have County, and possibly State
and SPAT funds to take on additional initiatives to supplement Town budget
400,000 R8 quahogs $35/1000 $14,000+ (2018 pricing)

210,000 R12 oysters $52/1000 $10,900+ {2018 pricing)

Phone (508) 349-0325 Wellfleet Shellfish Department Fax (508) 349-0305



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST '\ / I II

February 13, 2018

BUSINESS — F. Town Owned Properties

REQUESTED BY: TA

DESIRED ACTION: | Discussion of Plan for Town Owned Properties

PROPOSED
MOTION:

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




Memo

Date: 1.23.2018
To: Dan Hoort
From: Radu Luca

Re: Town-Owned Property Report

Hello Dan,

Please see attached a report from the Assessor’s Office in response to Janet Reinhart’s inquiry regarding
an inventory of all Town-owned property.

Town-owned Buildings

Total Number of Records: 12

Total Acres: 66

Total Land $5,994,400
Total Bldg: $9,961,200
Total detached: 52,100,400

Total Proposed Value: $18,056,000

Total Prior: $18,056,000

Town-owned vacant, unused land

Total Number of Records: 227

Total Acres: 442

Total Land $58,617,300
Total Bidg: 580,100
Total detached: $177,900

Total Proposed Value: $58,875,300

Total Prior: $58,875,300



13 abedq WV ¥#:60:01 810g/ee/t
0U 0098z 000 00962 009'8Z S0 S¥L LAW Q0L 00b OLONA NIO Z00ZiZLv 09E6 LS TWIDNINNGD 012 0LElE 991Z
v 008L  ELZL 00Z'L 00z’ 100  0GL ZAW 00L 00b OLONA NLOSO 66 OvBL/VIL 0086 LS TVIDUIWWOD 0 OvElT  B0KT
UU_009EZ 000 009'EZ S o 009tz S50 SKL €OM 00 000 040NA DHO 3 9LLMZIL 00E6 TAV HINVE 0 0-Gsi-0z 2002
Uu 00S1Z 000  O00S'LE 00512 510 SKL £0d 00L 00F OLONA DHO 1 96GMew 0955 IAVOMVIOEZ 02507 606l
00U 00S'GIEL 000 00S'9LS'L 00S'DIG'L 2y OS2 €48 48 00F O00L8A DHO X i YE6L/M/L 00E6 AV MOIMANIM S12 Cle0Z OBl
UL CO9PISL 00D 009G 009'PS'L L0 OS2 €48 48 00L 00bEA DHO M | v66L/L/L 00B6 AV MOIMANIN 0 ooz esel
00 00YEZSL 000  004'ETS' 00v'825°L 950 02 €48 48 00L DOLEA DHO M | YEBL/L/L 00E6 AV OONIN 0 ozTI-0z  6YBL
U0 00L'gYL 00D 00K o o 002'8Yl /50 05 £48 00L 0DL OLOMA_DHON | 0661/ZHZ 00E6 IAVOMANINO o0z BYBL
UU ODELS 000  00T'LLG 005 0090Z 8L 8L 0E8 286l 286l V 00 YIHILO 00Z'6EF 250 00Z 1D 00L QOL DOLEA O 1 | 9861/1/0L 00E6 IAW MOMANIN 02 090z 6eaL
UU O0G'SBE D00 DOG'SEE 006'SBE TS0  06'h GAM 00L 00L O00'LEA DHO 1 00SZZ  986L/L/6 D0E6 AV MORIANIN 99 00z gesl
00 00T 000 00E'LLE 00EZLZ 810 SVl COM Q0L 00F O0O0'LSA DHO 1 1661/2L/E D96 CM MOIN 112SSIANDIHD 862 066161 €281
UU 009'20L 000 0090l 009201 SL'0 SLL €0M 00b $LO O00'LSA DHO H L66L/LL/E 09E6  TAY MUVO 0F >GVL-BL  BLGL
VU 00Z'SBEZ 00D 00ZGEET L 00Z'S89'Z 665 OUOLIAM AN 001 0L BA_dSN ¥ L 9661/SL/Z 0086 O D3N LLISSINOIHO G60L__ 0881 749l
00 00696 000  00S'96 D0S'96 50 OLF Z4M AD 00L OLONA dSNIW 206L/6/F 00E6 IAHA MIANYVIOO0 440 0 02002l bESL
UL D00'BSOE 000  0DO'BSO'S 000'BSD'L DLl 0L ZAM AO 00 00k SA dSN IW 0066 O MIIA NVIOO 340 0 Gl00LL  LBSL
Gu o009'BEE 000  009'868 009868 ZZ0 0% ZdM AO O00L OOLEA dSN IW 00€6 MO MAIA NVIOO 340 0 vLOo2L 0682
00 00£'828 000  00L'BEE 00'8Z€ ¥L'L S¥L bOM AO 00F O0O0LEA dSN IW 00E6 WA MAIA NVIDO0 430 0 ¢L0o2.  688L
UU 0DD'SEE 000 00D'SBE 000'0BE SET  S¥h bOM AO 00F O00'HEA dSN IW 00E6 @ MIIA NVIOO 330 0 092l 888L
oo oov'ees oo oaveee oo TTTTTTT 00L'GBE EEZ  S¥h YOM AO QOb 00'L8A dSN IW B 0066 ¥0 M3IA NVID0 440 0 LL092h 2882
00 008'BYZ 000  00R'BEK'Z 00E') 0DS'8BY'Z 1L DOOMIM HO 00L 00'LEA dSN N £GBL/E/E 00E6 OM MOTIOHNOOHVO O¥LL  O-Zb2L  ZE9H
U0 0MZSE  00C  00L'ZSE 00L'Z6€ 6G0 ObE Ldd 00L LT OD'LEA dSN N L v66L/L/L 00E6 (M ONOd DNOT 505 06530l 9191
U0 0029 000  ODL9LE 0096 €D O6L GOM 0DL OOF ODLBA dSN 3 G66L/EL/T 00E6 T ONOJ DNOTD obeeeL  SIOH
00 00LE9T_ 000 00L'E9Z ) 002E9Z 00 SYlL TUM ODL 00 O0LEA dSN 0066 OMONOJONOTH00 04699, E19%
Uu 002899 000  00Z'B9Y T T T sozmes £¢0 OPE bdd d4d 00F 00LEA dSN 3 966L/8/2 006 O ONGd ONO1 0 00599t ziol
VU 00KZE9 000 00F'Z69 00V'Z68 050 OvE Ldd 00b 00L O0OLEA dSN T L J86LIZL/L 00E6 O ONOd DNOT 0 o6YIOL L9l
00 00L266 000  00L'LE6 00266 S9T OVE bdd 4d 00F O00'LSA dSN IW £66L/4/S 00E6 Qb MOTIOH NOOHVD 585 oproL 6091
U0 00g'8KZ 000 00S'BYZ 005'8vZ €87 00 €0M 00F 00F D00 BA 1M 1 2661/9/01 006 AMH SONI G110 b5Z2 0-0L-8h  SLGh
U 00BLL 000 008LL - B B B 0051L 600 SO0 LMW AW 0L OVONA SIM T Z0EBLELOJEE SAUMAMHIVISO  OVSLSL _ 6El
UU D0L'BSL 000 00269 TTTT T T Goreal 6bT 690 LM 00L 00k 00'LEA 4IM 3 "a661LIE/L 0086 9 30 AMH ALVLS 0992 00biGL  sech
U0 00ZW0E 00D  00Z'WOE 00Z'¥DE 0ZO 09'L ZAN 00b 00L 00'FBA NIG 0066 1S TVIDUIWWOO LSVAZLL  090kSL  IGEL
GU 0000 D00 000'0E O0'0E €20 007 D 00k OOt OLONA O 1 Z661/L2/ZLODES LS NIVIN S2€ GrLb ThEL
UU 000802 000  000'80Z 000'802 L0 OO0k ZUA 00L OO OU'LBA DHD I 1661/9/0) 0956 QX HOINLLISSINOIHO 6L O6LLvL  ¥SH
VU O00ELEZ 000 QOFET 008262 250 SL'L £0M 00L 00 O00'LSA OHO 1 9661/82/5 00E6 IAV NYWIT 06 0Tl b
VU OOVEFE 000 O0OVEVE  DOZEL T 006026 11h 0L SOM 001 00) 00 @A NLQ 3 000008 LODZ/GHE U0ES 1S NIVINBEE - e 080}
VU 0OVEZ 000  OOVEZLR 00V'ELZ €T OFL €OM 004 00L 00V EA NIO N & 2861/EL/8 DOE6 LS NIVIN LST M 061 oSvhEL  2ZbB
0D 0OL'EIE 000  0OL'GHE 0DL'BLE SO6  00L ZHA 00L P10 001 EA 1M € 800Z/9/0L 0086 Q¥ I T10d S¥ ovezzT.  sEL
00 DOVLEET 000 OO0V IE6T 00VLEE'Z €9 O0OLLAM 48 00 O00LBA dSN 00E6 QM ONVISI SNIAHINO 085 oL 088
UL 00ZZEE'T 000  ODZTEEL 009’8 00L'PBE'L 126 GZP gad dd O0F 00'LBA dSN IW £S6LIOEZLO0ES UM TIH 3SNOHTOOHOS 0vk  0LE9G 9IS
UL 00L0BE 000  0DZ'06E T T 0DL0BE LEOL 00 ¥OM SN 00L 00'L8A 1M - 0066 AVM TN LSIMD Sb -iE8  6lZ
00 006TLE 000 O00STAE  OOR'BE 006Z6€ 2B 0Ok ZHN 00b O00L 00'LEA H1M 0086 (¥ ¥D3N S3100 OL8 0822 16
UU 00Z'BSL'E D00 O0T'8SL) O006'LE 00C'990'L 0L'BZ 00'L T SN 00L O00'L @A M 3 000'GZp Z86H/8T/S 0086 QY MO3N ST10D 992 vz 18
VU 002'09EZ 000  00L'09ET 0/09E'Z 2Vl O0GLAM AO 001 00'LEBA dSN N 096L/¥L/LL00E6 QY TIIH SSOMD G2kl oS €0
VU 006'SEZ 000  00G'BEZ 00B'BEL SbZ OVE bdd dd 00L OOLEA dSN IW 0E6 ANOJ SWVITTIM ¥ 0-0P-b -
Bio eneA P oNEAn  SnEA  ONEA 10103 N Hd VIN 189 HIng ENO HS BT nefseloy 10Ed PO 9poD 9poD WEJ PO PD O0AL S0Ud  eleq  SEEi0  UoREao] Qleoed Aoy
©d  doug  pol pesadoid peudeleq Buping  I—uojeaideg—] 43 Jeay bpia esnoH  puen 0 owedSZIANI LI4NI PUONAlES BlES  OES  oIBS
uog
221 LINWOD NOLLVAYISNOD'LLINWOD
NOLLVARISNOD NOISSINNGD
NOLLYANISNOD'SSINNOD
NOLLYANISNOD NI LON Z3NVN
Q8NN DYA'TTA OVA NI 9520 L1NI
VW' 13T1HTIEM 13314713M 40 NMOL = |IWYN sl
610¢ 1e9A [BISId 3N :aseqeleq
Hoday Jaul sup 'glL# Hoday ANy Q3SNNN LNYOVA GINMO-NMOL il ]



z abed Y #60:01 8L0Z/ZZN
Uu 00ZSE 00D  DOZ'SE 002’5 £9°F SVl vOM 00L 00L OLONA dSN 00E6 V35 IHLAG'ATIAM HY3N 0 e £06L
00 002’98 000  00Z'9E 00Z'9¢ ¥8'L S¥'L ¥OM 00L 00 OLONA dSN 00E6 ¥3S THLAG'4TIIM HVAN 0 9z-2-ve 2062
Uu 0DZ9E 000  00Z'9E 002'9¢  ¥&'L  SF'L ¥OM 00L 0Ol OLDNA dSN 00E6 VIS THLAG'STISM HYaN 0 sz-z-v2 1062
Uu 00026 00D 000'2€ 000'2€ 00 S¥t ¥OM 00L 001 OLONA dSN 00€6 V3S IHLAG'ITIIM HVYIN 0 vz-g-ve 0062
0D 008'6Z 00D  006'BE 006'6Z  GO'C  G¥'L 0¥ 00L 00L OLONA dSN 00E6 VIS THLAG ATIIM HVIN 0 12-e-ve 6682
U 00LZE 000 00LZT 00222 LZ0 SYL v0d 00L 00b OLONA dSN 0066 VIS JHLAG'STIIM HYIN 0 0z-2-v2 8682
UL 000Z€ 000  000'ZE 000°2€ 960 Sl ¥OM 00L 00L OLONA dSN 0066 V3S IHLAGHTTIM HVAN 0 6l-22 2682
0D 00L'SE 000 ODL'SE 00L'SE  09°F Sl ¥0M 00L 00L OLDNA dSN 0066 V3S HLAQ'HTIAM HVAN 0 81-2-v2 9682
00 OOE'€E 000  ODE'EE 00£'€E €21 S¥L voW 00L 00 OLDNA dSN 00E6 W3S IHLAGITIIM HYAN 0 11-2e 5684
UU 0096 000  009'SE 009'6E  LL'L  SL ¥DH 00L 00L OLONA dSN 0086 W3S IHIAG'HTIIM HVAN O 91-z-ve 682
uu  DO9'SE 000 009'SE 009'SE L2 GP'L v0M 0OL 00k OLDNA dSN 006 VIS THIAG'ET1IAM HVAN 0 SI-g-vE £682
U O0E'EBL 000 DOE'€8k 00£'€8L €6k SF'L vOM 00L LT1 00°LBA dSN DOE6 VIS IHLAG'S1IIM HVAN 0 vi-e-ve 2684
Uy 00566 000 00566 00566 12D 0% ZdM AO 00k OLONA dSN N ¥66L/L/L DOE6 A MIIA NVIOO 025 gl-l-ve 9982
UU 00E0E 000 DOE'0E 00£0E €90 S¥) vOM AO 00L OLONA dSN N ¥66L/L/L 00E6 A MIIA NVIOO 025 zh-l-ve 5882
UU 00S'SE 000  DOS'SE 00566 69°L Gl ¥0M AO OOL OLONA dSN N ¥66L/L/L 00E6 HAO MIAA NVIDO 025 Ll-be 882
U0 00Z'60L 000 00Z'60L 002600 LE'L DLV 24M AO 00 OLOMA dSN N ¥66L/L/L 00E6 Y3 MIIA NVIOO 025 ol-L-+2 €08/
UU 009'8E  ODO  009'8E 009°8E GEZ Gl vOM AO 00L OL'ONA dSN N P66L/LIL 00E6 O MIIA NVIDO 025 6-1-b2 2982
VU 00282 000  00Z'8Z 002’82 620 Gl vOM AO OOL OL'ONA dSN N ¥B6L/L/L 00E6 MO MIIA NVIDO 025 g1-v2 1882
UL 00B'SE 00D  ODG'SE 006'6€ 921 GbL vOM AOQ 00 OLONA dSN N P66L/L/L 00E6 ¥O MIIA NVIDO 025 2-1¥¢ 0882
UL 00K'9DL 00D 0OY'90) 00#'80L EL'L OL¥ ZAM AO 00L DLVONA dSN N ¥66L/L/L 00E6 ¥T MIAA NVIDO 025 912 6282
UU 009'8E 00D  009'9E 009'8€ SET Gl ¥0M AOQ 00 OLONA dSN N ¥66L/L/L 00E6 ¥T M3IA NVIDO 025 51-v2 8282
UV 009'8E 000 009'8E 009'8¢  S€Z SKL ¥0M AO 00 OL'ONA dSN N ¥E6L/L/L 006 ¥ MIIA NWIOO 025 b 1182
U0 009Z. 000 O0D9ZL  DOD'BE 009’86 S€Z GFL ¥0M AO 00 OLONA dSN N ¥66L/L/L 00E6 M3 MIIANVIOO 025 e-1-ve 981
U0 0098E 000  009'9E 009'8 SET SKL ¥0M AO 00L OLONA dSN N P66L/L/L 00E6 T MIIA NVIDO 025 z-1v2 5282
UU DOE'POE D00 OOE'POE 00E'POE £2°0  06L SOM OOL 00L O0LSA dSN 0086 Q¥ ONOd YN 059 0-609-£2 1672
VU 00Z'€9 000 00Z'€9 00Z'€9 €0 OFE ldd d4d 004 OLONA dSN 0086 ONIONY] ANOd ONA 0 0-703-ET 06vZ
00 0085 000  00B'ZES 008265 824 SL ZMA 00L 00L O0'LBA dSN 00€6 QY MOTIOH NOOHYD 00§ 0-€03-€2 68+T
00 00L'8L'F 000  00L'28L'L 009 00G'6 1 L 00Z 600Z 600Z ¥ 00'L ©OG1EALTULA 000'PZL'L LLZE SP'L 29 001 00L 00'LBA dSN N 0L€6 QY MOTIOH NOOHYD 00¥ 0-209-€2 88ve
U 006'ZL 000 0061 006'2L SO0 00 YOM OOL 00k OMONA M 1 Z002/81/210966 1071 QOOM H0 LY ‘434 0 0-652-62 £8v2
VU 009'6L 000 009'6L 0096l ZED 00L ESN 00 00L OLONA 1M 1 Z00Z/BL/ZL 0966 MOY AVOHTIVY 40 'N D 0-2¥2-62 1142
00 00261 000 006k 002'6L  EED  00L €SN 00 00L OLONA 1M 1 2002/21L/ZL 0966 MOY GYOHTIVY 40 'N 0 0-9vZ-62 0ve
UU  009'8L 000 009'8L 00981 €L0  0O'L €SN 00 00L OLONA TM 1 ZODZ/BL/ZL09E6  MOY GYOXTIVYM 40 'N O 0-vvZ-€2 vive
VU 009'S9 000 00969 009'69 ZZE 00L ¥SN 00L 00F OLONA FTM N ¥66L/L/L G0E6 T) LWIWASYI-INON 0 0-6vZ-€2 VT
00 O00E'LZ 00D  O0E'IZ 0OE'LE 020 00h €SN 00 00F OLONA 4IM 1 v00Z/LIL 09E6 AMH SONIY 100 0-Z62-€T vz
UL 000'8E 00D  000'8E 000'8E  G9°L  00'L ¥SN 00L 00F OLONA 4IM 1 PLOT/Z/0L 09€6 LHNOO QUVMOH §9 0-622-62 95vT
UU O0E'WDL 000 00S'vOL DOE'POL €90 00'L POM 004 LTT 0OLEA 4IM 1 2261/22/6 0966 AVOM ALNNOD @10 4400 0-v6-€2 viee
00 008'biL 00D 0D2'LLL 008'LLE ZPL 00'L Y0¥ 00L LT1 Q0L EA 41M 1 0861/2/5 00€6 QY ALNNDD Q10 4400 0£6-62 £lez
UU 008'vZL 000 0D8'¥EL 008'bZL L0  00'L ¥OW 004 LT 00LEA JIMN 906L/ZL 00£6 440 AVM NINYINIE 0 0-26-€2 ziez
Uu 00S'ZEL 000  O0DG'ZEL 00S'ZEL LLE O0'L ZHA 00L LT 00LBA JIM N B26LIEIS 0986 440 QY ALNNOD 10 0 0-06-€2 DIEZ
00 00E'9S 000  ODE'9S 00£'96 B9Z O0'L YN 00L 00L OLONA 4TM N 1 L26L/LLIG ODE6 AMH SONIM 010 ¥2€ 1-68-€2 90€Z
U0 002092 000  00Z'08Z 00Z°097 Y8'E OFE z4D A8 00L OLDNA ANl M 000'85Z 000Z/SL/LLODES <30 QY MOIN NVIONI D 0-9E-22 z0z2
00 006'125h D00 006'LZS'L 006'tZS'L BE'LE 0SS €46 00 ODL O00LEA ANl N 686L/22/9 0026 A 13ISNYN GET 0-€2-22 6812
BUD onieA  PIBld  ONIBA  OnlBA  OnlBA 10103 Nd Hd VIN J8aA in@ [enD HS SINS anEA  saby 1983 pD  9poD opod joed PO PO s0AL oold el ssel LoReooT aieoled A9y
od  Joud PsiN  pasodaid payoeleg buiping  |—uoneioaidag—| ¥3 Jesy bpig 8SnoH pue 107 awedSZIANI LI4NI PUINSIES  8les oles  elEis
posg
J2ULIWWOD NOLYAYISNOD LLINWOD
NOLLYAHISNOD'NOISSIWWOO
NOLLYAYISNOD'SSIWWNOD
NOLLYAHZSNOD NI LON ZIWVYN
Q8NN DYA'GTE OVA NI 9890 LTHNI
YW’ 13374T1EM £3374713M 40 NMOL = LIWYN a4
6L0Z J83, [Bosid 3N :eseqEieq
Hodoy JaUL UG 1E L# HodoY ANV G3SNNN INVOVA G3NMO-NMOL JoRIX3



€ abed WY ##:60:0L RLOZ/ZE!L
UU 008'VE 0D D0S'PE 008'VE  ¥S'L  S¥'L pOM ODL 00 OLONA dSN 00£6 ¥3S IHLAG TIIM HVIN O 68-2-42 av6L
0D 0088 000  0OLSE 0026 €21 SY'L ¥OM 00L 0OL OLONA dSN 0086 VIS IHLAGE11IM HV3N 0 88-z-+¢ SY6L
U 00Z'9€ 000  00T9E 00Z'0¢  ¥8'L  St'L ¥OM 00L 00L OLONA dSN 00E6 VIS IHLAGATIIM HVIN 0 162V vi6L
Uy 00Z6E 000  ODOZ'SE 00T'GE  2Z9'L  SKL POM 00L 00 OFONA dSN 00£6 VIS IHLAGHTIIM HVIN D 98272 £v62
vu O0ETE 000 DOE'ZE 00g'ZE €0 SKL YOM O0Ob 00b OFDNA dSN 00E6 V3S IHLAG'ATIIM HYIN 0 B2-2-VT Zr6eL
UU 00Z'GE 000  OUT'SE 00Z'sE €L St'L bOM 00L 00L OLDNA dSN 0066 V3S JHLAG AT1IM HVAN 0 gLZve L6L
g0 00Z'SE 000  O0T'SE 00Z'GE €9V S¥'L ¥OM 00L 00L ODLONA dSN 00E6 VIS FHIAG'ITIIMHYAN O 1Tve ov6L
U0 00LSE D00 0OL'SE 00L'SE  £LL GL pOM 00L 0D OLONA dSN 0066 V3S FHLAGHTTIMUYIN 0 92242 6E62
vu 009'PE 000  0O9'FE 009'vE BYL GbL ¥OM 00 00 OLONA dSN 00£6 VIS IHLAG'STIIM HVIN O S1-2vT 9e6L
UU 00S'GE 000  DOS'SE p0S'SE  69'L  S¥L ¥OM 00L 00 OLONA dSN 00E6 VAS THIAG FTTIM HVIN 0 veve 1862
00 O0OL'ES 000  OOM'ES 00L'ES €00 OLF Z4M 001 00L OMONA dSN 0086 VIS IHIATITIIM HYIN O £L-Tve 9e62
gu 00LL@ 000  0OL'LS 00L'L9 900 OFE ZAM 00F 00L OLDNA dSN 0086 V3S IHLAEFTIIM UYSN 0 65-2-v2 5e62
Uu 0092 000 Q0.9 002'9Z L0 S¥'L ¥OM 0DL OO DLVONA dSN 0066 V35S IHIAG'HTIAM HYIN O 89272 ve62
Uu 008LE 000 00B'ME 008l 260 GSP $OM 00l 00 OLONA dSN 0086 VIS IHIAEATIIMYHVANO 9922 £€62
oD 002LE 000 0DLIE 00£V€ 060 SK'L pOY 004 001 OMONA dSN 006 VIS FHLAG'ATTIMYYANO 59-2-v2 2662
uv 00592 000 00592 0059z 600 GFL 0 00L 00b OLONA dSN 0086 VIS IHLAGHTIAM HYAN 0 voz-ve LE6L
00 00ViZ 000  Q0V'iT 00v'2Z 810 Gl ¥OM 00L 00L OLONA dSN 0066 VIS THLAGATTIM BV3N 0 £97vT 0e62
Uu 00S'6Z 000  00S'6Z 00G'BZ 6Y'0  S¥L pOM 00k 00 OLONA dSN 00£6 V3S IHLAG'FTIIM HY3IN 0 zeve 6262
0U 00£'SE 000 0O'SE 00L'SE  Z2L  GRL POM 0OL 00 OUONA dSN 00E6 VIS IHLAGHTAM ¥VAN O 19242 8264
Uv 00Z'9E 000  00Z'9E 002'9¢  bS'L  S¥L ¥OM ODY O0L OLONA dSN 0086 V3S AHIAGITAM HVSN O 65-2-v2 1262
uu DOB'SE 000  O006'SE 006'6E 2271  SFL ¥OM 00L 00 OLONA dSN 0086 V3S THIAEHTIIM ¥Y3N O 85272 9262
00 00i'92 000  00L'9Z 001'82  90°0 Sl ¥OM 00L 00L OLONA dSN 0066 VIS IHIASATIIMUVIAN O v5-2-ve 5262
gu 00L'9Z D00 0OL'9Z 001’82 900 Sl OM 00L 00L OLOMA dSN 00€6 VIS IHLAG ATIIM UYIN O 8522 vZ6L
U0 O0EZE 0000  DOE'ZE ) 00£'ZE  €0'L  S¥L ¥OM 00L 00L OLDNA dSN 0086 V3AS THIAB 4TIAM ¥VYAN 0 75742 €z6L
0D 0062 000  0OL'6Z 002'6Z €S0 Gl ¥OM O0OL 00L OL'ONA dSN 0086 V3S IHLAG ATTIM HVIN 0 16-ZvT 2262
ou 00VLE 000 OOV 00+'£Z BL'O  St'L ¥OM 00V 00L DLONA dSN 00E6 VIS IHIAG ITTIM ¥VIN 0 08-Z-¥T 1262
U 008'kE 000 008l 008°1€ €60 Sl ¥0M 00L 00L OLONA dSN 0066 VIS FHIAGATIIM ¥VAN 0 6272 0262
00 008Z€ 000 OOE'TE 00g'z€ €0V G¥L ¥Od 00 DOL OLONA dSN DOE6 VIS THLAGSTIAM HYIN O ar-eve 6162
00 Q0Z'9E 000  O00E'9E 00Z'9¢ Y8l Syl OM 00F O0F OLONA dSN 0086 ¥3S IHLAGSTIIM YVAN O 1Eve 8162
vy O0E'9E 000 DOE'SE 00£'9E  S8'L  SHL ¥OM 00F 00L DHONA dSN 0086 VIS IHIAEATIIM HYANO 922 1162
0D 00E'88 000  00E'88 00£'98 940 OL% Z4M ODL 00L OL'ONA dSN 0066 V3S IHIAG'ATIIMUVAN O Sr-2-ve 9162
00 0058 000  0DS'W8 005'v8 900 OL¥ GAM 00L 00 OLONA dSN 0086 V3S IHIAG TIAMUVYIN 0 vr-2-bT SL6L
0 00§08 00D 00S'0E 005'0€ 890 Sl ¥OM 00L 00L OLONA dSN 0066 V3S IHLAG 4TIIM HY3N O ZrevT yi6L
D0 O0S'€E 000  DOS'EE 006'ce 9z} S¥L ¥OM 00L 0OL OLONA dSN 0066 VIS IHLAG'HTIIM HVIN O oreve 162
U0 006'€E 000  DOB'EE 006'€E  SEL  Sy'L ¥OM 00L 00} O0LONA dSN DOES VIS FHLAGHTIAM HVIN O 6E-2-72 zu6L
uu 00282 000 00292 002'9Z L0 StL $OM 00b 00 OFONA dSN 0086 V3S THLAB'ITIAM HYAN 0 8c--ve 1162
00 00982 000 009'8T 009'8Z YED Gl vOM 0OL 00L OLONA dSN 0066 VIS IHLAE'ITIIM HYAN O 16-2YC 0162
uu 00L'SE  DOG  ODL'SE 00L'GE L9l S¥L pOM 0DL OO OLONA dSN 00£6 VIS IHLAGATIAM ¥VAN O 96T+ 6062
U 009 D00 0OL9E 0029 €6+ St'L vOM 00L 00, OLONA dSN 00E6 V3AS IHIAGATIIMHUVINO 56-2-vC 8062
00 00£'92 000 009 00282 LL'O  SFL ¥Od 004 0OL OMONA dSN 0086 VIS FHIAG I TIIMUVIN O zeeve 1062
oU 00S'LE 000  00S'LE 006'LE 980 G¥L ¥OM 00L 00L OLONA dSN 0086 VIS SHIAGITIIM HYIN 0 1e-2ve 9064
v 00Z6Z 000  O00Z'6T 002'62  ¥¥0 S¥'L pOY 00l 001 OL'ONA dSN 00E6 V3S JHIAGHTIAM ¥VEN 0 0E-272 5062
00 008'8Z 000 008'8¢ 008’8z 260 vl v0d 00F 00k ODNA dSN 0086 VIS THIAG'STIAM HVIN O 62-2-+C 062
BUS enEA PB4 enen  emeA  oneA 0L O3 Nd Hd VIN 134 ling [BND HS B3NS SnEj  Sedy 1984 pOQ  9poD OpoD joed p) PO o0AL edld  eleg  SSe uoneao arBoled  Asy
lod  Joud pe|y Pesodoid paydeleg buping  |—uoneaideg—~| 43 Jeap bpig snoH pue 197 oLedSZI4NI 11dNI PUINSIES  BlES sEs oIS
Hog
321 LIIWWOD NOLLYAHISNOD' LLIWNOO
NOLLYAHISNOO'NOISSINNOD
NOLLYAYISNOO'SSINNOD
NOLLYAHISNOD NI LON ZIWYN
Q18NN DYA'ATE OVA NI 2580 L1aNI
YA 133ETIEM 133747713M 40 NMOL = LIWYN B
6L0Z J20A |2l 3AN :aseqeleq
yodsy 18Ul BUD ‘€14 Hodoy ANV Q3SNNA LNVOYA GINMO-NMOL JoRIX3



14 abed WY $#:60:0L 8Loz/ee!
00 00g'le 000  00g'22 00£'22 110 S¥'L ¥OM O0DL 00L OLVONA dSNIW 00€6 QY NV3D0 0 oLiL-be yese
UL D08'E 00'0 008 008'c L0 S¥') ¥04 00L ODL DL'ONA dSN 00€6 Q4 LNIYID D g-coL-vz 6152
uu 00592 000 00S'9T 00S'9Z 600 S¥'L ¥OH 00L O0DL OLONA dSNIW G96L/L/LL 0086 QY NIATV O 0-16-¥2 [43:14
00 00292 000 004'9Z 002'9Z tL'0 GVl YOM O00L OO OL'ONA dSNIWN 00€6 HO M3IA NVIOO 440 0 0-09-v2 2052
vy oov'lZ 000 00¥'iZ 0ob'2¢  8L'0 G¥L vOM 00L 00F OLONA dSNIW ¢l61/5/S 00e6 (¥ aHO4avua o 0-Lyve B6¥C
vu OoO0l'Ele 000  DOL'ElE ODL'EE €B'0 GP'L vO¥ O00L OOF O0'LEA dSNIW 00£6 ¥ M3IANVIDO0 3400 0-82-vC 96¥¢
00 00S'9Z 000 005'9¢ 00§92 600 S¥'L vOM 00L Q0L OL'ONA dSN 00€6 VIS IHLAB'ITTIIM HVY3IN O ¥G1-2-vC 2962
uu  ooz'se 000 00C'se 002'92 820 S¥'L ¥04 Q0L 00L OLONA dSN 00€6 VIS IHLABITIIM YVIN O €51-C-ve €862
0u  00E'2€ 000 DOE'ZE 00E'2E €0'L  S¥L vOM 00L 00L OL'QNA dSN 00€6 VIS IHLAS ATIIM YUVYIN O esleve 2864
00 009'vE 000 DOB'VE 009'vE  6¥L  SPL vOH 00L 00L OL'ONA dSN 00€6 VIS IHLAG ITTTMUVIN O L§1-2-vC 1864
Vo anL'ag 00’0 paL'ee 00L'9Z 900 S¥L vOM 00L 00L OLONA dSN 00E6 WIS JHLAG'ATIIMYYINO 0sl-g-ve 0864
LU 0oL'9Z 000 004'9g 001'92 900 Gv'L vO0Y Q@OL 00L OLONA dSN 0066 VIS FHIAGITIIMYYINO 6vL-Z-vC 6464
00 00B'EE 000  0OR'EE DOB'EE 2EL SPL vOM 00L 00L OL'ONA dSN 00€6 VIS FHLASITIAMHYINO BPL-Z-¥C 8464
uu  006'vE 000 006'vE 006'PE  SS'L  SP'L vOM 00L 00L OFONA dSN 00€6 W3S IHLAR ATIIM HVYINO pl-eve 12464
vuv ooL'ze 000 0012 00L'ZE 860 SPL vO4 00L 00L OL'ONA dSN 006 V35S IHIAGATIIM UVANO L¥L-eve 9264
00 009'82 000 009'8C 009'82  ¥E'D  SY'L ¥OM Q0L 00L OL'ONA dSN 00E6 W3S JHIAG'ATIIMEVIANO ovl-e¥e G464
UV 00682 000 006’82 006'82 O¥D S¥L ¥O¥ Q0L 00L OL'ONA dSN 00€6 VIS IHIAGATIAM HVANC 6EL-Z¥e vi6L
0V 00L'SE 000  002'SE 0046 22'b SVl ¥04 00 00 OLONA dSN 00E6 VIS IHIAGITTIMUVINO gel-c-ve €464
o0 002'GE 000  002'SE 00266 221 SPL #0M 00L 00L OL'ONA dSN 00£6 V35 JHLAGITIIM HYIN O LEL-TvT Z464
uu  00E'0E 000  00E'0E 00E'0E €90 Sl ¥0M Q0L 00L OL'ONA dSN 00£6 YIS IHIABSTIAM IV3IN D cELT Ve Li6L
o0 DO¥'IE 000  00¥'IE 00¥'1€  S@'0 SP'L YOM ODL 00L OL'ONA dSN 00£6 VIS IHIAT'ATITIM HVYIN O LEL-E¥e 0462
00 D09'vE 000  009'vE 009'vE  6¥'L  S¥'L ¥0Y Q0L 00L OL'ONA dSN 006 VIS IHLAG'ITITIMUYIND 0EL-2-¥C 6962
yu  002'9€ 000  002'9f 002'9¢  ¥8'L  SY'L ¥O¥ 00 00L OL'ONA dSN 00€6 VIS JHLAGATIIM UVIN O 6Cl-gve B96L
uu 008'LE 000 008'LE 0og'te 260 SHL #OM 0Dl 00L OLONA dSN 00€6 VIS IHLAGHATIIM HVIN 0 9Zl-g-ve 2964
00 0002€ 000 000'CE 000'2e 260 SPL #0Y 00L 00k OL'ONA dSN 00E6 VIS IHLAGSTIIM HVYIN 0 geletve 9961
uU D0EZ22 000  00€'22 0022 ZL'D SP'L #OY 00L 00l OL'ONA dSN 0086 VIS IHLAGITIAMHVY3INO €l-2-ve £964
U0 009'vE 000 009'vE 008've  6%'1  SPL #OY 00L 00L OLONA dSN 00€6 VIS IHIAT ITTAMUVINO celLeve 964
uu  00Z'9E 000 002'9E 00Z'9€  ¥8'L SVl Y0¥ ODL OOL 0LONA dSN 00€6 VIS IHLAGJTIIMHVYIN O Ler-eve €962
Uo  008'1e 000  Q08'LE 008'L€ 260 SVl ¥OM O0L Q0L DLONA dSN 00€6 V3S IHLAG ITIIM HYIN O 8Ll-c¥e 1962
U0 008'EE 000  008'€E 008°€€ ZE'L G¥'L ¥OH Q0L 00L OVONA dSN 00€6 VIS IHLAG STIIM HVYIN O oLL-eve 0962
U0 006'SE 000  00B'SE 006°6¢  BLL  S¥'L ¥0M 00L O0L OLONA dSN 00€6 VIS IHLAG ITIIM HVINO Ski-eve 6562
Uu  00Z'9E 000 Q0g'9E 002'5¢ ¥8'L  SHL ¥O¥ 0ODL 00l DL'ONA dSN 00€6 VIS IHLAG ATIIM HYIN O vlLl-gve 8562
00 00S'98lL 000 00S'9BL 005981 ¥L'0  00'OLLAM 00L 00L OL'ONA dSN 00€6 VIS IHLAG ATIIM HV3IN O ELI-E¥T 24564
ou  00Z'LE 000  00Z'IE 00Z')E 080 SPL ¥0W 00L O0L OL'ONA dSN 00€6 VIS IHLAGJTIIMYUVINO 801-2-¥C G562
uu 008'LE 000 008°'LE 008'Le 260 SPL vOM 0ODL 00L OL'ONA dSN 00E6 VIS IHLAB'ITISMYVANO 20122 662
00 00€'0E 000 00E'0E ODE'DE E90 SPL ¥OM 00L OOL OLONA dSN 00€6 VIS IHLAGSTIAMUVANO 90l-e-ve €564
uv  00Z'9E 000  00Z'9E 00Z'9¢  ¥8'L  S¥L ¥0M 00L Q0L OL'ONA dSN 00£6 VIS IHIAR ATIAMYYINO S0L-2-¥C 2664
0u oog'oe 000  00Z'SE 00Z2'9¢ ¥8'L SY'L Y04 00L 004 OLONA dSN 00€6 VIS JHLAE'ATIIM UVIN O vol-g-ve 1664
uu ooL'se 000 001’92 00182 900 SKL vOM QDL 0DL OL'ONA dSN 006 VIS IHLAR ATIIM HVYIN O v6-2-¥2 0562
U0 O00B'LE 000 008'LE 008'te 260 S¥L ¥OM 0O0L 00! OL'ONA dSN 006 VIS AHLAR ATISM HVYIND £6-2-¥2 6¥6.L
VU 002'LE 000 002'lE 0021 060 Gl ¥OM 00L 00L OL'ONA dSN 00€6 VIS AHLAE'ATIAMHEVY3IN D e€6-¢-ve 8¥6L
00 002'8Z 000  D0Z'BT 00Z'8Bz 8ZO S¥'L ¥0M 00L 00L OLONA dSN 00€6 VIS IHILAGITIIM HVIN O 06-¢+e FA LT
Byp enea pield  eneA snieA anjep 101 93 N3 Hd VIN JIE3A Hing [BnD HS ELS] enjepA  saiy J0BJ p) 8po) 8pod 1oe4 pD PO d0AL  8dud 8jeq  sse) uoyean aieaed  Aey
°d  Joud P3N pesodoid peyoeleq buipiing  |--uoperoasdag—| 43 leap bpig asnoH pueq 07 JWeISZIANI L T4INI PYIN®IBS 8BS ses  oEls
- Hog
I3LLWWOD NOLLYAYISNOO'LLINWOD
NOLLYAHISNOD'NOISSINWOD
NOLLYAYISNOD'SSINNOD
NOLLYAYISNOOD NI LON TIWVYN
a718nNn DYA'A18 OVA NI 9sed 1 1dN!
VA L13374771aMm 13371477IM 4O NMOL = LIWVYN 2y
610C 1edA (eosty EL N :aseqejeq
vodey Jeul auQ g 1# Hodey ANVY1 A3SNNN LNYOVA AINMO-NMOL Joeix3




S abed WY v¥:60:0L 8102722/
UU 005’951 000 005'951 00S'9SL LED 080 ZSN 0GL 00l Q0L EA 41Mm 1 YvZ6L/02/6 09€6 AYILIWID MS OLLX3AN 0 0-g-9¢ Le8¢
00 008'88Y 000 008'88 008’88y 992 OFE T4D 00L 00L OLONA WHQ 1 100Z/9/€ 0926 MAIAMD HSIIMOVIE 0 0-0L2-S€E LZ8E
0u  008'SL 000 008'GL 008'S) TO0  OL'E 14D 001 00l OLONA WHG 00€6 Qa¥ INIOd LNYSYId ¢ 0-102-5¢ ¥18€
U'U  000'BE 000 000'8€ 000'8E 400 OL'TEAM AN 00L QL'ONA WHA 1 000Z/EL/1L1L09E6 AV LNIOd INVSYId 0 0-6bi-c€ €9.¢
00 006'96€ [¢]00)] 006'06€ 006'96€ 8L°0 GL'Z EAM SW 00F 00} 8A WHA 0086 3IAVY LNIOd LNVSVYI1d 92¢€ 0-BvI-6€ ¢9.€
Uy  DD9'EY o0 009'c9 009'c® SI'0  OF'€ 240 00 DOV OL'ONA WA 00€6 O INIOd INVSY3d vbe 0-9€1-6¢ ¢51¢€
Uy 00S'S 000 005'S 008's 100  S¥'L CHN 00F DOL 0LONA dSN 1 2002/81L/21L 0966 MOTIOH LNNOD31403 0 0-629-0E p65e
00 DoL'sE an0 002'G€E 002'G¢ Z5't Q0L ESN 00L 001 OL0NA 41MA 1 L00Z/PE/0L 00E6  MOY QYOHTIVH 40 'IN O 0-841-0 65S¢
vu 006'0Z 0600 006'02 006°02 690 00L €SN 00L 00L OLONA 1M 1 Z00Z/8L/ZL09E6 MOY AYOUIVE 40 "IN O 0-921-0¢ 256¢
vy 00Z'0Z co0 00Z'0¢ 00Z'02 97’0 00L €SN 00F 00L OLONA H4TM D c00Z/BL/Z109E6 MOYH AVOHTIVH 40 IN O 0-641-0E 956
uu  000'8L 00’0 000°BL 000°8) 90°0 00°L €SN 00 00OL OLONA H4TM T €002/81L/21 09¢6 MOYH AVOXTIVH 40 "IN O O¥21-0€ G6sE
u0  0og'6l 000 00€'6l 00€'61 G20 00t €SN Q0L 00L OLONA JTM 1 CO0Z/8LIZYL 09€6 MOY QVOYIVY 40 ‘I NO 0-€44-0E $SSE
0u 0000z oD'o 00002 000'02 ¢ra 00L €SN 00L GOL OoLOMA 4IM 1 €00TZ/8L/21 0966 MOY AVONTIVH 40 'A'NO 0-TLL-0E €GGE
uu 000'0Z 000 000'02 000'02 cF0 00°L €SN Q0L 00l OVONA 41M 1 <€00Z/8L/21L09€6 AOY AvOYTivy 40 'I'NO 0-LLL-0E 2G5¢e
uu  oos'sl QD0 005'61 005'6L 0E'0 001 €SN 00L OOF OLONA 4IM 1 2002/21/2, 0966 MOYM AVOMTIVY JO 'I'N D 0-021-0¢ 1S6€
uu Qog'og 000 000°02 000°02 L¥'0  00L €SN 00L 00L DLONA 4IM 1 <00Z/8L/ZL 09€6 MOY AVOHTIVY 4O °I'ND 0-691-0E DSS€E
00 006'6k 000 006°6L 006'61 BE'D 001 €SN 00 00F ODLONA JIM 1 Z00Z/8L/2L09€6 MOY OVOYTIVYH 40 AN D 0-891-0 53414
uu  Qog'ty 000 00Z'vy 002'vv 002 00°'L €SN 00L 0OOL OL'ONA JTM X 1002/52/6 09€6 Qa4 11380 0o-1-0t LiEE
00 00b'98L 000 00%'88) 00F'88L 210 0Ol €0M O00F 00L 00L 9A WHO 1 9002/5L/2 09£6 A MOTIOH INIVd 004 0-86%-6C LSEE
uo  00L'sk 000 0oL'st 00L'Sl Y00 DOl ¥0M O00L 001 OL0ONA WHG 1 2002/8L/ZL 09E6 (J40) IAY ANYIHOIH D oO-L8¥-6c GEEE
uu 000'982 00Q 000'982 000982 967 00} €04 00L 00l O00LEHA WHd 3 9.6L/F/8 0€6 QY MOTIOH 3NIVd 021 0-00¢-6T CGLE
00 000282 000 000'282 000282 9S5°ZL OV'E 230 0OL 00L OL'ONA GONI M 000'952 000Z/22/8 D0E6 JAOD SNYWJIHD O 0-6£C-8C 028e
VU 0DE'8Z0'L 000 DOE'8L0°'L 00£'820°L €0 0SS €49 00L Q0L 00L&A QNI N 00€6 0¥ VHLYMYIH 0 0-5€2-82 1182
Vo oog'vZL'Lt 0D'0 008'beL'L 008'vel'L OFL 0S'G €48 001 00} 00°LEA ONI M 00c6 QY VHLYMVYIH O O-vge-8c 9182
00 009'0p 000 009°0% 009'0F 920 OL'Z v4N 00L LHS QO'LEA ONt N 00€6 O VHLYMVYIHQ 0-£€2-8C :1%:74
U0 00¥'LLL'L 000 00V LLL'L 00V LZL'L €2'F 0SS €48 49 00L Q0L EA ONI X 000'98Z 000Z/SL/LLO00S6 OMLISNYN SEL 0-Z8-8¢ 6592
vu 002209 000 00€°209 O0E'Z08 96 OVE 24D JN 00L OLONA ONI M 000'9SZ 000Z/SL/LL00E6 QY LISNVYN O 0-08-8¢ 2592
00 008'OLY 000 008'0L¥ 008'0LY LE'D OLZSAM A8 00L O00L9A ONI N QS6L/E/L 00E6 OaH MO3IAN NWIANI 0 0-82-82 §59¢
uu  008'09v 000 008'09% 008'09% 2€0 02% 24M 001 L7 00l 9A dSN 00€6 HA M3IANVIDO J400 0-ie-se 2662
ou 002'02 000 002'02 002'02 ¥0'0 0LV 24M 00L 00F OLONA dSNIW 00€6 VYIHVHOVIE D 0-£-52 G262
00 o00s'zer D00 00S'ZeY 00S'2Zy 900 02 Z4M 00L LT1 00L8A dSN 0066 HA MIIANVIDO J300 P A 1664
00 00L'8ip 000 004'9.¥ 002'94y Y0  O2% 24M ODL LTT 00'L9A dSN 00E6 HA M3IIANVID0 440D §-1-62Z 0664
0u  009'8SH 000 009'86+ 009’867 OE0 OLF 24M 00L |71 00l SA dSN 00£6 MO M3IIANVIDO 4400 -5z 6B6L
00 00L'vS¥ 000 00L'vS¥ 00L'PSt 920 OZ% Z4M 00L L71 00'L8A dSN 00£6 HA M3IA NVIOO 340 0 L-1-s¢ 9862
0OuU  00S'9Z 000 00592 005'92 600 SP'L v0d Q0L O0DF OLONA dSN 00€6 VIS IHLAGJTIIMHVINO oregL-¥2 G664
VU 000'BLZ 000 Qoo'eLe 000'B4Z €20 S¥L ¥OM 00l 00OL D00'LEA dSNIW 0261/42/S 00€6 Q¥ V111OSIHd 0 o-g8L-tC 2952
U0 009'fT 000 009'vZ 009'vC 68’0 001 €SN O0Fb 00F OLONA JIM 1 €002/81/21 096 LNIWISVYI LO3T3 HAANN O [ 210 74 8962
uu 0006l 000 a00'6L 000'6L 020 O00F €SN 00F 00L O0LONA JIM 1 €00Z/81/2109e6 INIWISYI L33 ¥IAANN 0 0-821-v2 £952
uu 00902 000 009'02 009'02 95’0 00 €SN 00} 00L QLONA 4IM 1 200z/8L72L 096 LNIWISYI L0373 ¥3ANN O 0-69L-v¢C P&se
00 00g'9Zt 00D 00e'9zZ1L DOE'9ZL 2€9  S¥L vOH 00L 00L OL'CNA dSN IW L26L/LL/B 00E6 MIIANVII0 4400 0-491-v2 2552
Uv  00B'0Z 000 Q06'02 006'02 §9°0 00} €SN 00F 00} OLONA JIM €002/8L/21 0986 LNIWISYI LOI1F HAANN O 0-691-¥2 0sse
U0 00E'LY 000 00€'24Y 008220 'S Sk HOY 001 00 Q0L GA dSNIW 00€6 HO M3IANVIDO 4500 O#91-¥C (514214
00 00L'9Z 00’0 00l1'92 00L'92 900 SP'L Y04 00L O00L OLONA dSNIN 0.61/5/9 00£6 U4 NV3O0Q 0-¥ZL-vC lese
Byy  enep pIBI3 anea aneA BN[EA 10103 Nd Hd VYIN JesA ying lend HS ag anjea S210y 984 pD  8p0D S8pOD VB4 PD P BdAL  Boud eleg sse;D uoheao’] al {edjed Ay
d  Joud PaN  pesodogd payoelsq buiping  |—uoneidsideg—| 43 1eap bpig asnoH pue’ a7 JUBDSTI4NI LIdNI PYgNS|es  oleg |ses  Ielg
‘pog
I3LLINWWOD NOLLYAMASNOD LLINWOD
NOLLYAYIASNOOD'NOISSINNOD
NOLLYANISNOD'SSINNOD
NOLLYAMISNOD NI LON ZIWVYN
QIBNN OYA'QTE OVA NI 2880 LI4NI
YW 13374113 m 133747713 M 30 NMOL = LIWVN B E]
602 J20, [E0SIY E :oseqeleq
Hoday Jaul suQ g L# Hoday ANV O3SNNN INVOVA G3INMO-NAMOL Joeix3



9 ebed WY v#:60:01 810g7ee/L

00€'G28'96% 1old 18101
00€'628'85% :enjeA pasodoid [ejoL
006'2LL$ payaelag |ejoy
00L'08% Bpig 1201
00€'219'85% puen [ejoL
. soI0V [0 122 SPI0OSY JO JAQUINN {EI0]
U0 00MPPY 00D ODM'vbb 00L'pbP 85S  DEL YAN AW 00F 00'LEA JIM N L 1561/L/Z) DOE6 QY LSIMO 0-61-97 BEOY
UU  00Y'Z00'S 00D  00V'200'G 00V'00'S ¥24F O 24M 00F 00F 00'L 8A dSN 00£6 9 31N0OY 440 0 orLog-ey 8oy
U0 009'LE 000  009'4€ 009'LE VD0 OL'Z 6AM 00} 00L QLONA LT 1 2002/81/2L0E06 13 FULS HL-IH 0 0-58L-0F ey
VU 008508 000 008'606 008'SD6 ¢80 SZv ¢d8 00F 00L QOLEA LT N 00€6 QY 44100 0-¥81-0% [A:rA4
00 00S'08€ 000 00S'09E 00S'09€ LEY GZ¥ 248 00k 00 OLONA LT X L00Z/S/ 09E6 ANYIS! LT-FAV 441100 0-9.21-0% 92y
VU 008'sk@ 000 DOB'SKE 008'GY8 BED GZv T4 A8 00 007 8A W1 7 096L/9/ZL DOE6 20 @Y ANVISIL10 o-121-0F ¥rad
VU 00022y 000 000'ZZY 00022 550 OLZ 6AM AG O0L O0LEA LT 1 /56LI6LIT DIE6 440 QY ANYISI L10 0-02L-0% 0Lzy
DU 0DZ'06E 000 DOZ'0BE O0Z'0BE ELD  OL'Z SAM AZ QDL 00°HEA U1 T 9661/22/6 DOE6 LITHLS OHE ¥6 0-36-0% 9zzY
VU 00TYE 000  00Z+E 00Z'VE  90°0  O06'L ZAM AD 00L OLONA LT T L 6661/9¢/C DIEG 440 QY ANVISI 110 0-28-07 %44
UU 002'09E 000 00Z'09% 00Z'09E 640 O06'L ZAM AE 00b 0074 8A L1 M 000z/22/4 DIE6 LITHLS HLY 02 0-98-0 gLy
Uv 00E'889  OD'D  DOE'ESY 00£'889 V0 OVE 3AM A 00L 00°L8A L1 D0E6 440 QM GNVISI 110 ole-oy zizy
00 0D06'8Z 000  006'8Z 006'6Z 2000 09°L BOM 0OL 00 DLONA W 1 6561/P2/ 0966 440 ¥ ANVISILT0 oeE-oY 99L¥
UL DOEVZL 00D 00E'TL 00E'bel €60 SZTL LAW AN 1T1 00k 8A WHA 1 200Z/6/6 0066 INNIAAY IAOYD 4400 0-882-9¢ [:74%
00 00Z'T6L 00D 00Z'Z6L 00z'zZ6L v20 O00L €04 00L 00L OOLEA WHAN L £861/52/S 00E6 QY SUVYHM 010 Sve 0-291-9€ 666€
BUD eneA  pleid  enjep  eniep  eneA 101 D3N Hd YIN JeaA ling [enD HS BINS ene;  sesdy 10Bd pD 8po) apod Wed pD PO 8dAL 80ld EEER) uojeso] QI eoed A8y
g loud peiN pesodold paydeldd buipjing  |—uolieroaideg—| 43 lesp bpig 9SNOH pue a7 OUeOSZIANI 114N PUGNSIES  BES sles  AEIS
pog
IILUNWNOD NOLLYAYISNOD' LLINWOD
NOLLYAYISNOD'NOISSIWNOD
NOLLYAYIASNOD'SSINNOD
NOLLYAYISNOO NI LON ZIWVN
Q7NN DYA'TTE OVA NI 9sea” LN
VA 13374711 aM 133747713M 40 NMOL = L IWYN WEE]
6L0Z JeaA [Basty 3AN ‘esEqEIE]

yodey 1aur aup :gl# Hodsy ANV Q3SNNN LNVYOVA GINMO-NMOL A%eIx3a



L abed WV 211956 8102/

000'950'8L$ Jold |01
Ooo.wmo.w—.w aniea _uwwonn:n_ |ejol
00t'00L'2$ payoels( [e1oL
00Z'196'6$ Bpig 12101
00Y'P66'S$ pue e
99 810V [B10] AR SPI023Y JO J8qWINN (810 |
DU 00S'69L D00 00S'69L  DOL'LE Qo¥'zel 050 S9°0 tSN 00L ©OL 00°LOOL 47Mm 3 G66L/EL/C 0SE6 9 3LH AMH ALVLS 9201 0-262-9¢ f{484
uv 00V'E9Z'L 00'0  0OV'E92't DOD'EE 009'8Y9 BYE9 £00Z O 0019 1A0O 002'L8S 8¥'6 S¥'L ZYW 00L GOl 00'LOOL dSN N OLE6 AMH SONIM A10 §1L 0-909-€¢ YT
00 00S'€ZL'L 000  0OS'€Zl'L 009'8G) 00E'2Z)  €F €€ 09LL S66L "7V T00' W38 WS)THOLS 009'288 v172 00T LO 00L 00L 00L00L O ¥ b ZSeL0zTLLOLEE TISWIoMIWAOO ST 0bbLE j:1{¥4
Uy 006'068 000 006068  ODL'EE QOZ'¥8 Sl GL $0L €66L 8261 VYV 0S1 HONVY 009'€2. 656 002 LD 00L 0OL 00°L00OL O 0LE6 JAY MOIMANIN 5¢ 06-02 oyBl
OV 000'SPS 000 00O'SYS  009'D9 00Z'Sh 514 c Zve 066l 7 00°}NIQUNBADI4H0 00Z'6EF €50 00Z LD 00L 00L 00LDOL O 71 005'ZC  9864/L/6 DLES 3IAV MORIAONIM 06 0-2-02 ovBl
00 00Z'€6L’t 000 DOZ'E6L't OOP'VE O00'€LS  €E €€ 8Y0G 5661 0961 A 00°C 90719 LAOD 008°6¥9 961  00Z 1O 00L DOL 0D0LOOL D N | 8S61/L/L DLEG LS NIVIN ODE 0-25°GH 0COEL
Uv 008260 000 DO8'ZEO'L 000'0) 002'9E9 €T €2 /04 D00Z 0Z6L 3 0S'Z YH/EDO0ENTO 00L'9¢y $S0 00T LO 00F 00F 00L00L O 3 000'008 LOOZ/5HB 01EG LS NIV SEE 0-€LL-7L 12
UL 009'6¥G'L 000 009'6PS'L ODL'Y 000'¥Z6 G2 ¢ vZZ0IG66L 0E6L © 0L AMVHEN 005129 £Zh  DOT 4O 00b 00L 00°L00L "5 "2 000'sEr BGLA/LL 0LEE LS NIVIN LSIM SS 0-5ELvl L2
00 002’08t 000 002'20S'L OOV'9S OOF'8DL'L ST S CHOLLBB6L 666) V 00 9079 LA0D 00¥'ZPE 206 00L 2D 00L ODL OO'LOCL O N | 2P6L/92/9 OLEE LS NIVIN LS3IM 022 0-9PL-El £V6
Uy D0B'S90'L 000 006'S90°L OOE'® O0O0E'E9L €S €5 ¥L2S €86l E£86L © 0S'L NOLVLS IDITOd 00€'262 LL'L  00'L 20 00L 00k 00°LOOL D N £26L/1/D% 0SE6 QY TIH SSOUD 8E 0-91-€4 oLe
0U 002'S00'C 000 002'S00'C 00S'29P'D0OS'LE ] 99 080Z 06! ¥ 004 INIOTUNE 31440 00V'LSF 926 00'L 2D 00k 00L 00°+0DL D 00€6 QY AONIHMYT S6 L-Z-El 964
00 00£'665'S 000 00E£'665'S 00L'EOT 002'6L0'S 2T L L0O.BEBE6L 0SBL ¥V 0D'L STO0HOS 006°GZE 6% O00L 2O 00L 00L 007400k O 0166 Q¥ JONIHUMY 004 0TEL G562
byD  enjep pied  enea  eneA  enleA  J0LO3I Nd Hd VIN  JEBA Wing |BnD HS 8jiig engA  saioy  10e4 pD  9poD spod 10B4 PO PO edAL  ddud o|leq  sse|g uoneao aljeaied  Asy
d  Joud paN  pesodoid peyselea buiping  |—uoneidssdag—| #3 Jesi bpig 8snoH pue 167 2wedSZI4N) LI4NI PudNeles  ales oeg eElg
‘Hog
z
ELY'E6VT'BEIT OVBL'0V8L 00E L LLZL LLLL'EVE'0L8'964'56L
VW ' 133747713M NI Aey 84
610¢ JB3A (20514 3AN :eseqereq

Hoday 48U AUQ (Bl Hoday SONIQTING QINMO-NMOL Joesxg



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST V I I I

February 13, 2018

BUSINESS - G. 2018 Annual Town Meeting (1)

REQUESTED BY: TA
DESIRED ACTION: | Vote to open the 2018 Annual Town Meeting Warrant

PROPOSED I move to open the 2018 Annual Town Meeting Warrant with

) warrant to close at 4 pm on February 28", 2018 as per section 2-4-
MOTION: 2 of the Wellfleet Charter.
ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
MONDAY, APRIL 23, 2018, 7:00 pm
Wellfleet Elementary School

&

ANNUAL ELECTION WARRANT
MONDAY, APRIL 30, 2018, NOON - 7:00 pm
Wellfleet Senior Center




TABLE OF CONTENTS

FINANCIAL & PROPOSITION 2 %2 TERMS ...t 3
TOWN MEETING PROCEDURES ......oooiiiieiniens et 4
FINANCE COMMITTEE STATEMENT ......ooviiiiiiiiiinnsiaee 5
ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT .....oooiiiieii i 6
SECTION I: BUDGET ARTICLES ....cociiiiiieeciii it 7
SECTION II: ADDITIONAL FINANCIAL ARTICLES....cccooiiiiiiimiiiinne 9
SECTION III: CHARTER AMENDMENTS & GENERAL BYLAWS ......ccccoevuv. 17
SECTION IV: ZONING BY LAW AMENDMENT ARTICLES ......cccccovniniinininnnnn. 17
SECTION V: DISPOSITION OF TOWN LAND ARTICLES .....ccccooiiiiininnnen. 34
SECTION VI: UNCLASSIFIED ARTICLES .....coiiiiiiiniiiniiiinc s 36
SECTION VII: STANDARD ANNUAL ARTICLES ....ocoiiiiiiiiiiiniiies 39
SECTION VIII: STANDARD CLOSING ARTICLES.....ocoviiiiiiiiiiins 40
ANNUAL TOWN ELECTION WARRANT ....oiiiiiii i 41
FY 2018 OPERATING & CAPITAL BUDGETS SUMMARY .....ccovciiniiiniiiinnnnn. 44
FY 2018 OPERATING BUDGET .....cccotmniiitiniiinincriiiniiiesss st 45
FY 2018 CAPITAL BUDGET .....coociiieeiirietiiiiresirrere st 52
FY 2018 MARINA SERVICES ENTERPRISE FUND BUDGET.........ccoovvruiniene. 53
FY 2018 WATER SERVICES ENTERPRISE FUND BUDGET........cc.ccconinnnnn. 55
SALARY/WAGE LIS T ...ttt it eaeau et eiaaas ettt ia et aiaeiees 57

SPRING SPECIAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT ..ot 60



FINANCIAL & PROPOSITION 2% TERMS

Chapter 59, section 21C of the Massachusetts General Laws is commonly referred to as Proposition 2}2
(Prop. 2%) or the Tax Limiting Law for Cities and Towns in Massachusetts.

LEVY: The property tax levy is the revenue a Town can raise through real and personal property
taxes. The property tax levy is the largest source of revenue for the Town.

LEVY CEILING: This is the maximum the levy can be. The ceiling equals 2.5% of the Town’s full
and fair cash value. The levy limit is equivalent to a tax rate of $25.00.

LEVY LIMIT: The maximum the levy can be in a given year. The limit is based on the previous
year’s levy limit plus certain allowable increases, such as debt exclusions.

LEVY LIMIT INCREASE: The levy limit automatically increases each year by 2.5% of the
previous year’s levy limit.

NEW GROWTH: New construction and new parcel subdivision may also increase the Town’s levy
limit.

OVERRIDE: A community can permanently increase its levy limit by successfully voting at a
referendum to exceed the limits. A community may take this action as long as it is below the levy
ceiling.

DEBT EXCLUSION: This type of override ballot question can be placed on a referendum by a two
thirds vote of the Board of Selectmen. If a majority of the voters approve the ballot question, the
Town’s levy limit is increased only for the amount voted at the referendum for the life of that debt
only. The levy limit increase may exceed the Town’s levy ceiling.

DEBT SERVICE: The repayment cost, usually stated in annual terms and based on an amortization
schedule, of the principal and interest owed on any particular bond issue.

ENCUMBRANCE: A reservation of funds to cover obligations chargeable to but not yet paid from a
specific appropriation account.

CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENDITURES EXCLUSION: This type of override ballot question can
be placed on a referendum by a two-thirds vote of the Board of Selectmen. If a majority of the voters
approve the ballot question, the additional amount for the payment of the capital project cost is added
to the levy limit or levy ceiling only for the year in which the project is being undertaken.

CONTINGENT VOTES: Chapter 59, section 21C (m) permits a Town Meeting to appropriate funds
contingent upon passage of a referendum question (OVERRIDE/DEBT EXCLUSION). A contingent
vote does not automatically result in an override referendum. An override referendum can only be called
by the Board of Selectmen. If a referendum is called by the Selectmen, it must take place within forty-
five days of the Town Meeting vote.




TOWN MEETING PROCEDURES

A quorum of 6% of the Town's registered voters must be present in order to conduct business.
(Charter: Sect. 2-1-3)

Voters are identified by voter cards, issued when they check in with the registrars at the beginning of
the meeting.

Only voters may participate in voice votes. In case of a counted vote, voters will be identified by their
voter cards.

Non-voters who have been admitted to the meeting must sit in the section designated for them.
Nonvoters who may wish to speak must identify themselves, and may address the meeting only by
permission of the Moderator. (Charter: Sect. 2-1-2).

No voter will be allowed to speak until recognized by the Moderator.

Voters may only speak twice to any motion or amendment unless authorized by the Moderator. The
provisions of this clause shall not apply to a) the person making the motion under an Article, and b)
those persons required to be in attendance under the provisions of Charter Section 2-7-5. (Charter:
Sect. 2-7-8).

All motions, including all amendments, must be in writing and be legible. Exceptions for very simple
motions or amendments are at the discretion of the Moderator. (General Bylaws: Sect. 11-2)

Zoning Bylaws 2/3 majority
To incur debt 2/3 majority
To transfer or sell Town land 2/3 majority
To approve charter amendments 2/3 majority
To pay unpaid bills of a prior fiscal year 4/5 majority at an Annual Town Meeting

9/10 majority at a Special Town Meeting

The order of consideration of the Articles as printed in the Warrant may be changed only by a two-
thirds vote. (Charter: Sect. 2-7-4)

Some other common motions which require more than a simple majority to pass:

A motion to reconsider must be made at the same session as the vote it seeks to reconsider. It can only be
made after some intervening business, and must be made within one hour of the vote to be reconsidered.
Tt is debatable to the same extent as the motion it secks to reconsider, and it requires a majority vote.

(Charter: Sect. 2-7-9).



FINANCE COMMITTEE STATEMENT

A Statement to the Voters from the Wellfleet Finance Committee

To be provided by the Finance Committee.

Respectfully submitted,

The Wellfleet Finance Committee



ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT
Monday, April 23, 2018

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

To either of the Constables in the Town of Wellfleet in the County of Barnstable:
GREETINGS:

In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts you are hereby required to notify and warn the
inhabitants of the Town of Wellfleet qualified to vote in Town Affairs, to meet in the WELLFLEET
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, 100 LAWRENCE ROAD in Wellfleet on the 23" day of April, 2018, at
seven o’clock in the evening, then and there to vote upon the following Articles:



SECTION I: BUDGET ARTICLES

ARTICLE 1: FY 2019 Operating Budget. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate and/or
transfer from available funds such sums of money necessary to fund the Fiscal Year 2019 Town Operating
Budget, and fix the salaries and compensation of all elected officers of the Town for Fiscal Year 2019, or
do or act anything thereon.

(Requested by the Board of Selectmen)

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.
Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0

SUMMARY: This Article requests approval of the Fiscal Year 2019 Operating Budget (See
Appendix A, page 45) This Article also sets the salaries of elected officials as per the budget
and approves the budgets of the two regional school districts.

ARTICLE 2: FY 2018 Year End Transfers. To see if the Town will vote to transfer from available funds
and/or authorize the transfer from various line items within current appropriations, such sums of money
necessary to supplement the operating and/or capital budgets of the various Town departments for the
current Fiscal Year 2018, or do or act anything thereon.

(Requested by the Board of Selectmen)

Requests to Date:
FROM TO AMOUNT | EXPLANATION
Additional cost for special needs
Free Cash 300 Elementary School $39,780 |students

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.
Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0

SUMMARY: This Article requests transfers and additional funding for the operating budget for
the fiscal year ending June 30, 2018. Additional requests may be added at Town Meeting.



ARTICLE 3: FY 2019 Capital Budget. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate and/or transfer
from available funds such sums of money necessary to fiund the Fiscal Year 2019 Town Capital Budget,
or do or act anything thereon.

(Requested by the Board of Selectmen)

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.
Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0.

SUMMARY: This Article requests approval of appropriations and transfers for the Fiscal Year
2019 Capital Budget. Capital items that require borrowing are in separate articles later in the
warrant, (See Appendix B, page 52)

ARTICLE 4: FY 2019 Marina Enterprise Budget. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate
and/or transfer from available funds such sums of money necessary to fund the Fiscal Year 2019 Marina
Enterprise Fund Budget, or do or act anything thereon.

(Requested by the Board of Selectmen)

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.
Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0.
Marina Advisory Committee: Recommends 0-0

SUMMARY: This Article requests approval of the Fiscal Year 2019 Marina Services
Enterprise Fund Budget. (See Appendix C, page 53)

ARTICLE 5: FY 2019 Water Enterprise Budget. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate
and/or transfer from available funds such sums of money necessary to fund the Fiscal Year 2019 Water
Enterprise Fund Budget, or do or act anything thereon.

(Requested by the Board of Selectmen)

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.
Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0
Board of Water Commissioners: Recommends 0-0

SUMMARY: This Article requests approval of the FY2019 Water Enterprise Fund Budget.
(See Appendix D, page 55)



SECTION II: ADDITIONAL FINANCIAL ARTICLES

ARTICLE 6: Collective Bargaining Agreement Wellfleet Police Officers Union. To see if the Town will
vote to raise and appropriate and/or transfer from available funds such sums of money necessary to fund a
one-year collective bargaining agreement between the Town of Wellfleet and the Wellfleet Police Officers

Union, beginning July 1, 2017, or do or act anything thereon.
(Requested by the Board of Selectmen)

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0
Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0

SUMMARY: Town meeting approval is necessary to fund the first year of collective
bargaining agreements.

ARTICLE 7: Collective Bargaining Agreement Wellfleet Police Officers Union. To see if the Town will
vote to raise and appropriate and/or transfer from available funds such sums of money necessary to fund
the first year of a three-year collective bargaining agreement between the Town of Wellfleet and the
Wellfleet Police Officers Union, beginning July 1, 2018, or do or act anything thereon.

(Requested by the Board of Selectmen)

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0
Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0

SUMMARY: Town meeting approval is necessary to fund the first year of collective
bargaining agreements.

ARTICLE 8: Non-Union and Other Personnel Salaries & Compensation. To see if the Town will vote to
raise and appropriate and/or transfer from available funds such sums of money necessary to fund wage and
salary adjustments for non-union and other personnel beginning July 1, 2018, or do or act anything thereon.

(Requested by the Board of Selectmen)

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0
Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0

SUMMARY: This appropriation funds wage and salary adjustments for non-union and other
personnel.

ARTICLE 9: Chapter 90 Road Repairs. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate and/or
transfer from available funds a sum of money in anticipation of reimbursement to be received pursuant to
General Laws, chapter 90 as amended; said funds to be expended to repair and resurface Town roads and
to carry out other authorized projects under the direction of the Department of Public Works, or do or act

anything thereon.
(Requested by the Board of Selectmen)

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.
Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0.



SUMMARY: This Article will allow the Town to contract for paving services and other
authorized projects in anticipation of receiving State reimbursement.

ARTICLE 10: Other Post-Employment Benefits (“OPEB™) Appropriation. To see if the Town will vote
to raise and appropriate, or transfer from available funds the sum of $250,000, or any other sum, to be
added to the Town’s Other Post-Employment Benefits Liability Trust Fund or do or act anything thereon.

(Requested by the Board of Selectmen)

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.
Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0.

SUMMARY: This amount will help to fund the Town’s share of future health insurance costs for
current employees and retirees. As of June 30, 2016, the actuarial valuation of Wellfleet’s

unfunded liability for these costs was $7,987,654. Fund balance as of December 31, 2017 was
$1,477,128.

ARTICLE 11: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate and/or transfer from the Marina
Parking fund the sum of $10,000, or any other sum, for the purpose of contributing to the Marina Enterprise
Stabilization Fund, or do or act anything thereon.

(Requested by the Board of Selectmen)

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.
Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0.
Marina Advisory Committee: Recommends 0-0

SUMMARY: With a two-thirds vote, the Town may appropriate into this fund in any year an
amount not to exceed ten percent of the prior year’s tax levy. These funds are a reserve for

future capital improvements to the Marina. Fund balance as of December 31, 2017 was
$40,222.

ARTICLE 12: Transfer to Stabilization Fund. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate and/or

transfer from available funds the sum of $155,000, or any other sum, for the purposes of contributing to
the Stabilization Fund, or do or act anything thereon.

(Requested by the Board of Selectmen)

Board of Selectmen; Recommends 0-0.
Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0.

SUMMARY: With a two-thirds vote, the Town may appropriate into this fund in any year an
amount not to exceed ten percent of the prior year’s tax levy. These funds are a reserve to
stabilize tax rates from year to year due to unexpected financial requirements. The December
31, 2017 Stabilization Fund balance was $759,189. With this contribution the Stabilization
Fund balance will meet the Selectmen’s fiscal policy goal of 5% of the operating budget.

10



ARTICLE 13: Transfer to LCCATV Fund. To see if the Town will vote to transfer from the Cable
Receipts Fund monies to operate local television access programming and to fund upgrades to equipment
for the operation of the two local access television channels, or do or act anything thereon.

(Requested by the Board of Selectmen)

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0
Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0.
Cable Advisory Committee: Recommends 0-0

SUMMARY: This article provides funding for the local government programming (channel
18) and Lower Cape Community Access Television (channel 99). COMCAST, through your
cable TV bills, provides the funding to the cable receipts fund.

ARTICLE 14: To see if the Town will vote to hear and act on the report of the Community Preservation
Committee on the Fiscal Year 2019 Community Preservation budget and to appropriate from the
Community Preservation Fund estimated annual revenues a sum of $29,511.50 to meet the administrative
expenses and all other necessary and proper expenses of the Community Preservation Committee for Fiscal
Year 2019; and further to appropriate from Community Preservation Fund estimated revenues a sum of
$58,950 for open space debt service; a sum of $73 to reserve for open space; a sum of $59,023 to reserve
to for community housing; and further to reserve for future appropriation a sum of $59,023 for historic
resources as recommended by the Community Preservation Committee, as well as a sum of $383,649.50
to be placed in the 2019 Budgeted Reserve for general Community Preservation Act purposes, or do or act
anything thereon.

(Requested by the Community Preservation Committee)

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.
Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0.
Community Preservation Committee: Recommends 5-0.

SUMMARY: This is an annual CPC housekeeping article. Out of a total projected revenue
figure of $590,230 for Fiscal Year 2019, $29,511.50 is the 5% of estimated for administrative
expenses, as provided by the Community Preservation Act. Open Space’s 10% is allocated as
the funding source for Land Bank debt service in the capital budget. There is a remainder of
$73 to be placed in an Open Space Reserve after debt service has been met. Community
Housing’s 10%, and Historic Resources’ 10% are reserved respectively for housing and
historic preservation purposes. The balance of $383,649.50 is reserved for approved CPA
projects.

ARTICLE 15: To see if the Town will vote, pursuant to MGL c.44B, to appropriate from the Community
Preservation Fund $58,000 from housing budgeted reserve revenues and $42.000 from estimated annual
revenues, for a total sum of $100,000.00 to contribute to the cost of, and thereby support, for building the
financial capacity of the Affordable Housing Trust Fund, or do or act anything thereon.

(Requested by the Community Preservation Committee)

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.

Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0.
Community Preservation Committee: Recommends 5-0.

11



Housing Authority:
Local Housing Partnership:

SUMMARY:

The Community Preservation Act allows communities to allocate funds to the Affordable
Housing Trust. This offers the Affordable Housing Committee a way to respond in a timely
manner to appropriate market opportunities for land acquisition, building purchase, essential
maintenance needs and other allowed activities.

ARTICLE 16: To see if the Town will vote, pursuant to MGL ¢.44B, to appropriate from the Community
Preservation Fund estimated annual revenues, the sum of $100,000.00 to contribute to the cost of, and
thereby support, Making Homes Affordable, a program to assist with the purchase of workforce housing
for eligible first-time buyers, or do or act anything thereon.

(Requested by the Community Preservation Committee)

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.

Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0.

Community Preservation Committee: Recommends 5-0.
Housing Authority:

Local Housing Partnership:

SUMMARY: This proposal is targeted for Workforce Housing. The plan is to offer down
payment, closing cost and/or repair help in the form of a forgivable loan or grant of up to
$20,000 to eligible first-time home buyers. Based on 2017 CPC Barnstable county Moderate
Income figures, eligibility would be based on an income of less than $90,200 for a family of
four; $81,180 for a family of three; $72,160 for a household of two; and $63,140 for a
household of one.

ARTICLE 17: To see if the Town will vote, pursuant to MGL c.44B, to rescind the appropriation of
$180,000 from the Fund Balance, approved as Article 21 in the 2014 Annual Meeting Warrant and return

the $180,000 to the CPA Fund Balance or do or act anything thereon.
(Requested by the Community Preservation Committee)

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.

Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0.

Community Preservation Committee: Recommends 5-0.
Housing Authority:

Local Housing Partnership:

SUMMARY: In order to proceed with the project for the construction of two Habitat homes
at 2082 Rte. 6, this Article, approved at the 2014 Annual Meeting, needs to be rescinded.
There cannot be two projects designated for the same location.

ARTICLE 18: To see if the Town will vote, pursuant to MGL c.44B, to appropriate from the Community
Preservation Fund undesignated fund balance the sum of $240,000 to contribute to the cost of, and thereby

12



support, for the construction of two Habitat for Humanity of Cape Cod, Inc. affordable homes at 2082 Rte.
6 (Assessor’s Map 29, Parcel 129), or do or act anything thereon.
(Requested by the Community Preservation Committee)

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.

Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0.

Community Preservation Committee: Recommends 5-0.
Housing Authority:

Local Housing Partnership:

SUMMARY : Habitat plans to construct two year-round affordable homes, a 2-bedroom and
a 3-bedroom, Applicants will be chosen based upon eligibility at or below 65% of the median
income. Sweat equity is utilized in the construction process. The houses will be deed
restricted to remain affordable in perpetuity.

ARTICLE 19: To see if the Town will vote, pursuant to MGL c.44B, to appropriate from the Community
Preservation Fund general undesignated balance the sum of $100,000 to contribute to the cost of, and
thereby support, the construction of a 65-unit rental complex for Affordable and Workforce housing to be
located in Eastham, Massachusetts or do or act anything thereon.

(Requested by the Community Preservation Committee)

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.
Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0.
Community Preservation Committee: Recommends 5-0.

SUMMARY: This is an opportunity for Wellfleet to collaborate regionally and contribute to
the creation in Eastham, off Brackett Road, of affordable (50) and moderate income (15)
year-round rental units. While the project is set in Eastham, there are no geographic
restriction placed on the moderate-income units that could be available to Wellfleet’s
workforce.

ARTICLE 20: To see if the Town will vote, pursuant to MGL ¢.44B, to appropriate from the Community
Preservation Fund estimated annual revenues, the sum of $7,000 to contribute to the cost of, and thereby
support, for the continuance of the Community Development Partnership sponsored Cape Housing
Institute in Fiscal Year 2019, or do or act anything thereon.

(Requested by the Community Preservation Committee)

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.

Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0.

Community Preservation Committee: Recommends 5-0.
Housing Authority:

Local Housing Partnership:

SUMMARY:

The highly praised seminars offered by the Community Development Partnership (CDP) last
year is being expanded. CDP is seeking contributions from the participating towns towards

13



the costs of another seminar series to develop better understanding of Community Housing
needs and to create more effective advocates for Affordable Housing.

ARTICLE 21: To see if the Town will vote, pursuant to MGL ¢.44B, to appropriate from the Community
Preservation Fund estimated annual revenues, the sum of $39,000 to contribute to the cost of, and thereby
support, the improvements by Wellfleet Preservation Hall of the town park at 335 Main St. or do or act
anything thereon.

(Requested by the Community Preservation Committee)

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.
Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0.
Community Preservation Committee: Recommends 5-0.

SUMMARY: Preservation Hall is in charge of the grounds at 335 Main Street, a town park
under their care. This project is meant to provide mitigation planting to buffer Wesley
Swamp, replace fencing and improve landscaping behind the hall. This is an Open
Space/Recreation project.

ARTICLE 22: To see if the Town will vote, pursuant to MGL ¢.44B, to appropriate from the Community
Preservation Fund Historic budgeted reserves the sum of $20,000 to contribute to the cost of, and thereby
support, continuance of the Wellfleet Historical Plan with additional Form B inventories, storage upgrades
and a workshop for owners of historic homes or do or act anything thereon.

(Requested by the Community Preservation Committee)

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.
Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0.
Community Preservation Committee: Recommends 5-0.

SUMMARY:: The Historical Commission intends to complete additional Form B
inventories, upgrade their storage at the Library, continue the Historical Plan and offer a
workshop for owners of historic properties.

ARTICLE 23: Transfer of Unexpended Bond Proceeds. To see if the Town will vote to transfer the
$400,000 authorized to be borrowed under Article 24 at the 2013 Annual Town Meeting to pay costs of
the renovations of the Police Station, which funds are no longer needed to pay costs of such project, and
to transfer $227,202.63 in the bond premium related to the issuance of bonds on the Police Station
borrowing to pay costs of construction and other related improvements to the former COA Building at 95
Lawrence Road and for the payment of all other costs incidental and related thereto; or take any other
action relative thereto. .

(Requested by the Board of Selectmen)

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.
Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0.

Community Preservation Committee: Recommends 5-0.

SUMMARY: The former COA building has sat vacant for approximately fifteen years.
Renovating this property would for office and storage space would benefit the Wellfleet

14



Library, children and adults who are involved in the Recreation Department, the Health and
Conservation Department, the Building Department, Wellfleet Television and the long-term
storage needs of the Town.

ARTICLE 24: Walking Trail at COA Building. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the
sum of $82,000, or any other sum, for the purpose of installing a walking path around the Council on Aging
property at 715 Old Kings Highway in Wellfleet and for the payment of all other costs incidental and
related thereto, provided however, that the vote taken hereunder shall be contingent upon approval by the
voters of the Town at an election of a ‘capital outlay exclusion’ in accordance with the provisions of
Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 59, section 21C (i1/2),otherwise known as Proposition 2 %, so called,
or take any other action relative thereto. Two-thirds vote required.

(Requested by the Board of Selectmen)

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.
Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0.

SUMMARY: This article would approve funding to create a walking trail around the Council on
Aging property to encourage exercise.

ARTICLE 25: Expansion of White Crest Beach parking lot. To see if the Town will vote to appropriate
the sum of $X, or any other sum, for the purpose of expanding the White Crest Beach parking lot up to a
maximum of six hundred (600) spaces and for the payment of all other costs incidental and related thereto,
and that to meet this appropriation the Town Treasurer, with the approval of the Selectmen, be and hereby
is authorized to borrow said amount under and pursuant to Chapter 44, Section 7 (1) of the General Laws,
or pursuant to any other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the Town therefor, or to take

any other action in relation thereto. Two-thirds vote required.
(Requested by the Board of Selectmen)

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.
Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0.

SUMMARY: This article requests funding to expand the parking lot at White Crest beach to a
maximum of six hundred spaces. The expansion is intended to replace the spaces that are being
Tost to erosion on the ocean side of Ocean View Drives. If this expansion does not move forward
and current erosion patterns continue there will be a time in the not too distant future where
parking is no longer available for the ocean beaches. The cost of the expansion will be paid out
of the increased revenue received from the lot.

ARTICLE 26 — language to be provided by MSBA: Cape Cod Regional Technical High School
Building. To see if the Town will approve the $1.300.000 borrowing authorized by the Cape Cod
Regional Technical High School District, for the purpose of paying costs of a feasibility study for the
Nauset Regional High School, 100 Cable Road N. Eastham, MA 02651 including the payment of all
costs incidental and related thereto (the "Study"), and for which the District may be eligible for a school
construction grant from the Massachusetts School Building Authority ("MSBA"), said amount to be
expended at the direction of the School Committee. The MSBA's grant program is a non-entitlement,
discretionary program based on need, as determined by the MSBA, and any Study costs the District
incurs in excess of any grant approved by and received from the MSBA shall be the sole responsibility

15



of the District and its member municipalities. Any grant that the District may receive from the MSBA
for the Study shall be as set forth in the Feasibility Study Agreement that may be executed between
the District and the MSBA. The approval of the District's borrowing by this vote shall be subject to
and contingent upon an affirmative vote of the Town to exempt its allocable share of the amounts
required for the payment of interest and principal on said borrowing from the limitations on taxes
imposed by M.G.L. 59, Section 21C (Proposition 2 1/2), or do or act anything thereon.

(Requested by the Board of Selectmen)

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.
Finance Committee: Recommendation reserved to Town Meeting.

SUMMARY: This is a request from the Nauset Regional School Committee for a feasibility
study funds to determine the needs of the Nauset Regional High School building. The estimated
share for Wellfleet is $108,693.00 or 13.4746% of $1,300,000.00 estimated for a feasibility
study.

ARTICLE 27: Matching Funding for Cultural District Grant. To see if the Town will vote to raise and
appropriate the sum of $5,000, or any other sum, for the purpose of providing a match to the
Massachusetts Cultural District grant of $5,000 or to take any other action relative thereto.

(Requested by the Board of Selectmen)

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.
Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0.

SUMMARY: The Massachusetts Cultural Council will provide a $5,000 grant to the Cultural
District for the Town of Wellfleet conditional upon the Town providing a matching grant. This
article would provide the Town’s share.

ARTICLE 28: Increase Marijuana Sales Tax to 3%. To see if the town will vote to increase the local

sales tax on recreational marijuana from 2% to 3%.
(Requested by the Board of Selectmen)

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.
Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0.

SUMMARY: Municipalities have the option of increasing the local sales tax on recreational
marijuana from 2% to 3%. Increasing the sales tax will help lessen percentage of local revenue
that comes from property taxes.

16



SECTION III: CHARTER AMENDMENTS, GENERAL BYLAWS and ACCEPTANCE of
STATUTES ARTICLES

ARTICLE 29: Proposal to Amend Town of Wellfleet General Bylaws, Article III, section 5 by adding
the text shown in bold and deleting the text shown as strike-threush below such that the bylaw, as
amended shall read:

Section 5. No money shall be paid from the Town Treasury without a warrant or order therefore directed
to the Treasurer, signed by-a-majerity-of the-Selectmen the Town Accountant and at least one member
of the Board of Selectmen. No money granted for special purpose shall be applied to any other use, unless
by a vote of the Town, and no orders shall be drawn upon the Treasurer for any purpose not authorized by
a vote of the Town or by the statutes of the Commonwealth. The orders drawn against any appropriation
shall not exceed the same.

(Requested by the Board of Selectmen)

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.
Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0.
Bylaw Committee: Recommends 0-0.

SUMMARY: The timely signing of warrants has often proven to be difficult if Selectmen are out
of town or unable to get to town hall because of other commitments. Payrolls and other routine
payment may be inconveniently delayed for days because of this.

ARTICLE 30: Proposal to Amend Town of Wellfleet General Bylaw, Article V, section 2 by adding the
text shown in bold and deleting the text shown as strike-through below such that the bylaw, as amended
shall read:

ARTICLE V TRANSPORTATION

Section 2. When any officer or member of any board, paid or unpaid is called upon to go to any point
outside the Town of Wellfleet on official business connected with the duties of his office, he shall be
entitled to receive pay for transportation on the followmg basis: a sum per mile for travel for said fiscal
year as set annually by the IRS as-the-Selectinen-sh 1 and-setp be
the preceding-fiseal-yearwithin the state, and relmbursement for actual costs for travel outside of the state.
When any year round employee is called upon to go from his/her office during the normally scheduled
working hours or is called to duty beyond normally scheduled working hours, to any point within the Town
of Wellfleet on official business connected with the duties of his/her office, he/she shall be entitled to
receive compensation for transportation at the rate per mile for travel for said fiscal year as the Selectmen
shall annually determine and set prior to October 1st of the preceding fiscal year, upon presentation to the
Town Accountant of an itemized bill within thirty days. .

(Requested by the Board of Selectmen)
Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.

Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0.
Bylaw Committee: Recommends 0-0.

17



SUMMARY: This is to remove an unneeded step in a process. The IRS sets the reimbursement
rate each year which is followed by the Board of Selectmen’s approval of the rate. This bylaw
change would automatically accept the rate set by the IRS.

SECTION 1V: ZONING BY LAW AMENDMENT ARTICLES

ARTICLE 30 : Zoning Bylaw Amendment — Food Trucks. To see if the Town will vote to amend
the Zoning Bylaws by amending Section II, Section 2.1, Definitions or take any other action related
thereto. (Deleted language appears as strikethreugh type; proposed language appears in bold type.
(Two-thirds vote required)

Section II Definitions

Section 2.1

Food Truck — A readily movable, non-motorized trailer or cart or a motorized wheeled vehicle that is
designed and equipped to cook, prepare, and/or serve food for retail sale while parked on land other
than a public or private street, and shall include any food truck, food cart, canteen truck, catering
truck, breakfast truck, lunch truck, lunch wagon, or any other mobile food vehicle. All Food Trucks
must be registered with the Massachusetts Registry of Motor Vehicles, as required. The following
Food Truck uses are exempt from this definition and do not require a special permit:

a. A Food Truck operating at a special event approved by the Board of Selectmen, such as
Opysterfest, a carnival or similar event;

b. A Food Truck operating as an accessory use to an outdoor municipal or governmental
recreational use, including but not limited to public beaches, municipal playing fields or

similar use; and
¢. A Food Truck catering a private event in any zoning district, which shall remain on the
property for a period not to exceed 24-hours.

SUMMARY:

(Request of the Planning Board)

Board of Selectmen:
Planning Board:
Bylaw Committee:

18



ARTICLE 31 : Zoning Bylaw Amendment — Section 5.3.2 Use Regulations. To see if the Town
will vote to amend the Zoning Bylaws by amending Section V, Section 5.3, Use Regulations by
inserting the language below, in alphabetical order, where appropriate, or take any other action
related thereto. (Deleted language appears as strikethrough type; proposed language appears in bold
type. (Two-thirds vote required)

Section 5.3.2 Use Regulations

5.3.2 Commercial CD R1 R2 NSP |(C C2

Food Truck A O

o
O
O

SUMMARY: The appropriate use of land is regulated under the Town of Wellfleet Zoning
By-Laws (WZBL). As per WZBL Section 5.2, uses not listed in WZBL Section 5.3 Use
Regulations are prohibited unless the Board of Appeals “.. .determines that the use closely
resembles in its neighborhood impact(s) a use listed as permitted or authorized under special
permit, in the same zoning district.” Inserting the language above into the WZBL provides
clear statement of where land may be used for Food Trucks. Food Trucks operating on land
other than public or private streets will be an allowed land use by Special Permit in the
Central (CD) and Commetcial (C) Zoning Districts, where similar uses (i.e. retail businesses
and food establishments) are already permitted. Certain Food Truck uses have been
exempted to 1) allow the Town of Wellfleet to continue licensing Food Trucks to operate on
public land under certain circumstances, and 2) permit Food Trucks to cater private events in
any zoning district.

(Request of the Planning Board)

ARTICLE 32: Zoning Bylaw Amendment. To see if the Town will vote to amend the Zoning
Bylaws by amending 6.22.2 (5) Home Occupation as follows: (Deleted language appears as
strikethrough type; proposed language appears in bold type. (Two- thirds vote required)

6.22.2 (5) Home Occupation TBD- Placeholder

Board of Selectmen:
Planning Board:
Bylaw Committee:

SUMMARY:
(Request of the Planning Board)

ARTICLE 24 : Zoning Bylaw Amendment. To see if the Town will vote to amend the Zoning
Bylaws by adding a new Section __ Affordable Flexible Residential Design, Section __as follows:

19



(Deleted language appears as strikethrough type; proposed language appears in boldface type.
(Two-thirds vote required)

Affordable Flexible Residential Design TBD-Placeholder

Board of Selectmen:
Planning Board:
Bylaw Committee:

SUMMARY:
(Request of the Planning Board).

ARTICLE 25 : Zoning Bylaw Amendment. To see if the Town will vote to amend the Zoning
Bylaws by adding a new Section __ Special Permit/Site Plan Review For Impactful Commercial

Uses as follows: (Deleted language appears as strikethrough type; proposed language appears in
boldface type. (Two-thirds vote required)

Special Permit/Site Plan Review For Impactful Commercial Uses TBD-Placeholder

Board of Selectmen:
Planning Board:
Bylaw Committee:

SUMMARY:

ARTICLE 26 : Zoning Bylaw Amendment. To see if the Town will vote to amend the Zoning
Bylaws by amending Section __ Medical Marijuana Overlay District as follows: (Deleted language
appears as strikethrough type; proposed language appears in boldface type.) (Two-thirds vote
required)

Medical Marijuana Overlay District Amendments TBD-Placeholder

Board of Selectmen:
Planning Board:
Bylaw Committee:

SUMMARY:
(Request of the Planning Board)

20



ARTICLE 27 : Zoning Bylaw Amendment. To see if the Town will vote to amend the Zoning
Bylaws by amending Section __ Large Scale Ground Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation as
follows: (Deleted language appears as strikethrough type; proposed language appears in boldface
type.) (Two-thirds vote required)

Large Scale Ground Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation Bylaw Amendment to Section 10.8.6
TBD- Placeholder

Board of Selectmen:
Planning Board:

Bylaw Committee:

SUMMARY:

21



SECTION V: DISPOSITION OF TOWN PROPERTY ARTICLES

ARTICLE 27: Disposition of Town property - Coles Neck Road Two-thirds vote required.

Board of Selectmen:

Open Space Committee:

Finance Committee:

Planning Board:

Conservation Commission:

Natural Resources Advisory Board:

SUMMARY:

(Requested by the Board of Selectmen)

ARTICLE 28: EVERSOURCE easement for transformer. TBD-Placeholder

ARTICLE : Paine Hollow affordable housing project housekeeping. TBD-Placeholder

Board of Selectmen:

Open Space Committee:

Planning Board:

Conservation Commission :
Natural Resources Advisory Board:

SUMMARY:

(Requested by Board of Selectmen)

22



SECTION VI: UNCLASSIFIED ARTICLES

ARTICLE 44: Room Occupancy Tax. To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen
to petition the General Court for special legislation, printed below, authorizing the Town to impose a
room occupancy tax on seasonal rentals not currently subject to such tax; provided, however, that the
General Court may make clerical or editorial changes of form only to said bill, unless the Board of
Selectmen approves amendments thereto prior to enactment by the General Court, and provided further
that the Board of Selectmen is hereby authorized to approve amendments which shall be within the scope
of the general public objectives of this petition, or do or act anything thereon.

An Act Relative to the Application of the Local Option Room Occupancy Excise Tax to Seasonal Rental
Properties in the Town of Wellfleet.

Section 1. Notwithstanding the provisions of any general or special law to the contrary, in addition to
the authority to impose a local excise tax upon any transfer of occupancy of any room or rooms as may
be set forth in and authorized by G. L. c. 64G, §3A or other law, as the same may be amended from time
to time, the Town of Wellfleet shall, commencing on the first day of the fiscal year that begins after the
effective date of this Act, be authorized to impose a local excise tax upon the transfer of occupancy of
any room in a seasonal rental property or other transient accommodations located within said Town by
any operator at the rate of up to but not exceeding five (5) percent of the total amount of rent of each
such occupancy.

Section 2. For the purpose of this chapter, all terms used herein shall, unless the context requires
otherwise, have the same meanings as set forth in G. L. c. 64G, §1 and as follows:

“Occupancy”, the use or possession, or the right to the use or possession of any room or rooms in a bed
and breakfast establishment, bed and breakfast home, lodging house, motel, seasonal rental property or
other transient accommodation designed and normally used for sleeping and living purposes, or the right
to the use or possession of the furnishings or the services and accommodations, including breakfast in a
bed and breakfast establishment or bed and breakfast home, accompanying the use and possession of
such room or rooms, for a period of ninety consecutive calendar days or less, regardless of whether such
use and possession is as a lessee, tenant, guest, or licensee.

“Seasonal rental property or other transient accommodations™ shall mean any bed and breakfast home, as
defined by G. L. c. 64G, §1 and any residential or commercial dwelling, dwelling unit or part thereof,
unit of a condominium dwelling as defined by G. L. c. 183A, or time-share as defined by G. L. c. 183B,
used for the lodging of guests or invitees in exchange for rent.

Section 3. No excise shall be imposed upon for the transfer of occupancy of any room in a seasonal
rental property or other transient accommodations if the total amount of rent is less than fifteen dollars
per day or if the accommodation, other than a bed and breakfast home, is exempt under the provisions of

G. L. c. 64G, §2.

Section 4. All operators of seasonal rental properties or other transient accommodations shall be
responsible for assessing, collecting, reporting, and paying such excise tax as set forth in G. L. c. 64G,
§83-6, 7A and shall be liable in the same manner as operators in G. L. c. 64G, §7B.

36



Section 5. This Act shall take effect upon its passage.

Board of Selectmen: recommends 0-0.
Finance Committee: recommends 0-0.

SUMMARY: Renews previous petition voted at the 2015 and 2017 Annual Town Meeting
which has not been acted upon by the State Legislature. The petition would make vacation
rentals subject to the same rooms tax as is currently paid by hotels and motels.

SECTION VII: STANDARD ANNUAL ARTICLES

ARTICLE : To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Town Administrator or his designee to
dispose of the following articles of personal property by trade in or sale, or do or act anything thereon.

None at time of printing.

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 4-0.
Finance Committee: Recommends 7-0.

SUMMARY: This Article authorizes the Town Administrator or his designee to dispose of
surplus/outdated supplies and equipment during the fiscal year. All money received for the
disposal of such goods is to be placed in the General Fund, as appropriate. Any credit for trade
in value will be applied against the purchase of the replacement vehicle.

ARTICLE : To see if the Town will vote in accordance with G. L. c. 41, §38 to authorize the Town

Collector to use all means for collecting taxes, which the Treasurer may use when appointed Collector,
or do or act anything thereon.

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.
Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0.

SUMMARY: This Article authorizes the Town Collector when appointed to use all pertinent
sections of the Massachusetts General Laws to collect taxes due.

ARTICLE : To see if the Town will vote to assume liability in the manner provided by G. L. c. 91,
§29 and 29A, as most recently amended, for damage that may be incurred for work to be performed by
the Department of Environmental Protection of Massachusetts for improvement, development,
maintenance and protection of tidal and non-tidal rivers and streams, great ponds, harbors, tidewaters,
foreshores and shores along a public beach, excluding the Herring River and Herring River Dike, in
accordance with G. L. ¢. 91, §11, and to authorize the Selectmen to execute and deliver a bond of
indemnity therefore to the Commonwealth, or do or act anything thereon.

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.
Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0.

37



SUMMARY: The Commonwealth requires that the Town annually assume all liability for
damages that may occur when work is performed by the Massachusetts Department
Environmental Management within tidal and non-tidal waterways within the Town.

ARTICLE : To see if the Town will vote pursuant to the provisions of G. L. c. 71, §16B, to reallocate
the sum of the Town’s required local contributions to the Nauset Regional School District in
accordance with the Nauset Regional School District Agreement, rather than according to the formula
of the Education Reform Act, so-called, for fiscal year 2019, or do or act anything thereon.

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.
Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0.

SUMMARY: This annual request would apportion the operating budget of the Nauset
Regional School District on a per pupil basis, rather than the Education Reform Act Formula.
The Article will apportion the Nauset Regional School District Assessment for Fiscal 2019 to
the four member Towns based on their proportionate enrollment within the school district.
This is the method provided within the inter-municipal agreement approved by the four Towns
establishing the Nauset Regional School District, and has been applied in each of the past
fifteen years by Town Meeting vote.

SECTION VIII: PETITIONED ARTICLES

ARTICLE : To see if the Town will vote to advise the Board of Selcctpersons to vote limit the use of
the town owned building at 95 Lawrence Road, known as the old Semior Center, to affordable housing
use only.
(Printed Verbatim as Submitted and Required) (Petitioned Article)
Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0.
Finance Committee: Recommends 0-0.

SECTION IX: STANDARD CLOSING ARTICLES

ARTICLE : To hear reports of the Selectmen, Town Officers, -and all other Committees and to act
thereon, or do or act anything thereon.

Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0
ARTICLE : To act on any other business that may legally come before the meeting.
Board of Selectmen: Recommends 0-0

SUMMARY: Moderator’s appointments are made under this article.

38



To either of the Constables in the Town of Wellfleet in the County of Barnstable:

GREETINGS:

In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts you are hereby required to notify and warn the
inhabitants of the Town of Wellfleet qualified to vote in Town Affairs, to meet at the WELLFLEET
SENIOR CENTER, 715 OLD KING’S HIGHWAY in Wellfleet on Monday the 30t day of April,
2018, between twelve o’clock noon and seven o’clock p.m., then and there to vote for the election of
the following Town officers: one Moderator for one year; two Selectmen for three years; two members
of the Wellfleet Elementary School Committee for three years; one member of the Nauset Regional
School Committee for three years; two Library Trustees for three years; and one Cemetery

ANNUAL TOWN ELECTION WARRANT

Monday, April 30, 2018

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Commissioner for three years. Also, to vote on the following questions:

Question 1:

Question 2:

APPENDIX A & B
ARTICLES1& 3
FY 2019 OPERATING & CAPITAL BUDGETS SUMMARY

The Fiscal Year 2019 Operating Budget generally provides for the continuation of all services
delivered during the previous fiscal year. A breakdown of the entire budget showing expenditures

requiring Town Meeting approval and revenue estimates follows.

APPROPRIATIONS FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019
Operating Budget $15,903,219 $16,639,217 $17,672,279 $17.672.279
Capital Debt Service $1,270,180 $1,546,368 $1,820,602 $1,820.602
Capital Expenditures $625,514 $624,248 $525,000 $525.000
Articles (estimated) $1,023,749 $824,024 $463,000 $463.000
Other: Overlay, Cherry $579,459 $510,078 $464,181 $464,181
Sheet

TOTAL: $19,402,121 $20,169,660 $20,945,062 $20,945.062

39




[NoTAWOTAL AT s]
D= II500=

TOTAL:
P AW g wrap w mrpy

tten.

i

Summary yet to be wr

40



OPERATING BUDGET APPENDIX A
FISCAL YEAR 2019
APPENDIX A
FY 17 FY 18 FY 19 FY 19 FY 19 FY 19
Actual Budget Dept Head Town Admin FinCom Selectmen
GENERAL GOVERNMENT *
114 -MODERATOR
Salaries & Wages 200 200 200 200 - 200
Operating Expenses 0 225 225 400 -- 400
Total 200 425 425 425 425
115 - CONSTABLES
Salaries & Wages 50 100 100 100 - 100
Total 50 100 100 100 - 100
121 - AUDIT
Operating Expenses 21,900 22,500 22,500 22,500 - 22,500
Total 21,900 22,500 22,500 22,500 - 22,500
122 - SELECTMEN
Salaries & Wages 3,163 5,000 5,000 5,000 - 5,000
Operating Expenses 1,044 4,370 4,370 4,370 - 4,370
Total 4,207 9,370 9,370 9,370 - 9,370
123 - TOWN ADMINISTRATOR
Salaries & Wages 187,530 203,940 224,646 224,646 - 224,646
Operating Expenses 15,943 12,925 12,475 12,475 - 12,475
Total 203,473 216,865 237,121 237,121 - 237,121
124 - GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
Salaries & Wages 118,200 117,682 124,209 124,209 - 124,209
Operating Expenses 23,698 19,593 21,700 21,700 - 21,700
Total 141,898 137,275 145,909 145,909 - 145,909
131 - FINANCE COMMITTEE
Operating Expenses 245 300 300 300 - 300
Total 245 300 300 300 - 300
132 - RESERVE FUND
TRANSFERS 22,000 83,000 85,075 85,075 -- 85,075
Total 22,000 83,000 85,075 85,075 - 85,075
135 - TOWN ACCOUNTANT
Salaries & Wages 189,776 159,106 139,500 139,500 - 139,500
Operating Expenses 9,699 9,650 10,390 10,390 - 10,390
Total 199,475 168,756 149,890 149,890 -- 149,890
141 - ASSESSOR's OFFICE
Salaries & Wages 114,883 114,290 122,961 122,961 - 122,961
Operating Expenses 50,170 47,950 47,950 47,950 - 47,950
Total 165,053 162,240 170,911 170,911 - 170,911
145 —- TREASURER/COLLECTOR
Salaries & Wages 195,426 198,263 173,693 173,693 - 173,693
Operating Expenses 29,604 40,430 43,620 43,620 -- 43,620
Total 225,030 238,693 217,313 217,313 - 217,313

45



OPERATING BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR 2019

APPENDIX A

FY 17 FY 18 FY 19 FY 19 FY 19 FY 19
Actual Budget Dept Head Town Admin FinCom Selectmen
151 - LEGAL SERVICES
Operating Expenses 106,839 101,300 103,300 103,300 - 103,300
Total 106,839 101,300 103,300 103,300 103,300
153 - COMPUTERIZATION
Operating Expenses 149,003 157,933 157,933 157,933 - 157,933
Total 149,003 157,933 157,933 157,933 - 157,933
158 - TAX TITLE
Operating Expenses 0 11,000 11,000 11,000 - 11,000
Total 0 11,000 11,000 11,000 - 11,000
161 - TOWN CLERK
Salaries & Wages 63,578 66,457 71,040 71,040 - 71,040
Operating Expenses 3,562 7,574 13,194 13,194 - 13,194
Total 67,140 74,031 84,234 84,234 - 84,234
162 - ELECTIONS/REGISTRATION
Salaries & Wages 4,970 3,550 5,320 5,320 - 5,320
Operating Expenses 6,054 4,500 6,184 6,184 - 6,184
Total 11,024 8,050 11,504 11,504 -- 11,504
171 - CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Operating Expenses 1,874 3,630 3,630 3,630 -- 3,630
Total 1,874 3,630 3,630 3,630 -- 3,630
174 - PLANNING BOARD
Operating Expenses 1,905 10,435 10,435 10,435 - 10,435
Total 1,905 10,435 10,435 10,435 - 10,435
176 - ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Operating Expenses 1,621 1,756 1,756 1,756 -- 1,756
Total 1,621 1,756 1,756 1,756 - 1,756
177 - OPEN SPACE COMMITTEE
Operating Expenses 0 1,500 1,500 1,500 - 1,500
Total 0 1,500 1,500 1,500 - 1,500
178 - HERRING WARDEN
Salaries & Wages 2,200 2,200 2,200 2,200 - 2,200
Qperating Expenses 181 0 300 300 - 300
Total 2,381 2,200 2,500 2,500 - 2,500
179 - SHELLFISH
Salaries & Wages 206,299 178,675 207,452 195,091 - 195,091
Operating Expenses 10,314 18,425 18,425 18,425 -- 18,425
Total 216,613 197,100 225,877 213,516 - 213,516
180 - SHELLFISH CONSERVATION/PROPAGATION
Operating Expenses 8,061 22,000 46,000 46,000 -- 46,000
Total 8,061 22,000 46,000 46,000 - 46,000

46



OPERATING BUDGET

APPENDIX A

FISCAL YEAR 2019
FY 17 Fy 18 FY 19 FY 19 FY 19 FY 19
Actual Budget Dept Head Town Admin FinCom Selectmen
181 - SHELLFISH ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Operating Expenses 0 100 100 100 - 100
Total 0 100 100 100 - 100
182 - CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
Operating Expenses 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 - 10,000
Total 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 - 10,000
183 - NATURAL RESOURCE ADVISORY BD
Operating Expenses 1,150 1,150 1,150 - 1,150
Total 0 1,150 1,150 1,150 - 1,150
189 - HOUSING AUTHORITY
Operating Expenses 4,217 5,000 5,000 5,000 - 5,000
Total 4,217 5,000 5,000 5,000 - 5,000
195 - TOWN REPORTS & WARRANTS
Operating Expenses 12,182 13,000 13,000 13,000 - 13,000
Total 12,182 13,000 13,000 13,000 - 13,000
196 - CONSULTANCY
Operating Expenses 15,802 20,000 20,000 20,000 - 20,000
Total 15,802 20,000 20,000 20,000 - 20,000
Total-General Gov't 1,592,193 1,679,708 1,747,833 1,735,647 - 1,735,647
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
210 - POLICE
Salaries & Wages 1,207,759 1,262,568 1,287,834 1,287,834 - 1,287,834
Operating Expenses 105,710 118,035 118,635 118,635 - 118,635
Total 1,313,469 1,380,603 1,406,469 1,406,469 - 1,408,469
215 - COMMUNICATIONS/DISPATCHERS
Salaries & Wages 336,624 348,949 354,657 354,657 - 354,657
Operating Expenses 21,817 18,200 20,200 20,200 - 20,200
Total 358,441 367,149 374,857 374,857 - 374,857
220 - FIRE
Salaries & Wages 1,122,111 1,110,208 1,308,688 1,308,688 -- 1,308,688
Operating Expenses 169,242 213,333 212,059 212,059 - 212,059
Total 1,291,353 1,323,541 1,520,747 1,520,747 - 1,520,747
241 - Building Department
Salaries & Wages 179,908 204,338 209,634 209,634 - 209,634
Operating Expenses 16,417 11,300 11,300 11,300 - 11,300
Total 196,326 215,638 220,934 220,934 - 220,934
291 - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
QOperating Expenses 0 5,000 5,000 5,000 - 5,000
Total 0 5,000 5,000 5,000 - 5,000
293 — TRAFFIC/PARKING CONTROL
Salaries & Wages 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 - 2,000
Operating Expenses 2,321 4,250 4,250 4,250 -- 4,250
Total 4,321 6,250 6,250 6,250 - 6,250
Total-Public Safety 3,163,910 3,298,180 3,634,257 3,534,257 - 3,634,257

47



FISCAL YEAR 2019 FY 17 FY 18 FY 19 FY 19 FY 19 FY 19
Actual Budget Dept Head Town Admin FinCom Selectmen
EDUCATION
300 - ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Budget Estimate 2,328,207 2,652,879 2,583,760 2,583,760 - 2,583,760
Total 2,328,207 2,652,879 2,583,760 2,583,760 - 2,583,760
301 - NAUSET REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
NRSD ASSESSMENT 2,732,103 2,969,904 2,832,708 2,832,708 - 2,832,708
Total 2,732,103 2,969,904 2,832,708 2,832,708 - 2,832,708
302 - CAPE COD REG TECH HS DISTRICT
OTHER ASSESSMENTS 135,250 173,827 257,361 268,755 - 268,755
Total 135,250 173,827 257,361 268,755 - 268,755
TOTAL EDUCATION 5,195,560 5,796,610 5,673,829 5,685,223 - 5,685,223
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
417 - DPW FACILITIES
Operating Expenses 299,669 338,100 334,600 334,600 - 334,600
Total 299,669 338,100 334,600 334,600 - 334,600
420 - DPW OPERATIONS
Salaries & Wages 883,328 959,243 980,155 980,155 - 980,155
Operating Expenses 120,905 150,950 149,550 149,550 - 149,550
Total 1,004,233 1,110,193 1,129,705 1,129,705 - 1,129,705
422 - DPW HIGHWAYS
Operating Expenses 62,163 92,900 92,900 92,900 - 92,900
Total 62,163 92,900 92,900 92,900 - 92,900
423 - DPW SNOW REMQVAL
Salaries & Wages 46,997 45,000 45,000 45,000 - 45,000
Operating Expenses 87,688 83,180 83,180 83,180 -- 83,180
Total 134,685 128,180 128,180 128,180 128,180
424 - DPW STREET LIGHTS
Operating Expenses 8,849 10,600 10,600 10,600 - 10,600
Total 8,849 10,600 10,600 10,600 - 10,600
433 - DPW TRANSFER STATION
Operating Expenses 232,120 342,959 338,350 323,350 -- 323,350
Total 232,120 342,959 338,350 323,350 - 323,350
434 - RECYCLING COMMITTEE
Operating Expenses 0 100 100 100 - 100
Total 0 100 100 100 - 100
Total Public Works 1,741,719 2,023,032 2,034,435 2,019,435 - 2,019,435

48



OPERATING BUDGET

APPENDIX A

FISCAL YEAR 2019 FY 17 FY 18 FY 19 FY 19 FY 19 FY 19
Actual Budget Dept Head Town Admin FinCom Selectmen
HUMAN SERVICES
510 - HEALTH/CONS
Salaries & Wages 150,543 147,674 161,456 161,456 - 161,456
Operating Expenses 16,744 23,779 28,629 28,629 - 28,629
Total 167,287 171,453 190,085 190,085 - 190,085
520 - HUMAN SERVICES
Grants 179,140 180,000 205,000 205,000 - 205,000
Total 179,140 180,000 205,000 205,000 - 205,000
541 - COUNCIL ON AGING
Salaries & Wages 180,034 179,854 189,765 189,765 - 189,765
Operating Expenses 39,603 47,355 49,025 49,025 - 45,025
Total 219,637 227,209 238,790 238,790 - 234,790
542 - COUNCIL ON AGING BOARD
Operating Expenses 0 600 600 600 -- 0
Total 0 600 600 600 - 0
543 - VETERAN's SERVICES
OTHER ASSESSMENTS 16,557 16,594 16,926 16,926 - 16,830
VETERANS BENEFITS 8,446 12,000 12,000 12,000 -- 12,000
Total 25,003 28,594 28,926 28,926 - 28,830
Total Human Services 591,067 607,855 663,401 663,401 - 658,075
CULTURE AND RECREATION
610 - LIBRARY
Salaries & Wages 301,085 316,947 337,346 337,346 - 337,346
Operating Expenses 110,142 112,650 122,050 122,050 - 122,050
Total 411,227 429,597 459,396 459,396 - 459,396
630 - RECREATION
Salaries & Wages 204,288 212,715 242,556 236,957 - 236,957
Operating Expenses 73,642 72,983 81,149 75,149 - 75,149
Total 277,930 285,698 323,705 312,106 - 312,106
660 - COMMUNITY SERVICES DIRECTOR
Salaries & Wages 85,363 82,374 88,491 88,491 - 88,491
Operating Expenses 650 650 650 650 - 650
Total 86,013 83,024 89,141 89,141 89,141
690 - HISTORICAL COMMISSION
Operating Expenses 0 100 2,600 2,600 - 2,600
Total 0 100 2,600 2,600 - 2,600
692 - HOLIDAY CELEBRATIONS
Operating Expenses 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 - 1,200
Total 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 - 1,200
696 - Cultural Council
Operating Expenses 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 - 2,000
Total 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 - 2,000
699 - Beach Program
Salaries & Wages 246,337 250,155 254,818 254,818 - 254,818
Operating Expenses 91,246 74,000 117,900 117,900 -- 117,900
Total 337,583 324,155 372,718 372,718 -- 372,718
Total Culture & Rec. 1,115,953 1,125,774 1,250,760 1,239,161 - 1,239,161

49



OPERATING BUDGET

APPENDIX A

FISCAL YEAR 2019
FY 17 FY 18 FY 19 FY 19 FY 19 FY 19
Actual Budget Dept Head Town Admin FinCom Selectmen
INTEREST ACCOUNTS
Short Term Loan Prin/Int 4,320 25,000 25,000 25,000 - 25,000
RIE TR REFUND 0 150 150 150 - 150
Total Interest Accounts 4,320 25,150 25,150 25,150 -- 25,150
UNCLASSIFIED ACCOUNTS
911 - RETIREMENT ASSESSMENT
et 1,051,633 1,150,399 1,250,687 1,256,352 ~ 1,256,352
912 - Workers Compensation
Injury Claims 98,359 100,000 102,000 115,000 -- 115,000
913 - Unemployment Compensation
Claims 1,323 25,000 25,000 25,000 -- 25,000
914 - Group Health Insurance
Premiums 1,202,258 1,300,920 1,444,021 1,379,027 - 1,379,027
915 - Group Life Insurance
Premiums 6,319 6,300 6,489 6,500 -- 6,500
916 - Town Share Medicare
Tax Payments 107,008 105,500 112,500 112,500 - 112,500
917 - Health Insurance Stipend
Employee Stipends 40,338 49,850 49,850 45,000 - 45,000
940 - Miscellaneous
Tax Work off Program 61 0 0 0 - 0
945 - Property/Liability Insurance
Premiums 297,961 300,000 309,000 305,000 - 305,000
990 - Inter fund Transfers
Transfers 0 0 0 0 - 0
Payroll Contract Adjustments
Salaries & Wages 0 78,000 44,654 44,654 - 44,654
Total Unclassified Accts 2,805,260 3,115,969 3,349,201 3,289,033 - 3,289,033
OPERATING BUDGET
TOTAL 16,209,982 17,672,278 18,278,866 18,191,210 - 18,186,610

50



FY 2019 CAPITAL BUDGET APPENDIX B

Raise &
Department Request FY 2019 Appropriate _Other
135 Town Accountant/Assessor Accounting software $28,820 $28,820
153 Info Technology Phone system upgrade $40,000 $40,000
179 Shellfish Dept. Ford F150 Truck $20,500 $20,500 Shellfish Fund
210 Police 2 Police cruisers $80,000 $80,000
220 Fire & Rescue Replace portable radios $50,000 $50,000
220 Fire & Rescue Replace 4” supply hoses $9,000 $9,000
220 Fire & Rescue Replace mobile data term. $14,000 $14,000
220 Fire & Rescue Fire prevention and $38,000 $38,000

inspection vehicle

220 Fire & Rescue Replace turnout gear $16,000 $16,000
300 Elementary School Interior wall covering $88,000 $88,000
300 Elementary School Equipment replacement $10,000 $10,000
301 Nauset Regional School District (estimate 13% for Wellfleet)
301 Nauset Middle School Replace file server $10,000 $1,300
301 Nauset Middle School General repairs $25,000 $3,250
301 Nauset Middle School Replace classroom flooring $30,000 $3,900
301 Nauset Middle School Flooring mold remediation $14,000 $1,820
301 Nauset Middle School Auditorium air conditioning $320,000 $41,600
301 Nauset Middle School Hallway interior lighting $15,371 $1,998
301 High School General repairs $25,000 $3,250
301 High School Replace two vans $80,000 $10,400
417 Facilities-Town Bldg. Town Hall-Replace railing  $9,000 $9,000
417 Facilities-Town Bldg. Library-Bathroom upgrades $8,000 $8,000
417 Facilities-Town Bldg. Library-Parking lot/sidewalk $8,000 $8,000
417 Facilities-Town Bldg. Transfer Station-Paving $16,000 $16,000
420 DPW Operations One ton truck with sander  $75,000 $75,000
420 DPW Operations Mower $9,500 $9,500
420 DPW Operations Skid Steer Loader $14,900 $14,900
420 DPW Operations 100 yard refuse trailer $70,000 $70,000
541 Council on Aging Walking Path Extension $82,000 $82,000  Cap. Excl.
699 Beach Program White Crest parking lot $1,600,000 $1,600,000 Borrow
Total 52,806,091  $651,738 $1,702,500

51



DEBT SERVICE
710 Debt Service

Library Roof

Muni Building Church
Senior Center

Muni Water GOB 1
Muni Water SRF
Landfill Closure

Septic County Non

Fire Station property
Fire Station Design #1
Landfill Closure #2
Uncle Tim’s Bridge
Fire Station Design #2
Fire Station Construction
Wastewater MWPAT
Various Projects

Police Station

BAN payoff (sidewalks)

Total

Land Bank Purchases Paid from CPC Funds

FY 2018 FY 2019
Principal _ Interest Principal Interest
$15,000  $800 $10,000 $550
$40,000  $3,100 $40,000 $2,300
$55,000  $6,300 $50,000 $6,250
$15,000  $2,100 $15,000 $1,800
$45,000 $6,384 $50,000 $4,315
$105,000 $23,100 $105,000 21,000
$10,000 $10,000
$40,000  $8,352 $40,000 $6,450
$15,000  $4,075 $10,000 $800
$5,000 $1,324 $5,000 $1,050
$10,000  $3,257 $15,000 $2,600
$5,000 $1,085 $20,000 $3,200
$400,000 $118,311 $390,000 $95,850
$8,446 $3,673 $8,629 $3,504
$245,000 $45,295 $240,000 $40,395
$280,000 $245,000 $305,000 $225,273

$100,000
$1,293,446 $472,156 $1,413,629  $415,337

Geiger Land
Chavchavadze Land

$15,000
$35,000

$1,450
$3,550

[FY 2019 Total $1,828,966

$20,000
$35,000

52

$1,100
$2,850



APPENDIX C ARTICLE 4
FY 2019 MARINA SERVICES ENTERPRISE FUND BUDGET

The Marina operates from May 15 to October 15™. The enterprise fund is self-supporting.
The Marina Enterprise Fund will reimburse the General Fund $55,300 for Marina expenses
carried in the general operating budget such as employee salaries and benefits and the cost
of shared employees.

FY 2019 Estimated Revenues

Mooring and Slip Fees 345,000
Fuel Sales 150,000
Dockage 56,000
Winter Storage 4,500
Other Income 12,000
Parking-seasonal 35,000
Waterways Fund 2,000
Beach Fund 10,000
Shellfish Fund 5,000

Marina Enterprise Fund Retained Earnings 31,671

Total Revenues 651,171

FY 2019 Estimated Expenditures

Salaries and Wages 180,973
Operating Expenditures 238,998
Capital Outlay (Debt Service) 133,900
Reserve 42,000
Reimburse General Fund costs 55,300
Total Expenses 651.171

53



MARINA ENTERPRISE FUND

PERSONNEL

Salaries & Wages

Overtime

Holiday/Longevity

TOTAL PERSONNEL

OPERATING EXPENSES

Services

Supplies

Other Charges

Small Equipment

TOTAL OPERATING
EXPENSES

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Engineering, Marina Rehab
Rehab Debt Service, Principal
Rehab Debt Service, Interest

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

RESERVE

GENERAL FUND COSTS
Health/Life Insurance
Pension
Shared Employees
Building/Liability Insurance

TOTAL GEN. FUND COSTS

MARINA ENTERPRISE TOTAL

APPENDIX C

FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2019
Actual Budget Dept Head Town Admin Selectmen
174,781 173,652 176,848 176,848 176,848
1,956 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
3,535 2,580 2,825 2,825 2,825
180,272 178,232 180,973 180,973 180,973
33,815 34,150 38,950 38,950 38,950
129,455 174,500 176,223 176,223 176,223
5,614 7,600 7,625 7,625 7,625
1,103 1,000 1,200 1,200 1,200
169,987 217,250 217,250 217,250 217,250
5,302 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
105,000 105,000 105,000 105,000 105,000
34,231 34,000 23,900 23,900 23,900
144,533 159,000 148,900 148,900 148,900
19,321 40,000 42,000 42,000 42,000
33,000 33,000 33,000 33,000 33,000
9,000 9,000 9,000 9,000 9,000
9,200 9,200 9,200 9,200 9,200
4,100 4,100 4,100 4,100 4,100
55,300 55,300 55,300 55,300 55,300
569,413 649,782 651,171 651,171 651,171

54



APPENDIX D ARTICLE 5
FY 2019 WATER SERVICES ENTERPRISE FUND BUDGET

The Water Services Enterprise Fund is intended to be self-supporting when approximately
500 users are connected to the system and using Town water. An appropriation of
$112,956 is necessary to adequately fund the Water Enterprise Fund operations. The Water
Enterprise Fund will reimburse the General Fund $5,000 for Water Enterprise expenses
carried in the general operating budget such as employee salaries and benefits and the cost
of shared employees.

FY 2019 Estimated Revenues

Connection Fees 75,530
Water use charges 90,000
General Fund transfer 112.956
Total Revenue 278.486
FY 2019 Expenses

Salaries and Wages 20,419
Operations 142,625
Debt Service 110,442
Expenses in the operating budget 5,000
Total Expenses 278.486

55



WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
FISCAL YEAR 2019

PERSONNEL
Secretary and Clerk
TOTAL PERSONNEL
OPERATING EXPENSES
Utilities-Electricity
Services-Whitewater, Inc

Services-Whitewater
Contingency

Services-Environmental Partners

Services-Other

Supplies
Other Charges
TOTAL OPERATING
EXPENSES
DEBT SERVICE

Principal & Interest

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE

SHARED EMPLOYEES

WATER ENTERPRISE TOTAL

APPENDIX D
FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2019
Actual Budget  Dept Head Town Admin Selectmen
14,519 25,000 20,419 20,419 20,419
14,519 25,000 20,419 20,419 20,419
10,024 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000
70,840 78,675 78,675 78,675 78,675
8,204 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
4,300 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500
14,600 7,800 7,800 7,800 7,800
2,196 10,600 10,600 10,600 10,600
2,468 3,300 4,050 4,050 4,050
112,632 141,875 141,875 141,875 141,875
111,852 111,146 110,442 110,442 110,442
111,852 111,146 110,442 110,442 110,442
5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
244,003 283,021 278,486 278,486 278,486

56



SALARY/WAGE LIST APPENDIX E
POSITION Union FY2017 SALARY/WAGES 2018
SALARY/WAGES
Animal Control Officer W $34,132.46 N
Assessor (35 hrs) W $68,537.74 N
Assessor’s Data Collector (35 hrs) W $44,650.42 N
Assistant DPW Director w $78,328.85 N
Assistant Health/Conservation Agent W $45,427.78 N
Assistant Librarian - Children's (35 hrs) W $51,508.25 N
Assistant Librarian — Tech. Services (35 hrs) W $47,986.16 N
Assistant Recreation Director A $54,159.80 N
Assistant Shellfish Constable W $55,472.95 N
Assistant to Town Accountant (35 hrs) W $48.,824.75 N
Assistant to Town Clerk & Treasurer (35 hrs) w $44,000.00 N
Beach Canoe/Small Boat Manager w $4,500.00 $5,000.00
Call - Lieutenant/Paramedic w $32.88/HR N
Call - EMT ' $16.35 - $32.23/HR N
COA Office Assistant (35 hrs) w $38,463.47 N
COA Office Manager (35 hrs) w $44,669.05 N
COA Outreach Coordinator (35 hrs) w $51,526.88 N
Committee Secretary (18 hrs) W $24384.34 N
Committee Secretary/Water Clerk w $38,047.00 N
Community Service Director (35 hrs) w $80,673.68 N
DPW Administrative Assistant (40 hrs) W $45,321.29 N
Deputy Shellfish Constable w $48,111.28 N
Health/Conservation Agent w $76,401.84 N
Health/Building Clerk (20 hrs) w $21,989.77 N
Fire Department Admin Assistant (35 hrs) w $46,010.80 N
Health/Building Admin Assistant (35hrs) w $45,427.78 N
Inspector of Buildings (18 hrs) w $13,810.16 N
Inspector of Buildings (40hrs) w $77,000.00 N
Library Assistant (35 hrs) W $50,017.41 N

57




Library Assistants (19 hrs) w $10,000.00 - $20,267.16 N
Library Director (35 hrs) w $73,185.00 N
Principal Clerk (35 hrs) w $44,669.05 N
Recreation Director W $62,432.37 N
Shellfish Constable w $74,694.73 N
Town Accountant (35 hrs) A\ $79,451.32 N
Town Accounting Clerk (25 hrs) w $27,487.22 N
Town Tax Collector Clerk (10hrs) w $14,849.42 N
Video Coordinator (20 hrs) w $28,057.50 N
Clerk/Dispatcher CU $64,321.02 $66,295.35
Dispatchers CU $49,029.92 - $53,420.62 - $50,769.92 —$54,954.57
DPW Building/Grounds Custodian T $44,223.84 - $46,833.84 $44,928 — $47,590.40
DPW Driver/Laborer I/Operator T $48,232.80 - $54,872.64 $49,025.60-$49,795.20

DPW Driver/Laborer I T $54,872.64 $55,744.00
DPW Facilities Maintenance T $54,872.64 $55,744.00
DPW Heavy Truck Driver/Mechanic Asst. T $54,872.64 $55,744.00
DPW Transfer Station Working Forman T $58,004.64 $58,947.20
DPW Mechanic T $57,566.16 $58,489.60
DPW Working Foreman T $61,053.12 $62,046.40
DPW Gate Attendant T $42.866.64 $43,555.20
Harbormaster T $72,203.04 $73,361.60
Assistant Harbormaster T $49,673.52 $50,460.80
Fire Captain/Paramedic F $74,000.00 $75,480.48
Fire Lt./Paramedic F $68,240.86 - $68,853.51 $69,605.67 - $70,230.58
Firefighter/Paramedic F $50,649.17 - $52,287.06 $50,649.16 - $52,287.06
Elementary School Teachers P/T & F/T S $45,529 - $93759 $11,512 - $92735
Elementary School - Secretary to Principal S $27.30/HR $58,422
Elementary School - Librarian 60% /40% S $93,759 $37,762
Elementary School Custodians S $19.49 - $26.42 $36,978 - $56,543
Elementary School Nurse S $71,207.91 $75,908
Elementary School Education Assistant S $14,957 - $38,837

58




Elementary School Secretary S $33,191
Elementary School Cafeteria S $13.33-$18.84 $10,534 - 27,513
Town Administrator C $115,000 $117,300
Assistant Town Administrator C $82,594.50 N
Executive Asst. to Town Administrator C $58,140.00 N
DPW Director C $101,866.72 $106,002.94
Elementary School Principal C $111,961 $119,029
Fire Chief C $105,509.43 $107,622.32
Police Chief C $128,345 $130,910
Police Lieutenant C $114,190 $116,475
Town Clerk C $64,821 N
Town Treasurer C $66,300 N
Police Officer P $46,388 - $76343.71 N
Police Sergeant P $73,370.29 - $87,345.59 N
COA Van Drivers PB $15.00/HR $15.00/HR
COA Exercise Instructor PB $30.00/CLASS $30.00/CLASS
COA Cook PB $25.00/HR $25.00/HR
Community Service Officer PB $14.57/HR N
CPC Coordinator (9hrs/wk) PB $28.00/HR N
Police Matron PB $15.08 - $31.06/HR N
Relief Dispatcher PB $15.39 - $15.70 N
Special Police Officer PB $16.01 - $17.05/HR N
School Crossing Guard PB $32.31/DAY N$16.01 - $17.05
Town Tax Collector PB $69,146.01 N
Alternate Inspectors N $33 /Inspection $33/inspection
Electrical Inspector $25/hr $33 /Inspection $33/inspection
Plumbing/Gas Inspector $25/hr $33 /Inspection $33/inspection
C = Contract N = Ongoing contract negotiations

CU = Communicators Union
E = Elected
T = Teamsters Union

W = Wellfleet Employees Association

59

P = Police Federation
PB = Personnel Board
S = School Union

F' = Firefighters Union




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST —\ / II I

February 13,2018

BUSINESS — H. 2018 Annual Town Meeting (2)

REQUESTED BY: TA

DESIRED ACTION: | Discussion of possible 2018 Annual Town Meeting warrant

articles

PROPOSED

MOTION:

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




BOARD OF SELECTMEN I X

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 13, 2018

BUSINESS — Town Administrator Report

REQUESTED BY: TA

DESIRED ACTION: | N/A

PROPOSED N/A

MOTION:

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 13, 2018

IX

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT




TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT TO THE SELECTMEN

TOWN OF WELLFLEET

300 MAIN STREET WELLFLEET MASSACHUSETTS 02667
Tel (508) 349-0300 Fax (508) 349-0305
www.wellfleetma.org

To: Board of Selectmen
From: Dan Hoort, Town Administrator
Subject: Town Administrator’s Report
Date: February 9, 2018
This report is for the period January 20, 2018 through February 9, 2018.
1. General
e Addressing concerns and misinformation regarding expansion of White Crest
Beach parking lot.
e TFirst draft of a town meeting warrant is complete and included in the agenda
packet.

2. Fiscal Matters
o Health insurance increase of 6% vs 11% last year.
3. Meetings
e January 23 — Meeting with Friends of Herring River
January 23 — Meeting with Harbormaster staff to discuss Pier issues
January 23 — Board of Selectmen meeting
January 23 — Meeting with John Riehl, NRAB
January 24 — Finance Committee meeting
January 25 — Tom Conrad, Nauset Superintendent
February 7 — Meet possible chair of Herring River Stakeholder’s Group
February — Internal meeting to discuss plans for old COA building
February 8 — State of Town Address at COA

4. Complaints.
e Future of Recreation Department
5. Miscellaneous.

e none
6. Personnel Matters:
® none

https://welifleet.sharepoint.com/TownHall/Administration/Shared Documents/THadminstaff/BOS/TA Report/TA Report 2018
02-13.docx Page 1 of 1



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 13, 2018

TOPICS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS

Requested by:

Topic:

Requested to be on:




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST ? < I

February 13, 2018

CORRESPONDENCE AND VACANCY REPORT



AeUIANY VEZ

orepdn suoneudoiddy
107 Sunjred 15910 M

poddng A310uq a[qemoudy 94,001
10T SunjIed 1S91D) AMYM

1077 3unyred 1591D) AYM

10T Sunjred 191D ATYM

107 SunjIed 1831D) AMYM

1077 Sunyred 1531 MYM

1071 Sunjred 1891 ATYM

e WASAS 1B

10T SunsjIed 191D AYM

MO[[OH UOOYR)) @) 99,] UOISSTWIPY
6102 1dD

1VdS moge Iapurwal

10T Sunjied 191D AIYM

WRAI[INS UOS[IA "D

edoyong Aey
JOIq1d 1Y

BUR)NS JOUBI[T
D{soAery udIey]
Ayire)oN safrey)
IouI0)) UBd(]
IO[IOIN As1og
MYA\ SUeI( % PrAE(
1a1qrd oM
uosIe)) Bunsny
WROyO [P1ued
KQSSLLIOJA Uyof
90Ty 9498

URYy apny
U9S01)) 'Y UA[oIe)

QI07 ‘€I Aavnaqaf — 8107 ‘+ Advnuvf
NANWLDFTAS 40 AIVOd dHL OL IONIANOISTIIOD

[B07]/23¥IS/P3
L1/TTTT
:suonjeonddy
81/8/C

81/8/C

121977
81/L/C

81/1/¢C
81/1¢/1
8T/1¢/1
81/0¢/1
81/6C/1
81/6C/1
81/9¢/1
81/5T/1
81/5C/1
8I/¥C/1
81/¥C/1
81/S1/1
SI101997]



:[e8a]

TT/1 “S1/TT JO somum avs 81/8/C

v/ JO sonuIu VHA 81/¢/c

¢/1 °9/T1 Jo somurw WoHSU0’) 31/5¢/1

¢1/C1 JO somunu 2dO 8L/¥T/1

SIINUIA

Surreay o11qnd jo sonou vdzZ 81/5¢/1
1SNON

Nea WSAS 1je M uos[Ie) eunsnf 81/9¢/1
:SOWIIA] [EUINU]

198png pssodoid 610ZAd  SSIe39[e( JO Ajquiassy Ajunoy) s[qelsureq 81/8/C
UOISUIX? [Ten)

ay1q [ren [rex :a1 [[1g puog [eude) IAD ueIn[ USG 81/9/¢
Sururer] meT Sunesjy uedp  so1e39[o( JO A[qUISSSY AJUNO)) [qelsureq 81/S/C
Sunoowr Arenuqa] VOSID 81/5/C

aImsoosIp Aprarrenb AB1suq BIXIN 81/¢/C

1SNI] WON9)01] I9e A 1K) uern( 81/1¢/1
SuneoN ATpuoy VOSIOO 81/0¢/1

rIR(] [BOURUL] [edIOTUNIA AL 81/0¢/1



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST x II
February 13, 2018

MINUTES

REQUESTED BY: Executive Assistant

DESIRED ACTION: | Approval of meeting minutes from January 23"

PROPOSED I move to approve the minutes of January 23" as printed.

MOTION:

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 13, 2018

DRAFT

Wellfleet Board of Selectmen
Minutes of the Meeting of January 23, 2018
Wellfleet Senior Center 6:00 p.m.

BOS Members Present: Dennis Murphy - Chair, Janet Reinhart - Vice Chair, Jerry Houk.
BOS Members Absent: Kathleen Bacon - Clerk- excused, Helen Miranda Wilson - excused.

Staff: Dan Hoort - Town Administrator, Brian Carlson - Assistant Town Administrator, Radu Luca -
Executive Assistant to the Town Administrator.

The meeting was called to order at 6:02 p.m. by Dennis Murphy.

L Announcements, Open Session and Public Comment
Note: Public comments must be brief. The Board will not deliberate or vote on any matter
raised solely during Announcements & Public Comment.
Janet Reinhart commended Colin Curley for becoming an Eagle Scout and she would like the BOS to send
him a letter of congratulations.
Dennis Murphy - has been serving on Town boards for over 13 years and would like to announce that he
would not be seeking reelection for a third term with the Board of Selectmen. He said he’s been enjoying
being on the board and that it’s been a privilege working with all boards past and present. Janet Reinhart
said he’s been doing an admirable job and that Dennis will be missed. Jerry Houk said Dennis has been
doing a great job and that he will be missed.

IL. Budget Review:
A. Beach Program

Suzanne Grout Thomas presented the Beach Program Budget (included in the BOS packet)

Suzanne spoke about the portable restrooms at the beaches and she clarified that the longevity line item
in the budget is to cover for overtime. She would also like to acquire a small boat to be used by
lifeguards in case of a shark attack instead of paddle boards. There is $8k encumbered from the
previous year, which was supposed to defray the cost for a replacement TV. Would also like to acquire a
machine that would function at low tide very well across the flats and would allow for better emergency
service, which has been vetted by the Fire Chief.

From the audience, Theresa Parker addressed the recycling issue at the beaches. Thomas supports
recycling efforts, but that cannot be included under the Beach Program budget. Hoort clarified that any



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 13, 2018

recycling matters would fall under the DPW budget. Hoort also mentioned he attended the MMA
Conference where recycling and better training had been discussed.

Jerry Houk asked about the mileage line item and Thomas clarified those are costs for beach intendents
to drive from one beach to another.

1 move to approve the FY2019 Beach Program Budget as presented, in the amount of $372,718.
Motion: Reinhart Second: Houk 3-0-0. Motion passes.

B. Council on Aging

Thomas presented the Council on Aging Budget, which is a standard budget with one additional budget
amount request for Contract Services, which mainly addresses gardening and maintenance operations
(twice a year pruning, trimming and maintenance of garden plants at the property). Reinhart asked if that
is in addition to the $11K in the budget, but Thomas responded saying that is the total for the project.

Jerry Houk asked whether the Friends of the Council on Aging would pay for these maintenance costs
and believes the Town should take care of this project through its Charter and would not vote for this
budget at this point.

I move to approve the FY2019 Council on Aging budget, minus $4,000 for Contract Services, for a
total of $234,790.
Motion: Reinhart Second: Houk 3-0-0. Motion passes.

C. Human Services Grants
Thomas presented the Human Services Grants budget (included in the BOS packet).

All organizations applying for Human Services Grants must have a 501(c)(3) status and they must
provide their services to Wellfleet residents and the Town of Wellfleet itself.

Houk asked about the Navigator program and Thomas said that’s a program implemented this year by
the Outer Cape Health Services and they provide case management to people with different needs and
difficulties.

Houk addressed the Meals on Wheels line item and said the program serves 21 residents in Wellfleet with
a $35k budget. He believes this line item should be reviewed next time around and possibly increased
given all their costs. Thomas mentioned the program includes different services, depending on what the
mixing and matching needs of the people are. Houk also suggested the Meals on Wheels program utilized
the full kitchen at the COA.



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 13, 2018

Reinhart said each of these organizations applying for a human services grant make a request and the
BOS don’t get a report on them and the awards are in line with what's being requested Wellfleet only
partially sponsors these organizations because they get funding from elsewhere as well

I move to approve the FY2019 Human Services Grant Budget as presented, in the amount of
$205,000.
Motion: Reinhart Second: Murphy 3-0-0. Motion passes.

D. Library

Jennifer Wertkin presented the Library Budget. There are few changes from last year: another $1,000
extra in books and other printed materials, and travel (slightly increased for travel reimbursement).
Some of the IT expenses (public computers, printers, equipment) have been moved from the Town'’s IT
budget to the Library budget.

Reinhart asked how much the Friends of the Public Library contributed towards books. The answer is
around $4,000. Houk believes we have one of the best local libraries on the Cape and commended the
staff. Library Journal recently offered the “All-Star” distinction to the Wellfleet Library, which only 13

libraries in the country possess.

I move to approve the FY2019 Library Budget as presented, in the amount of $459,396.
Motion: Reinhart Second: Houk 3-0-0. Motion passes.

E. Recreation

Thomas presented the Recreation budget (included in the BOS packet). Hoort said he and Rosenberg
had been working on the budget line item addressing the seasonal and part-time staff wages to attract
and retain staff in Wellfleet. Rosenberg said the Recreation Department continues to offer a wide range
of programs to the Wellfleet community as well as the visitors and has been level funded for the past
three years.

Houk what was offered in wages now for part-time workers. We currently pay between $11-$14/hour.
Provincetown pays over $15/hour and Truro over $16/hour. Rosenberg mentioned it's important to
have experiences staff working for us. She also said that most of the counselors work 30-40 hours Jweek
and lifeguards work 9-5 pm.

Murphy inquired about the revenue from last year and Rosenberg mentioned the revenue for last year’s
season (summer of 2017) was over $66,000.

From the audience, there was support for the Recreation budget for their activities that entice children
of all ages to do and maintain healthy activities.

I move to approve the FY2019 Recreation Budget as presented, in the amount of $312,106.



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 13, 2018

Motion: Reinhart Second: Houk 3-0-0. Motion passes.

III.  Public Hearing(s) 7:00pm

A. Change to Beach Regulations (including an overview of the condition of Town beaches)

Murphy opened the Public Hearing section at 7:02 pm.

Thomas presented the changes to the Beach Rules and Regulations (included in the BOS packet).
Thomas would not like to discontinue any recreation activities at the beaches, but would like to have
Gull Pond Road Beach be a “no-fly-zone” for non-profits, and for those who would like to use it. Thomas
believes that organizations should have to fill out an application for the use of Town property if they
would like to use that beach.

Houk asked whether this would exclude people dropping off equipment and kayaks and leaving. The
answer is: yes.

I move to approve the change to Beach Rules and Regulations as presented, effective immediately.

Motion: Reinhart Second: Houk 3-0-0. Motion passes.

Thomas also presented a plan to preserve our natural resources at our beaches and address the
increased number of applications to use Town property at our beaches. This trial plan will be
implement at Gull Pond Rd as of right now, but after the summer season, it might be expanded to other
town beaches as well. Thomas also presented an update on the current state of our beaches and some
recommendations: Great Pond, Newcomb Hollow, Lecount Hollow, Cahoon Hollow, White Crest, Mayo
Beach (beach sticker requirement), Indian Neck (resurface the parking lot), Burton Baker Beach
(update rigging regulations), Powers Landing, the Gutt. Thomas would like the Town to put out on
social media informational pieces to serve both the residents and the visitors.

Thomas also has a Five-Year plan to increase parking rates at the Town Beaches, but the new rates
matter would have to be subject to a Public Hearing. New rates are scheduled to go in effectin 2019.
Reinhart agrees that we need to talk about beach sticker fee increases.

Houk agrees with the need for more attendants at some of the beaches and he is in not in support of
requiring a beach sticker at Mayo Beach because there should be one free beach for people to go to.
Reinhart also thinks we should not be requiring a sticker at Mayo Beach and that we should keep it as a
courtesy beach to our visitors, but she also suggested a limited-time free parking option.

There was a question from the audience regarding car traffic records at the Town beaches and Thomas
said she had that information on file.

The Public Hearing portion of the meeting was closed at 7:45 pm.

IvVv. Licenses
A. Contract Renewal and Food Truck License Renewal Application

o Leeside Café

I move to approve the Food Truck Contract Renewal and Food Truck Permit Renewal Application
for Leeside Café.



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 13, 2018

Motion: Reinhart Second: Houk 3-0-0. Motion passes.

B. Common Victualler:
e Lighthouse
e Leeside Café
e Wellfleet Beachcomber

Reinhart mentioned the Beachcomber were requested to maintain 6 port-o-potties, and would like to
address it individually.

I move to approve the following license renewals:
Common Victualler:
e Lighthouse
e Leeside Café
Motion: Reinhart Second: Houk 3-0-0. Motion passes.

Dan Murray - The Beachcomber General Manager acknowledged the request from the Beach Committee
for the restaurant to be responsible for six port-o-potties.

Reinhart would like to table this item and condition their license renewal to the restaurant maintaining
6 port-a-potties.

I move to table this item to a future meeting.

Discussion: There was a comment from the audience saying the Beachcomber shouldn’t be responsible
for providing restrooms on town property for people who are not patrons of the venue.

Move: Reinhart Second: Houk 3-0-0. Motion carries.

C. Weekly Entertainment
e Lighthouse
e Wellfleet Beachcomber

I move to approve the following license renewals:
Weekly Entertainment:
¢ Lighthouse
e Beachcomber
Motion: Reinhart Second: Houk 3-0-0. Motion passes.

V. Appointments/Reappointments
A. Carol Ubriaco - Historical Commission

Carol Ubriaco presented her background and interest in joining the Historical Commission.



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 13, 2018

BOS members and Jude Ahern (from the audience) think Ubriaco would be a great addition to the
Historical Commission.

I move to appoint Carol Ubriaco to serve on the Historical Commission for a 5-month term
ending June 30, 2018.

Motion: Reinhart Second: Houk 3-0-0. Motion passes.
B. Sylvia Smith - Personnel Board
I move to appoint Sylvia Smith to serve on the Personnel Board for a term ending June 30,2018.
Motion: Reinhart Second: Houk 3-0-0. Motion passes.
C. C.Wilson Sullivan - Council on Aging Advisory Board
1 move to appoint C. Wilson Sullivan to serve on the Council on Aging Advisory Board for a term

ending June 30, 2018.
Motion: Reinhart Second: Houk 3-0-0. Motion passes.

V1.  Use of Town Property
A. Ragnar Events, LLC - Mike Dionne

I move to allow Ragnar Events, LLC to use the White Crest Beach and Newcomb Hollow Beach
parking lots for their event on Saturday, May 12th, 2018 from approximately 7:30 am - 5 pm,
subject to conditions listed in the application form, for a fee of $100 for the event.

Motion: Reinhart Second: Houk 3-0-0. Motion passes.

B. Wellfleet Gardeners - Karen Kaminski

I move to allow Wellfleet Gardeners to use the Town Hall Driveway in front of Abyoyo for their
event on Saturday, May 26th, 2018 from approximately 6:00 am - 1 pm, subject to conditions
listed in the application form.

Motion: Reinhart Second: Houk 3-0-0. Motion passes.

VII. Business
A. Approval of Septic System Easement at 15 Kendrick Avenue (ATA)

Reinhart said this item had been previously discussed and approved at Town Meeting. The easement has
sustained several improvements throughout the years and the representatives of 15 Kendrick Avenue are
looking for an official final vote on this matter.

Murphy inquired about the tool that would cover liability issues and help the Town be indemnified in
case the septic system failed and it was suggested we asked for the Town Counsel’s opinion on this
matter.

Sarah Turano-Flores (attorney) said she and the property owner would be happy to work with the Town
and the Town Counsel to move this project along and get the final vote of approval from the BOS.



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 13, 2018

This item was tabled until the Town Counsel presented their opinion.

B. Approval of letter thanking State legislators for securing propagation funds
(Shellfish Constable)

Nancy Civetta said every year the County has about $2,000 they allocate in propagation funds from the
State.

Approval of Letter thanking State legislators for securing propagation monies.
Motion: Reinhart Second: Houk 3-0-0. Motion passes.

C. Acceptance of propagation grant from Wellfleet SPAT (Shellfish Constable)

Nancy Civetta said Wellfleet SPAT is the non-profit organization that produces OysterFest and the
organization would like to partner with the Town and support shellfishing efforts by donating $12,000 to
be used towards propagation efforts.

Jude Ahern said it’s important for the Town be mindful of its relationship with SPAT.

I move that the Board of Selectmen accept the propagation grant from Wellfleet SPAT and ask Staff
to send a “thank you” letter to SPAT.

Motion: Murphy Second: Houk 3-0-0. Motion passes.

D. Update from Energy Committee on landfill and potential approval of CVEC proposal on
net-metering options for town energy usage

Dick Elkin was present to represent the Energy Committee. The Committee would only like to present
an update and not make a recommendation regarding the CVEC proposal. At their meeting, the Energy
Committee decided to put out an RFP for pursuing the landfill project instead. Hoort said that if we
decided against committing to CVEC tonight, we couldn’t go back to them for this project.

Liz Argo (CVEC Representative) explained what a delay might cost the Town and she said they are here
to help and work with the Town if the latter so decides to consider CVEC for this project.

Nexamp said the Town might be interested in a leasing program for the landfill.
Murphy said he would like to go by the Energy Committee’s recommendation.

No motion was made on this item.



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 13, 2018

E. Community Housing Resource, Inc. award request of Community Development Block
Grant Program Income to 250 Gull Pond Road Rental Housing Development of $75,352

(CHR)

Ted Malone from CHR presented their request for funding to go towards the 250 Gull Pond Road Rental
Housing Development project.

David Rigets from the audience asked how many units of the six were allocated to Wellfleet residents.
Malone responded at least two families had a Wellfleet connection. Rigets also asked about the price
range of the rents and Malone responded there’s a three-tiered approach to charging rent based on
income.

Houk asked whether tenants paid for utilities and Malone responded saying that the tenants pay for their
own electric.

I move to approve the award of $75,352 from Community Development Block Grants Program
Income to CHRGPR (Community Housing Resource Gull Pond Road), LLC for 250 Gull Pond Road
Rental Housing Development.

Motion: Reinhart Second: Murphy 3-0-0. Motion passes.

F. Acceptance of 2018 IRS rate (TA)

Hoort said this is a standard procedure and that we approve the IRS going rate each year.
I move to vote to accept the IRS 2018 Standard Mileage Reimbursement Rate of $0.545 per mile
for business travel

Motion: Reinhart Second: Houk 3-0-0. Motion passes.

G. Approval of 2017 Board of Selectmen Annual Report (TA)

I move to approve the 2017 Annual Report of the Board of Selectmen.
Motion: Reinhart Second: Houk 3-0-0. Motion passes.

H. Update, review and approval of tax bill insert for the Outer Cape Energize Program
(Energy Committee)

David Mead-Fox, representing the Energy Committee, presented an update. The Committee has been
working on advertising energy audits and supports the installation of solar panels. Mead-Fox asked the
BOS to support and approve the tax bill insert for the Outer Cape Energize Program.



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 13, 2018

From the audience, there was an inquiry whether these solar panels are meant for roofs only. Mead-Fox
said they're currently exploring options.

Move to approve the tax bill insert for the Outer Cape Energize Program as presented.

Motion: Reinhart Second: Houk 3-0-0. Motion passes.

VIII. Town Administrator’s Report

Hoort wanted to highlight his trip to Washington DC on dredging and his trip to the MMA in Boston this
past weekend. Both trips were very good and informative.

Reinhart said that, at MMA, Jay Ash and Charlie Baker both supported funding projects in smaller towns
around the State.

IX. Topics for Future Discussion

Houk would like to have at least one trash barrel placed on our public beaches. He also mentioned the
heat issue at the Sea Babies facility.

X. Correspondence and Vacancy Report
The Correspondence and Vacancy Report was included in the BOS packet.

XI. Minutes

A. Meeting minutes from 12/19/2017 (Joint meeting with the Finance Committee)

I move to approve the minutes of 12.19.2017 (joint meeting with the Finance Committee) as
printed / as amended.
Motion: Reinhart Second: Murphy 3-0-0. Motion passes.

B. Meeting minutes from 1/9/2018
I move to approve the minutes of 1.9.2018 as printed/as amended.

Motion: Reinhart Second: Murphy  3-0-0. Motion passes.

I move to adjourn.
Motion: Reinhart Second: Murphy 3-0-0. Motion carries.

The BOS meeting was adjourned at 9:12 p.m.



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 13, 2018

Respectfully submitted,

Radu D. Luca, Executive Assistant to the Town Administrator

Public Records Material for the Meeting of 1/23/18

Town of Wellfleet Public Hearing Notice - Amendments in Beach Rules and Regulations
Owner - Contractor Agreement Extension, Leeside Café, 1/23/2018
Application for Town Boards - Carol Ubriaco, 1/5/2018

Application for Town Boards - Sylvia Smith, 1/17/2018

Application for Town Boards - C. Wilson Sullivan, 12/12/2017
Application for Use of Town Property - Ragnar Events, LLC
Application for Use of Town Property - Wellfleet Gardeners

Septic System - Deed of Easement, 15 Kendrick Avenue

Shellfish — Draft “Thank You” Letter to State Legislators for Approval
10 Inter-Governmental Agreement - Net Metering, CVEC

11. Request for Award of CDBG Program Income - CHR 1/16/2018

12. Tax Insert Bill Draft - Outer Cape Energize Program

13. Memo on Vacancies on Town Boards, 1/18/2018

OONOUTAWN R



BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST XI I I

February 13,2018

ADJOURNMENT and EXECUTIVE SESSION

REQUESTED BY:

BOS

DESIRED ACTION:

Enter in Executive Session based on G.L. c. 30A, §21(a)(3)

PROPOSED
MOTION:

Janet Reinhart: I move to adjourn the public meeting and enter
in executive session for the following reasons:

A. Pursuant to G.L. c. 3CA, §21(a) (3) To discuss strategy with
respect to collective bargaining or litigation if an open meeting
may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating
position of the public body and the chair so declares; the Board
will review the current collective bargaining status and strategy
recommendations for the Wellfleet Police Officers Union.

The Board will not reconvene in public session after the executive
session.

ACTION TAKEN:

Moved By: Seconded By:
Condition(s):

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Murphy Reinhart Bacon

Wilson Houk




BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST
February 13, 2018




